C059564 64IFIED U.S. Department of Staf¥¥ese/NEOP-2095108822tcDoxNo. C05956464 Date: 04/27/2017

From: Mills, Cheryl D [MillsCD@state.gov] MEMA—RT B—S’-BE]
Sent: Saturday, April 18,2009 10:19:30AM_____ .
To: prainesﬁ habedi I :l; Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: Re: Saberi , e

B6
What are facts ‘ J o

BS
From: PIR

To: Huma ; Mills, Cheryl D
Sent: Sat Apr 18 09:52:56 2009
Subject: Re: Saberi

From: "Huma Abedin"

Date: Sat, 18 Apr 2009 09:50.56 -0400 o

To: <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Philippe Reines1< - b <MillsCD@state.gov> B6
Subject: Re: Saberi

B —
R ——

—--Original Message——- )

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>

To: Huma Abedin: Philippe Reines1; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Sat Apr 18-08:09:56 2009

Subject: Re; Saberi

Just saw this — concur In all.

From: Huma Abedin

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Philippe Reines1 ; Mills, Cheryl D
Sent: Sat Apr 18 08:07:47 2009

Subject: Re: Saber

B5

—---Original Message—-—-

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> '
To: Huma Abedin; Philippe Reines1; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state .gov>
Sent: Sat Apr 18 07:57:17 2009

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956464 Date: 04/27/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
059564 64IFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956464 Date: 04/27/2017

Subject: Re: Saberi

- __— - | B5
| Basically, denis said hold horses.

Denis just gotinvan. |_

From: Huma Abedin

To: Philippe Reines1 ; Suflivan, Jacob J; Mills, CherylD
Sent: Sat Apr 18 07:47:36 2009 .

Subject: Re: Saberi

Hre talklndl_——_ about it now.

—-~Qriginal Messag@--—- —

FromPIR{_ ] B6
To: Jake Sullivan <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; COM <MillsCD@state.gov> !
Sent: Sat Apr 18 07:40:57 2009

Subject; Re: Saberi

[ —— : | B5

n the interim, can we get S to clear this: | B J

=

| just heard her walk by my room so would be great to get her ok before losing her to the summit

From: "Sulfivan, Jacob J*'

Date: Sat, 1§ Aor 2009 07:37:38 -0400
To: <habedi - Mills, Cheryl D<MilisCD@state.gov>, <preined | B6

Subject; Re: Sabe

Let me talk about steps forward before we make a press call.

From: Huma Abedin g

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Chery! D; Philippe Rgines1
Sent: Sat Apr 18 06:53:34 2009

Subject: Saberi

Can we say something about| _ 5’ BS

) HA 09/01/2015
UNGCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C05956464 Date: 04/27/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
C05956473FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956473 Date: 04/27/2017

[RELEASE IN PART B5,86

From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2009 10:39:53 AM
To: ‘habedi |
Subject: Re: READ STATEMENT

B6

Were changes made and ok'd? B __

—~--- Original Message ===

From: Huma Abedin < J
To:H R

Sent: Sat Apr 18 10:11:03 2009

Subject: READ STATEMENT

You ok wuth statement?
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Office of the Spokesman,

For Immediate Release April 18, 2009
2009/XX

. HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956473 Date: 04/27/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
C05956478FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956478 Date: 04/27/2017

From: Relnes, Philippe | (PACE) [ReinesPi@state.gov] RELEASE IN PART BS'BBJ

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2009 10:45:08 AM

To: ‘habedin | Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D B6
Subject: Re: For HRC's Approval

Standby, final revisions being made’ by State* o \pnd then going to run by you B5
Almost there

From: Huma Abedin < ] BG

To: Reines, Philippe I (PACE); Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D
Sent; Sat Apr 18 10:44:15 2009
Subject: Re: For HRC's Approval

Hrc just emailed asking if statement was put out,

——-Original Message—-—
From: Huma Abedin
* To: 'ReinesPi@state.gov' <ReinesPi@state. gov>; ‘SullivanJJ@state.gov' <SullivanJJ@state.gov>, ‘MillsCD@state.gov'
<MillsCD@state.gov> '
Sent: Sat Apr 18 10:22:52 2009
Subject; Re: For HRC's Approval

Adding cheryl

——-Original Message——

From: Huma Abedin . :
To: 'ReinesPi@state.gov' <ReinesPi@state.gov>; 'SullivanJJ@state.gov' <SullivanJJ@state.gov>

Sent: Sat Apr 18 10:19:35 2009 .

Subject; Re: For HRC's Approval

ljflmajthﬂiaka_nnu_vﬂujejaahmmhlla_hausa.staﬂ_anyﬁmumn souworkonit. 85

Erom: Reines, Philippe | (PACE) <RelnesPi@state.gov>

To: Sullivan, Jacob J <SulllvanJJ@state.gov>, Huma Abedin
Sent: Sat Apr 18 10:12:37 2009

Subject: Re: For HRC's Approval

——-Original Message—-—- . ‘

Standby, there are two sets of channels| ] B5
I'm working it through while also making sure a statement doesn't go out in a spokesman's voice, not hers ' |
——- Original Message ——-

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gqov>

To: Reines, Philippe | (PACE); habedi - e - | B6

Sent: Sat Apr 18 10:10:37 2009
Subject; Re: For HRC's Approval

—-—- Original Message ——- ' .
From: Reines, Philippe | (PACE) <ReinesPi@state.gov>

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956478 Date: 04/27/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
C05956478FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956478 Date: 04/27/2017

To:‘habedin_

| sutiivan, Jacob J

Sent; Sat Apr 18 10:05:59 2009
Subject: For HRC's Approval

This will go out on your ok:
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Office of the Spokesman

For Immediate Release
2009/XX

April 18, 2009

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State

. . HA 09/01/2015
Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956478 Date: 04/27/2017
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| Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
'C059564 83 FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956483 Date: 04/27/2017

From: Reines, Philippe | (PACE) [ReinesPi@state.gov] FRELEASE IN PART BS’BG|

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2009 10:49:10 AM
To: 'habedin_ ___|Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: Re: Saberi : '

B6
On this paint | suggested an alternative| : B5

From: Huma Abedin | A ] . B6
To: Reines, Philippe I (PACE); Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Sat Apr 18 10:48:24 2009

Subject: Re: Saberi

| B5

Send me revised statement and we'll see if she's ok with that. I

----- Original Message-----

From: Reines, Phllippe | (PACE) <ReinesPi@state.gov>

To: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> )
Sent: Sat Apr 18 10:36:14 2009 |
Subject: Saber!

BS

From: RelnesP!| .
To: 'habedin_ |Sullivan, Jacob J B6
Sent: Sat Apr 18 10:20:18 2009 . |
Subject: Re: For HRC's Approval !

Ok, will incorporate

Give me a bit

From: Huma Abedin {__ _ _ : B6
To: Reines, Philippe | (PACE); Sullivan, Jacob J .
Sent: Sat Apr 18 10:19:35 2008

Subject: Re: For HRC's Approval

Well neither jake nor | will be seeing white house staff anylime soon so u work on it.

BS

----- Original Message-—---

From: Reines, Philippe | (PACE) <ReinesPi@state.gov>

To: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Sent; Sat Apr 18 10:12;37 2009

Subject: Re: For HRC's Approval

' HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956483 Date: 04/27/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

C05956483FIED U.S. Department of State Cas

Standby, there are two sets of channeIS'r o

e No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956483 Date: 04/27/2017

{'m working it through while also making sure a statement doesn'tgooutina spokesman's voice, not hers

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>
To: Reines, Philippe | (PACE); habedig

Sent; Sat Apr 18 10:10:37 2009
Subject: Re: For HRC's Approval

[ — 1

----- Original Message ----

From: Reines, Philippe | (PACE) <ReinesPi@state.qov>

To:'habedin
Sent: Sat Apr 18 10:05:59 2008
Subject: For HRC's Approval

This will go out on your ok:

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Office of the Spokesman

For Immediate Release
2009/XX

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Cas

| sutivan, JacobJ

April 18, 2009

HA 09/01/2015
e No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956483 Date: 04/27/2017
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B6
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C05956490FIED U.S. Department of Sta

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [SullivanJJ@state.gov] [RELEASE IN PART B5,B6
Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2009 10:52:40 M/j

To: Reines, Philippe | (PACE); habediri Mills, Cheryl D

ccC: Valmoro, Lona J

Subject: Re: NPR

Attachments: image001.jpg

— ]

From: Reines, Philippe I (PACE)
To:'habedin  Sulivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D
Cc: Valmoro, Lona ] i

Sent: Sat Apr 18 10:51:33 2009
Subject: NPR

See below from Preéident of NPR -

| - - ;

From: Vivian Schiller 1 #
To: Reines, Philippe I (PACE) '
Sent: Sat Apr 18 08:53:38 2009
Subject: Roxana Saberi/NPR

Dear Mr. Reines,

I'm sure you're aware of the disturbing news out of Tehran this moming regarding Roxana Saberi, who has been one of
our excellent contributors at NPR. We've been reporting on it all moming (including a hve interview with Roxana's father)
and have issued a statement (below). | deeply appreciate the interest the Secrelary has shown in Roxana's case, and
would like to meet with her soon upon her retum to DC to discuss what more can be done. I'll put myself at your disposal,

| can be reach via return email or anytime on rmy cell phbne:l::]
Respectfully,
Vivian Schiller.

Vivian Schiller

| HA 09/01/2015
5-06322 Doc No. C05956490 Date: 04/27/2017

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201

{iaienasvN 6 O 2016406882 cRlae:NO. C05956490 Date: 04/27/2017
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
C05956490FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956490 Date: 04/27/2017

President & CEO

National Public Radlo

635 Massachusetts Ave. NW

Washington DC 20001-3753

(202) 513-2005 '

E— | | :

NPR statement:

We are deeply distressed by this harsh and unwarranted sentence, Ms. Saberi has already endured a four-month
confinement in Evin Prison, and we are very concerned for her well-being. Through her work for NPR over
several years, we know her as an established and respected professional journalist. We appeal to all of those -
who share our concemns to ask that the Iranian authorities show comipassion and allow her to return home to the
United States immediately with her parents. .

—_Vivian Schiller, President and CEO of NPR

‘ _ HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956490 Date: 04/27/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
C05956500FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C05956500 Date: 04/27/2017

From: , Reines, Philippe | (PACE) [ReinesPi@state.gov] [RELEASE IN PART B5,B6|
Sent: Saturda LADE’LL&.QQM.;%O AM _
To: " 'habedi -
Subject:. Re: REVISED Statement for Approval
B6

Are you with Jake, can you get him to focus o'n that last sentence

-~

From: Huma Abedin| - — 0 ; .
To: Reines, Philippe I (PACE); Sullivan, Jacab )

~ Cc: Mills, Cheryl D ‘ B8
Sent: Sat Apr 18 11:22:02 2009
Subject: Re: REVISED Statement for Approval

We have hrc sign off. i

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Reines, Philippe | (PACE) <ReinesPi@state. gov>

To: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@slate.gov>
CC: Mills, Cheryl:D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Sat Apr 18 11:18:52 2009

Subject: REVISED Statement for Approval

This is cleared by everyone relevant, including NEA, D(S), Prj With HRC/your OK, this will go out: B5

' B5

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956500 Date: 04/27/2017



c05956502 FIED U.S. Department of

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No.C

From: Reines, Philippe | (PACE) {RelnasPi@state.govl
Sent: saturday, April 18, 2009 11:42:24 AM .
To: ‘habedin___ Sullivan, Jacob J
cC: Mills, Cheryl D ‘
Subject: Re: REVISED Statement for Approval

From: Huma Abedin
To: Reines, Philippe
Ce: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Sat Apr 18 11:41:32 2009
Subject: Re: REVISED

Latter
Put this baby to bed
She signed off 23 emails ago.

—...Original Message——
From: Reines, Philippe | (PACE)
To: Huma Abedin; Sullivan,

1 (PACE); Sullivan, Jacob )

Statement for Approval

<ReinesPi@state.gov>
Jacab J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>

CC: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Sat Apr 18 11:38:26 2009

Subject: Re: REV}SED Statement for Approval

Glad | asked

From: Huma Abedin
To: Reines, Philippe
Ce: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Sat Apr 18 11:30:32 2009

_—

| (PACE); Sullivan, JacobJ

Semantic question:
= e

—

Subject: Re: REVISED Statement for Approval

Who is concerned j with this line?

|

——-Original Message—

Erom: Reines, Philippe | (PACE) <ReinesPi@state.gov>

~ To: Huma Abedin;
cC: Mills, Cheryl
Sent: Sat Apr 18 11:25:46 2009

sullivan, Jacob

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of

State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No.

J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>
D <MillsCD@state.gov>

05956502 Date: 04/27/2017

RELEASE IN PART B5,86)

B6

BS

B6

BS

B6

BS

HA 09/01/2015

C05956502 Date: 04/27/2017



C05956502FIED U.S. Department of St%tgaige%s\ﬁal\g& AFbgg J d5|cg|6v3v%tzc WG Doc No. C05956502 Date; 04/27/2017

Subject: Re: REVISED Statement for Approval

Fuarvane has cleared hut auestion has been raised ahout the last sentence| ] S B5
Jake?

From: Huma Abedin | ] B6
To: Reines, Philippe | (PACE), “Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent; Sat Apr 18 11:22:02 2009 i
Subject; Re: REVISED Statement for Approval i

We have hrc sign off.

—----Original Message—-

From: Reines, Philippe | (PACE) <ReinesPi@state.gov>

To: Huma Abedin: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>
CC: Mills, Cheryl D <MilisCD@state.gov>

Sent: Sat Apr 18 11:18:52 2009

Subject: REVISED Statement for Approval

This is cleared by everyone relevant, inciuding NEA, D(8), PE With HRC/your OK, this will go out: BS
BS

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956502 Date: 04/27/2017



C05956507FIED U.S. Department of Staig,cass:Neif57018:3PR22n DR No. C05956507 Date: 04/27/2017

IRELEASE IN PART B5,B6

From: Reines, Philippe | (PACE) [ReinesPi@state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2009 12:11:36 PM

To: ‘habedi | Sultivan, Jacob J
CG: Mills, Cheryl D .

Subject: Re: REVISED Statement for Approval

Just read word for word live on CNN

—--OQriginal Message—-—
From: Huma
To: PIR
, To: Jake Sullivan
Cc: COM
Subject: Re: REVISED Statement for Approval
Sent: Apr 18, 2009 11:41 AM

Re: REVISED Statement for Approval Latter Put this baby to bed She signed off 23 emails ago. —--Original Message——
From: Reines, Philippe | (PACE) <ReinesPi@state.gov> To: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>

CC: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> Sent: Sat Apr 18 11:38:26 2009 Subject: Re: REVISED Statement for Approval
|G..la_d_l asked Semantic question;| ' 1

“From: Huma Abedin|___ [To: Reines, Philippe |
(PACE); Sullivan, Jacob J Cc: Milis, Cheryl D Sent: Sat Apr 18 11:30:32 2009 Subject: Re: REVISED Staternent for
Approval Who Is concerned with this Iine?\T_ ‘ |——Original
Message—- From: Reines, Philippe | (PACE) <ReinesPi@state.gov> To: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J
<SullivanJJ@state.gov> CC: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> Sent: Sat Apr 18 11:25:46 2009 Subject: Re:
REVISED Statemnent for Approval Everyone has cleared but question has been raised about the last sentence |

| [ Jake? From: Huma Abedin

{ | To: Reines, Philippe | (PACE); Sullivan, Jacob J Cc: Mills, Cheryl

HA 09/01/2015

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956507 Date: 04/27/2017
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
C059638906FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F- 2015 06322 Doc No. C05963896 Date: 04/11/2017

Informal Discussion Paper: Potential Options | B5

RELEASE | °
IN PART B5

A NAIN4IDN4R

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963896 Date 04/11/2017
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C05963896FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963896 Date: 04/11/2017

o\o

&

Q”o’e

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963896 Date: 04/11/2017
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C 05963896FIED U.S. Department of St%tbtam a(PVIaI\#%IEb%%gC% Za 2, D No C05963896 Date: 04/11/2017 B5

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963896 Date: 04/11/2017
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C05963896FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963896 Date: 04/11/2017
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BS

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963896 Date: 04/11/2017 |




Obtained-via-FOIA-by-Judicia-Atat
1eC-Va tCtar )

[C05963896FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F- 106355 Doc No. C05963896 Date: 04/11/2017  B5

0\0

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963896 Date: 04/11/2017




_C 0596389 6IFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963896 Date: 04/11/2017
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. 05963896 Date: 04/11/2017
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C05963896FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963896 Date: 04/11/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963896 Date: 04/11/2017
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C05963896FIED U.S. Department of Stg fe_Ca walg& AFbggl;l dSICgIGV%g%h Dnocc No. C05963896 Date: 04/11/2017 B5

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963896 Date: 04/11/2017




Obtained via FOIA by Judi Watch, Inc
C05974107THFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05974107 Date: 04/27/2017

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> _ [RELEASE IN PART B§
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 1:21 AM

To: humamabedinl '

Subject: Print Fw: Singapore business event BS
Attach: - Singapore Business Event Scenario docx

From Moy, Kin W

To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe I; Muscatine, Lissa; Vaimoro, Lona J
Sent: Thu Oct 29 17:23:29 2009
Subject: Singapore business event

Attached Is a business event (two options) that EAP thought the Secretary might like to do in Singapore. The audience
would be very senior and influential business leaders...km

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05974107 Date: 04/27/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
C05974108IFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C05974108 Date: 04/27/2017

Singapore Business Event Scenario RELEASE IN PART ‘
Bb6
SCENARIO: .
B5
ATTENDEES: - .
B5
THEMES: _ R ‘
B5
HA 09/01/2045

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05974108 Date: 04/27/2017



C05999623IFIED U.S. Department of Stalg.xaseNg, Afbgngcgp\,@ggch oc No. C05999623 Date: 04/27/2017

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED January 11, 2010

ACTION MEMO FOR THE SECRETARY - "' RELEASE IN PART
B5,B6

FROM:  PM - Andrew J. Shapiro
SUBJECT: Secretary Gates Call on State Department 1206 Pilot Program ,
Recommendation

That you call Secretary Gates to dlscuss the creation of a 1206- llke pilot
program at the State Department in FY 2011 using the call sheet at Tab 1.

Approve Disapprove

Background

BS

HA ne/n4/7018
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05999623 Date: 04/27/2017



) Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. —
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C05999623IFIED U.S. Department of StafiEge NBOP- 2045106082 cRoeNo. C05999623 Date: 04/27/2017

Attachments:
Tab 1 — Call Sheet
Tab 2 — Summary of Conclusions for the December 10, 2009 Restricted
Deputies Committee Meeting on Security Assistance _
Tab 3 — Information Memo for S on State Management of 1207, PCCF and a
1206-like Pilot Program in the Administration’s FY 2011 Budget

L§

HA 09/01/7015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05999623 Date: 04/27/2017



C05999623FIED U.S. Department of StéteaiGaeaNe)F:2046:66822nDac No. C05999623 Date: 04/27/2017

Approved:

Drafted: = PM/PPA - Brendan Garvin, ext, 7-7769, home/cell no; J

Cleared:

D(L) - DHyde / PCampbell

D(S) — AScanlon '

P - LRosenberger

S/P — DSokolsky

F - AYoung

T - JKirshner . . %
H - CSchwab

' HA NG/INAIINAR
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05999623 Date: 04/27/2017
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C0599964 73IFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05999647 Date: 04/27/2017

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

RELEASE IN PART
B5 '

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for
Secretary Robert Gates

Tuesday, January 12, 2010

Purpose of Call: Note your desire to create a pilot 1206-like program at the
Department of State in fiscal year 2011 and seek Secretary Gates’ support for such

an endeavor. _ )

¢ Pilot 1206 Program:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

H™ anndonar
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No., C05999647 Date: 04/27/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
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INFORMATION MEMO FOR THE SECRETARY
FROM: PM - Andrew J. Shapiro

SUBJECT: Managing 1207, the Pakistan Counterinsurgency Capabilities Fund,
and a 1206-like Pilot Program in the Administration’s FY 2011
Budget

We are making some progress in returning programmatic oversight of
appropriate security assistance programs to State in FY 2011, Our budget
settlement with OMB includes funding to administer the Pakistan
Counterinsurgency Capability Fund (PCCF) and a direct program for
reconstruction, security, and stabilization activities to replace the process of
receiving and implementing DoD “gection 1207 funds. Although details are
being finalized this week, State also has requested funds and authorities fora
flexible “section 1206”-like pilot program for FY 2011, After analyzing the _
resource requirements and implementation mechanisms for transitioning 1) PCCF,
2) a 1207-like program, and 3) a 1206-like program to State, I am confident that
the Department will be able to manage and oversee these programs to ensure they
bolster and are aligned with the Administration’s foreign policy objectives.

«1207-like” Fund for Reconstruction, Security and Stabilization

The “1207-like” program will be the easiest to take over since we propose to
implement using the same interagency process currently used for the 1207 v
program. This approach identifies problems in countries at risk of conflict that
require immediate intervention outside the regular budget cycle. S/CRS consults
extensively with State and USAID regional and functional bureaus and DoD’s
Combatant Commanders to identify these countries and then works with post to
develop innovative whole-of-government programs. In many cases, these
programs would be linked to S/CRS’s Civilian Response Corps deployments.
Final funding decisions are reviewed first by a working-level committee, and then
by a DAS-level committee, each with representation from S/CRS, F, USAID,
DoD’s Joint Staff, and OSD. ‘Since FY 2006, the 1207 process has successfully
funded $350 million in programs in 22 countries. Although the process will

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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continue to seek a “whole of government” consensus on countries and programs,
shifting the funding to State should improve efficiency.

Pakistan Counterinsurgency Cap_abilitig_s Fund

For PCCF, which is a $1.2 billion program, PM is committed to a seamless
transition from the current DoD-managed Pakistan Counterinsurgency Fund (PCF)
program to an equally agile State-managed program that will not degrade DoD’s
mission. PM has already engaged with DoD’s PCF managers to discuss transition
issues and has developed a notional, interagency-inclusive process for -
implementing PCCF. Based on our analysis, PM will require three full-time
positions to effectively implement PCCF. In order to administer State’s
concurrence under PCF, PM has already developed expertise. Reshuffling that
current expertise on Pakistan security assistance resident within PM will allow us
to continue to prepare PCCF’s transition to State in the near term, but we will
ultimately require permanent positions to manage this program effectively. PM is
also working with M to identify the personnel and administrative resources
necessary to quickly stand up a team whose primary mission and focus will be to
work closely with Richard Holbrooke’s team to manage PCCF and ensure the
program’s Success. .

The PCCF management and implementation process we envision is similar
to the current DoD PCF process, particularly in its responsiveness and flexibility,
but will provide the opportunity for senior-level State Department guidance and
oversight earlier in the process. Specifically, under the current DoD PCF process,
while Embassy Islamabad’s Office of the Defense Representative is actively
involved in generating the initial assessmént of requirements in coordination with
Ambassador Patterson, State does not have a formal opportunity to validate
requirements to ensure they align with larger regional policy context until just prior
to submission of a spend plan as part of the congressional notification.

The new process that we propose (Tab 1) will continue to rely on DoD to
generate programmatic details given their proven expertise (much as we do for
~ traditional security assistance). But senior leadership at State, in addition to the
Chief of Mission, will have the opportunity to review/approve the initial
requirements, as well as the actual spend plan, after DoD has formulated them.
This process, shepherded by PM, will reflect the time sensitive urgency of the
program while also allowing input from regional and functional policy experts
from key offices and bureaus (SCA, S/SRAP, F, H, L, S/CT) upon whicha
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recommendation for approval to senior leadership will be based. In cases where
there is disagreement with a DoD proposal, the issue will be promptly raised to the
appropriate leadership level for resolution (PM A/S, S/SRAP, D (L), §). In terms
of implementation, we expect to continue to rely principally on DoD to execute
PCCF given its expertise and ownership over the defense acquisition system and
processes that will be uged to procure PCCF-funded equipment and training.

1206-like Fund

Under its existing 1206 authority, DoD provides, with your concurrence,
military training and equipment to foreign military forces for counterterrorism
purposes or for participation alongside U.S. forces in stability operations
(e.g., contributing to the Afghanistan effort.) A new 1206-like pilot program at
State would provide a flexible account to meet emergent train and equip
requirements during a given fiscal year. Since the program’s inception in
FY 2006, PM has led the 1206 process at State, to include providing guidance to
our embassies in the field; reviewing, analyzing and prioritizing proposals based
on input from regional and functional office and bureaus; and recommending
projects for your concurrence. Based on our initial analysis, PM will require one
full-time position to effectively implement a 1206-like pilot program, Reshuffling
current 1206 expertise resident in PM will allow us to manage a 1206-like pilot -
program in the near term. We will work with M to identify resources to provide
full-time support over the longer term.

While having three separate assistance streams transition to State in the same
year may seem initially challenging, the needs of the three programs are quite
different and the programmatic management is spread to different parts of the
Department, Programs funded by 1207 already are implemented by State and
USAID and the interagency decision process will continue. SCA and SRAP
obviously will work with PM on policy management of the Pakistan fund, with
continued strong Embassy involvement, and DOD implementation. While we still
have work to do with OMB and the NSC to resolve the 1206-pilot proposal, PM
already has taken steps to identify the capacities needed.

As the budgets and authorities for PCCF, 1207 and possibly 1206 transition
to State, we will have to prove to the interagency and to Congress that we have the
capacity to manage and provide leadership for these programs. Indeed, from the
internal Administration perspective, this initial transition will be seen as the test
case for State’s ability to grow capacity more broadly in other areas, as envisioned
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in the QDDR process, while from the Hill perspective, it will be seenasa

 reassertion of State’s prerogatives. The Department’s existing expertise,

supplemented by modest increases in personnel, will provide the necessary
capacity to manage and add value to these programs.

I stand ready to answer any questions that you may have on this subject.

Attachment: )
PCCF Process Chart
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From: H [HDR22@dlintonemail.com]
Sent: _ Monday, January 18, 2010 9:20:52 PM _
To: Huma Abedin ' [RELEASE IN

Subject: Re: Gal! tonite FULL |

Thanks for helping him understand.

—-.- Original Message =----

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Mon Jan 18 21:11:13 2010

Subject; Re: Call tonite

Just so you know | have been on the phone for the last hour with rendell, janice jacobs office and verious people in hatti
dealing with these orphans. It seems that fewer of them were processed than we originally thought and these american
women who have been taking care of them are understandably emotionally attached. Rendell has expressed frustration
but has finally come to understand the importance of ensuring that the paperwork is correct. S0 we were able to let him
board the plane with a lot fewer children than he originally thought, Wil keep u updated, J

—--- Qriginal Message -----
From: H
_ To: Huma Abedin
Sent; Mon Jan 18 20:27:17 2010
Subject: Re: Call tonite )

Just spoke w him.

—--- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Mon Jan 18 20:22:10 2010
Subject: Call tonite

Efic holder needs to speak to)you tonite. Didn't leave topic but said he did need to talk tonite. .

' ‘ HA 09/01/2015
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> RELEASEIN
‘Sent: . Monday, February 8, 2010 10:32PM BG PART B5,BH{S)B8, .,
To: humamabedin ' . !
Subject: Fw: REVISED Final Schedule, Tuesday February 9th N |
Attach: February.09.10.final.revised.doc :
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From: Valmoro, Lonal
Yo: Valmoro, Lona J; S_S-FinalSchedule

Cc: 'tkrinvig ]<tkrmwﬂ }; 'jus_ti_n_E - ] B6
<ju5tid: }_'Jﬁn1_ [ <Jon. Y 'doug\ ‘
<doug b 'laural ! <lauri__ L |
‘hanmah_____ I<hannah_ bs 'jschlichted !
<jschlichte] »; 'bhall] | <bhall }
'‘msteenburg | <m5teenbu1;q P 'jzimmerebner
<jzimmerebner ~ b; 'oscar T<oscd__ Y | B7(C)

IE:
Sent; Mon Feb 08 21746119 2010 _ .

Subject: REVISED Final Schedule, Tuesday February Sth _ |

PREV RON Washington, DC

11:30am _ PHONE CALL w/SE SCOTT GRATION AND CHERYL
12:00 pm Private Residence
Contact: Tim Shortley Office 202-847-4084

Note: Ops will connect the call to the residence.

12:00 pm PHONE CALL w/JIM, JACK, CHERYL, JAKE, AND ANNE-MARIE
12:30 pm Private Residence g

Note: Ops will connect the callto the residence. ' !

12:30 pm B5
1:30 pm

Weather;
Washington, DC: Snow, 31/27.

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F- 2015-06322 Doc No. C08000518 Date: 04/27/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. -
C06000521ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06000521 Date: 04/27/2017

SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON RELEASE IN|
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2010 ’P ART B5,86
FINAL REVISED

WASHINGTON, DC

SPECIAL ASSISTANT: LONA VALMORO
OFFICE  (202) 647-9071
CELL ] ' . B6
STAFF ASSISTANT: LINDA DEWAN
OFFICE  (202) 647-5733
CELL | B6
PREV RON Washington, DC " =

11:30 am PHONE CALL w/SE SCOTT GRATION AND CHERYL
12:00 pm Private Residence '
Contact: Tim Shortley Office 202-647-4084

Note: Ops will connect the call to the residence.

1200 pm PHON‘E CALL w/JIM, JACK, CHERYL, JAKE, AND ANNE-MARIE
12:30 pm Private Residence ' [

Note: Ops will connect the call to the residence.

12:30 pm &
1:30 pm
] :
I
HRC RON  Washington, DC
B6

Weather:
Washington, DC: Snow, 31/27.

. | .HA na/N1/1201R
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From:' Abedin, Huma [AbedinH@state.gov] [RELEASE IN PART BS|

Sent: Thursdav. January 21, 2010 4:14:55 PM .

To: khkba |Huma Abedin

Subject: RE: merkel

Oh | am so sad we cannot be part of this ' Bé

Its so unfortunate it did not work this week

You want a video congratulating merkel?

From: khkbad | [mailto]
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 1:51 PM
To: huma@clintonemail.com
Cc: Abedin, Huma

Subject: merkel

hi huma, merkel will now get the prize on 9th of february. For the speech of honor. We have choosen
an unpolitical direction: woman to woman. Anna Netrebko. Could you produce a video message for
the chancellor ? | would appreciate your support for this.

A NAINAITNAR

. . [N}
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The Secretary’s Visit to London and Paris,

January 26-29, 2010 , [RELEASE IN PART BS§| °

-

‘Tuesday, Jan. 26, 2010

EST  Local
9:00pm 9:00pm Depart’AAFB ert London, United Kingdom

Flight time: 7 hours; time change +5
hours ' :

Wednesday, Jan. 27, 2010 .-
4:00am 9:00am Arrive London / Stansted Air Base

5:15am 10:15am Arrive Churchill Hotel

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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International Conference on Afghanistan (Lancaster House):

4:16am 9:15am Opening Statements: President Karzai,
SYG Ban, PM Brown

'5:00am 10:00am Session I: Security
‘ Chairs: Miliband, Spanta, Eide
Key note speakers:
1. NATO SYG Rasmussen -
2. Afghan Defense Minister Wardak -
3. COMISAF General McChrystal

6:15am 11:15am Session lI. Development and
: Governance

Chairs: Eide, Miliband, Spanta

Key note speakers:

1. Afghan Finance Minister Zakhailwal

2. Afghan DG of Sub-National Governance
Popal

3. World Bank managing Director Okonjo-
Isweala

4. IMF rep TBD

7:30am 12:30pm Working lunch for heads of delegations

8:40am 1:40pm Civil Society Session: interventions from
" 1. Engineer Sayad Jawad Jawed, Director of
Help the Farmers and Chair of the Agency
. Coordinating body for Afghan Relief
. 2. Ms. Arzo Qanih, Educational Training '
Center for Poor Women and Girls of
- Afghanistan

.
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9:00am 2:00pm Session lli: Regional Framework /
International Architecture
Chairs: Spanta, Eide, Miliband .
Key note speakers:
1. FM Rasoul
2. FM Davutoglu

10:15am 3:15pm General debate and conélusions
presented by cd-chairs

11:00am 4:00pm Conference ends

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
{ DATE\@ "HH:mm" } { DATE \@ "d MMMM yyyy" }

<
T

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06001392 Date: 04/27/2017

B5



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
C06001392ISIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C06001392 Date: 04/27/2017

No later than
-3 00pm 9:00pm Depart Paris ert JFK
Flight time: 8 hours § mms time change - 6
hours
11:05pm 11:05pm Arrive JFK International Airport
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C06001302IFIED US. Departm

Saturday, Jan 30, 2010

12:35am 1 2:35am Staff note: Depart JFK ert AAFB
Flight time: 55 mins.

1:30am 1:30am Arrive AAFB
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[RELEASE IN FULL

Notional Schedule for the Visit of Secretary Clinton
to.Montreal, January 25, 2010

Monday. January 25, 2010

.EST Local
9:30am 9:30am  Depart AAFB ert Montreal
: Flight time 1+25, time change 0~ .

10:55am 10;55 am Arrive Montreal Z ,.;'
Media; Open Press ~* f g G

11:45am 11:45 am Attend Working Session Part #.“Transition
: from Humanitarian Needs t Longer Term
Strategic Vision™. Hegin o

1 o

, Opening Rematks by Canada and Haiti (from
\ -, seals) Rt
. (14:45-12:15)
.Media?Qpery Press

12:15 pm 12:15:pm “Meeting with PM Harper . >
“Media: Camera Spray
(Note: A Working Lunch for delegations will
fun concurrently) ' o

Ty
4o

Yk .
VA LT 50
e VRS

12:4}_5“{5#1 ‘T’zaé?t)m Family Photo
1:0(5:'(1@; { ;é:do pm “Reconstruction and Beyond: A Vision for ‘
B The New Haiti" .

Media: Closed Press
Remarks: 5 minute intervention

3:30pm 3:30 pm' Joint Press Conference
Remarks: TBD

415pm 415pm (T) Media
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5:30pm 5:30.pm  Depart Montreal ert AAFB
Media; Open Press
Flight time 1:+30, time change 0

" 7.00pm 7:00pm  Arrive AAFB
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> I —
Sent: Sunday, January 24,2010 1LI0AM [RELEASE IN PART B
To: hummnabcdirf |

Subject: Print Fw; China call

Attach: 012210 Yang Post-Copenhagen Call Sheet doc

B6

-e-e= Original Messago --—- : P— A VYT _ =
From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer classified by Director AJGIS/IPS, DoS on 03/28/2017 ~ Clasﬂ

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma - ) - : .
Cot 5, SpecidlAssistants; m‘lmm':l‘s’ Joséph E CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(D) Declassify on: 01/25/2035

Sent: Sat Jan 23 00:40:27 2010
Subject: FW: China call

Jake - T made some edits to the call sheet; please use the attached version instead.
Courtney

----- Original Message----
Trom:; Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)
~ Sent: Friday, January 22,2010 11:25 PM
To: Beale, Courtney A Kramer
Ce: S_Spuviul Assistinly, Sullivan, Jacob J, Sicruwski, Clare X, Ogden, Peler R
Subject: RE: China call

Here is the call sheet. Let us know if you need anything else. Thanks all. ¥

----- Original Message----+
From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer .
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 5:28 PM.
. To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)
Co: §_Speoial Assistants; Sullivan, Jacob J j
Subject: RE: Chinu call !

Sir,

We sent the memeon of the post-Copenhagen conversation with Yang to you, Clare Sierawski, and Rachel Kastenberg on the high side. Could you
please include us when you send the call sheet?

Thanks,
Courtney

Courtney Beale
Special Assistant to the Secretary
202-647-6822

----- Original Message-----

From: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 4:57 M ; . \
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Beale, Courtney A Kramer; Syed, Zia S

Subject: RE' China call

Will do. Get you something tonight. Justa light edit on what we already sent.

----- Original Message----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 3:57PM

To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC); Beale, Courtney A Kramer; Syed, Zia 8
Subject: China call

,China people - Bader and Campbell - propose a Yang call. He was in the room and she can press the strong message. Can you work up points and we'll
try to get scheduled for this weekend? \

Adding our specials, because HRC wanted you to see the memcon of the convo she had with Yang after Copenhagen- ' o _j B1
- | 1.4(D)
Thanks. )

HA 0g/n1/2018
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The Secretary’s Call Sheet for
Chinese Foreign Minister Yang

—
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com) T T ITTI T
Sent; Sunday, January 24, 2010 3:31:27 PM [RELEASE IN FULL
To: H

Subject: Re:

We tasked a calt sheet

—--- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin
Sent: Sun Jan 24 15:31:05 2010
Subject: Re:

Can do but want tps from Cheryl.

—-- Original Message -----
From; Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sun Jan 24 13:35:32 2010
Subject:

Ban ki moon asking to talk to you today about haiti conference. Says he's available all afternoon. Cheryl says she has no
new updates for you. | sent you latest haitt report just now. Do you want to do this aftemoon? | can give them a time

¥
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com)

Sent; Sunday, January 24, 2010 3:37:32 PM

Mo medbetn T | ReLRse i FuLL
Yes.

wreee Original Message «=--
From: Huma Abedin \
To:H

Sent: Sun Jan 24 15:34:32 2010
Subject: Re:

Also mitchell wants to talk secure tomormow. Are you willing to do from plane?

----- Original Message -~
From: H

To; Huma Abedin .

Sent; Sun Jan 24 15:31:05 2010
Subject: Re:

Can do but want tps from Cheryl.

----- Original Message -—--
From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Sun Jan 24 13:35:32 2010
Subject: .

Ban ki moon asking 10 talk to you today about haitl conference. Says he's available all afternoon. Cheryl says she has no
new updates for you. | sent you latest haiti report just now. Do you want to do this aflemoon? | can give them a time
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> -
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 6:46 AM RELEASE IN PART B
To:, humamabedi
Subject: Pr Fw: Criticism of Haiti relief efforts by the head of Italy's Civil Protection Agency

: B6
From: Gordon, Phillp H r
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Mon Jan 25 06:36:58 2010
Subject; Fw: Criticism of Hatt relief efforts by the head of 1taly'’s Clvil Protection Agency
Might want to make S aware of this before seeing Frattini.
From: Dibble, Blizabeth L
To: Gordon, Phillp H; McEldowney, Nancy E; Boyer, Spencer P; Cormack, Maureen E
Ce: Thome, David H; Ziff, Benjamin G; Sreebny, Dantel
Sent: Mon Jan 25 04:36:10 2010
Subject: Criticism of Haiti rellef efforts by the head of Italy's Civil Protection Agency .
The Ambassador called Gianni Letta in Berlusconi’s office first thing this morning to complain about comments to the '
Italian press by Guido Bertolaso, head of Italy’s Civil Protection Agency and the person who spearheaded relief efforts
after last year’s earthquake In L’Aquila. (As you will have seen, Bertolaso criticized relief efforts in Haiti as “pathetic,”
calling US military efforts ineffective and out of touch for the scope of the emergency.)
The Ambassador expressed our unhappiness and disappointment with Bertolaso’s comments and noted that while
Frattini tried to undo the damage by distancing the GOI from Bertolaso’s comments in remarks to the press as he took
off for Washington, this was not enough. He told Letta that the GOl should do what the French did and make clear
publicly that the GOI did not agree with Bertolaso’s comments. The Ambassador noted that Frattini will undoubtedly
encounter an angry Secretary Clinton first thing this morning in Washington and so the GO needed to do something to
correct the record. '
Letta told the Ambassador he will discuss this with Berlusconi. The Ambassador will circle back with Letta later in the

- day, and left the door open on what our public response would be, since we will undoubtedly get inquiries from the
press here. '
We will keep you all posted as this unfolds here today btit wanted you to have the latest as soon as possible before the
8:15 between the Secretary and Frattini.
Liz
Elizabeth Dibble )
Deputy Chief of Mission
U.S. Embassy Rome
Tel:
HA 09/01/2015
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From: Huma Abedin IH&ma@cHnlonemail.com]
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 5:42:00 PM
To: : "Il Doug Band .
Subject: . ~ Re:What's your avorite place in paris to eat?

Cool place that we could suggest for dinner with french foreign minister.
would need either private room or private comer,

—--- Original Messagge=e--.

From: Lily RafiBand| |

To: Doug Band; Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Jan 25 17:39:30 2010

Subject: Re: What's your favorite place In paris to eat?

Depends what you guys are looking for

~----Original Message-——-

From: Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

To: Lily Rafii

Subject: Re: What's your favorite place in paris to eat?
Sent: Jan 25, 2010 5:37 PM

|

But lily has her own local spots

" —-.- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin
To: Doug Band
Sent: Mon Jan 25 17:37:03 2010
Subject: What's your favorite place in paris to eat?
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> [RELEASE IN PART B¢
Sent: . Monday, January 25, 2010 8:55 PM

To: humamabedin| | .

Subject: ° Fw: AfPak Women's Strategy E “ B6
Attach: Women's Paper - RB edits (5).doc '

rom: McClure, Kimberly M
To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J
Cc: SSRAP_StaffAssistants; S_SpecialAssistants
Sent: Mon Jan 25 20:10:58 2010
Subject: AfPak Women's Strategy

Jake, Huma — Attached is the S/SRAP strategy on women's issues in AfPak. This has already gone to the S Specials for the
Secretary’s book tomorrow. Amb. Holbrooke just asked that we forward it to you as well so that you know it was
submitted by the end of the day today. ’

Kim McClure

Special Assistant

Office of the Special Representative for Afghanistan and Pakistan
Phone; 202-647-4134, Email: mcclurekm@state.gov

From: McClure, Kimberty M

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 8:06 PM
To: S_SpecialAssistants

Cc: SSRAP_StaffAssistants |

Subject: Women's Paper

Courtney, Zia - Please find attached a copy of our strategy.on women's issues In AfPak for the Secretary’s book tonight,
Thanks,

Kim McClure

Special Assistant

Office of the Speclal Representative for Afghanistan and Pakistan
Phone: 202-647-4134, Email: mcclurekm @state.gov

' . - HA 09/01/2015
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RELEASE IN FULL]
ADVANCING WOMEN?’S and GIRL’S DEVELOPMENT in

AFGHANISTAN '

The advancement of women’s rights is critical to political and economic progress
everywhere around the world. This is especially true in Afghanistan, where
women’s human rights have been attacked and eroded over the past thirty years
and even more so under Taliban rule. Under the Taliban, women’s exclusion from
public life and persecution spread like a tsunami. Girls were banned from
attending school, women from daily shopping unless accompanied by a male
relative, and cultural activities open to women were eliminated. Forced to cover
up when they left the house, they silently and furtively moved through the streets,
afraid of engendering the watchful eye of the religious police who brutalized
women found in violation of the highly restrictive Taliban edicts.

As Secretary Clinton said recently, “the vast majority of people in the country want

 to see their daughters educated, their wives to have-access to economic livelihoods,
and their mothers to healthcare.” Women’s empowerment is inextricably linked to
security, economic opportunity, effective govemance, and social development. It
is a simple fact that no country can prosper if half its citizens are left behind. All
the development indices show that investments in women are the single most
effective poverty alleviation mechanism contributing to a society’s prosperity;
similarly, lack of investment characterizes failed states.

The President’s strategy for Afghanistan includes the provision of assistance to
women to build their capacity to participate fully in Afghan society thereby
building their country’s future. Secretary Clinton has long been committed to
improving the rights of Afghan women, both in her work as Senator and as
Secretary of State. When Ambassador-at-Large for Global Women’s Issues
Melanne Verveer traveled to Afghanistan last June, she noted that “the women in
Afghanistan are critical to progress and stability...it is only by men and women
working together can Afghanistan move forward.” Ambassador Holbrooke has
met with women Parliamentarians on every visit since 2006, and has said that the
sessions got to the heart of the cross-cutting issues of civil reconstruction that
nation now faces. Senior USG officials have lobbied for effective Afghan
ministers in the key ministries who are committed to women’s issues and deliver
results. We have also advocated increased numbers of women serving in the
Cabinet and other senior government positions where they can ensure women'’s
voices resonate throughout the Afghan government.

1 A InNtANAT
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“The promotion of women’s rights is integrated into overall U.S. strategy and
programs, including education/literacy, health care, security, rule of law, political
participation and economic development, covered in the State Department’s
Regional Stabilization Plan. The United States Government (USG) is committed
to the Afghan leadership of programs that directly enhance development,
particularly as it relates to women’s issues, and as is laid out in both the Afghan

_ National Development Strategy (ANDS) and, more specifically, the ten-year -
National Action Plan for the Women of Afghanistan (NAPWA), which concerns
itself with: 1) Security; 2) Government, Rule of Law, and Human Rights; and 3)
Economic and Social Development. Women’s issues are not confined to
government-to-government ties; they enjoy the collaboration of the private sector
and individuals in the US who have come together through the US- Afghan
Women’s Council to work in tandem with USG to support Afghan women to meet
their critical needs; for example by conducting training programs for
businesswomen and NGO leaders, economic development projects and burn
specialists, to mention a few.

Our objectives are to:

1. Initiate and bolster existfng program initiatives to improve women’s and
girls’ access to education.

2. Initiate and bolster existing programs related to women’s security and the
institutions that serve women.

3. Support women'’s leadership development in both the public and private
sectors. T

4 Promote women’s access to formal and informal justice mechanisms and
the enforcement of existing laws and Constitutional guarantee of equality.

" 5. Initiate and bolster existing program initiatives to improve women’s-and
girls’ access to healthcare.

6. Strengthen existing activities to support and expand economic development
opportunities for women.

H* noindon4”
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Key Initiatives

Education: Investing in girls’ education is the single most effective development
decision a country can make. Beyond doubling the skilled workforce, this
investment results in healthier young women, delayed marriages, and healthier
children in the families that these educated young women create. Moreover,
Afghan men increasingly want girls to be educated, because educated girls are
more productive members of the household and better contribute to the well-being
of families.

Under the Taliban, fewer than 900,000 boys - and no girls — were enrolled in
Afghanistan’s schools. Today, more than 6.2 million students are enrolled in
Afghanistan schools, 40 percent of whom are girls. Although educational
indicators for women remain poor — only an estimated 21 percent of Afghan
women are literate — USG initiatives are removing barriers and opening doors.

Since 2001, the U.S. Agency for International Development (USAID) repaired or
built more than 670 schools, printed 69 million textbooks, and improved the
qualifications of 54,000 Afghan teachers in instructional methodologies, subject
knowledge and professional attitudes. These programs have expanded and
improved the quality of community-based education in areas where there are no
government schools. USG assistance has extended to 18 provinces, 1,565
communities, more than 43,000 children (60 percent of whom are girls), and 1,565
teachers. In the last fiscal year, we provided literacy training and instruction in
productive skills to more than 100,000 people from over 1,500 communities in 20
provinces. We are committed to working with the government of Afghanistan to
further expand these programs, and to enhance the female literacy rate and

women’s and girls® access to formal and informal education at all levels.

. Security: We continue to urge the Afghan government to assign police officers to
protect women leaders, and to take seriously the everyday threats against women
and girls by extremists who try to discourage school attendance by destroying
schools or throwing acid on young schoolgirls. Our programs provide greater
protection to girls” schools and health facilities by building protective walls around
those institutions that request them. We are increasing women’s participation in
the security sector through both recruitment and promotion of women as well as
training on gender-related topics for men with the Afghan National Police and
Afghan National Army. From 2003 to the present, the Bureau of International
Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL) programs have trained over 500
female police officers to play a stronger role regarding women’s issues within the

3
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police force; 166 of those officers are employed in the Family Response Units
(FRU) devoted to domestic violence cases. Our assistance has improved the
number and capacity of Police Family Response Units that respond to cases of
violence against women; U.S. mentors have worked with over three dozen FRUs in
10 provinces. These FRUs addressed 897 cases during 2009. Our programs also
conduct outreach to Afghan communities to teach them about the FRUs and to
encourage women affected by violence to make use of their services.

Political Process: For women to have a voice in their nation’s political process,
they need to be able to participate in all levels of government, They need to be
represented in greater numbers in civil service positions, and they need to have an
active role in the peace process. UN Security Council Resolution 1325 reaffirms
the need to include women in deliberations on international peace and security at
all stages, including conflict resolution and post-conflict planning and peace-
building. Their voices need to be heard, not only because they have the right to
participate in the decisions that affect their lives, but also because their experiences
and perspectives improve the quality of the resulting policies.. Women’s '
involvement in post-conflict reconciliation and the peace process is a USG priority.

Women’s caucuses are being strengthened in Parliament and their leadership
developed in the civil service through professional exchange programs and
technical assistance. We have increased the number of male and female
Parliamentarians educated about the principles of equal rights that are enshrined in
the Afghan Constitution. We need to encourage the expansion of existing national
and international scholarships for women, as well as expanding the number of

existing internship programs for women in Afghan Government Ministries, and are
looking at funding options in this regard. '

We will continue to work with the Ministry of Women's Affairs (MOWA) to build
its capacity to work effectively with women across the country and across the
government. Our programs will support MOWA at the central, provincial, and
district levels in their ability to work with NGOs that are providing legal,
psychological, and shelter support services to women nationwide.

In advance of Parliamentary elections this fall, we are making use of public
outreach and education as well as financial support to Afghan-led civic education
programs for men and women in order to encourage women'’s greater electoral
participation, both as candidates and as voters. We have supported training for
female members of Parliament and women leaders elected at the grassroots level
on how to be more effective and capable leaders.

4
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Rule of Law and Human Rights: Some progress has been made in the area of
women’s human rights, but much remains to be done. Violence against woren
and girls is endemic, including domestic abuse, rape, forced marriages, forced
prostitution, kidnappings, and so-called “honor” killings. This violence cannot be
explained away as cultural, it is criminal, and must be addressed as such. The
overall USG justice strategy explicitly refers to women and the need to ensure that
women’s rights are promoted and protected by Afghan justice systems. Central to
that objective is the need to intertwine women’s rights within both the formal and
traditional sectors — and to ensure that US programs within the traditional justice
sphere do legitimize discrimination against women; rather, USG engagement and
support for traditional justice programs provides a platform for addressing
women’s rights within the traditional justice sector.

Afghan women and girls can be sent to prison if they defy their family’s wishes
about marriage, if they run away from home, flee domestic violence, elope, or are
accused of having premarital or extramarital sex. State Department programs
through the INL Bureau continue to promote the social reintegration of female
inmates. They examine why women are incarcerated and whether it is safe for
them to return, as well as advocate for humane treatment and the provision of skills
and education both during and-after incarceration. 109 female corrections officers
have completed the Corrections Officer’s Basic Course.

Our programis also train and educate male and female police officers, prosecutors,
defense attorneys, corrections officers and others in civil society in the fair
interpretation and application of the sections of the penal code that affect women.
From January to mid-August 2009, 109 women and 905 men participated in INL-
funded Justice Sector Support Program (JSSP) trainings and professional.
development opportunities. Some training topics focused on violence against
women issues, including gender justice training for lawyers, victim advocacy
training (with UNIFEM), gender justice training for corrections officers, and
gender justice training for Family Response Unit police officers. Since 2004, INL
has supported judicial education study trips for 17 Afghan women judges

With regard to women’s involvement in local shuras, we work to link the state and
traditional systems of governance to encourage them to isolate and reject
traditional practices that harm women while hamessing and strengthening elements
that reinforce women’s equality and access to justice.

‘ HA 09/n1/2n158
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Our INL programs also provide counseling and shelter services to women affected
by domestic violence. To build on these services, we are mobilizing attorneys, '

" government officials, and the public to combat violence against women and
trafficking in persons, We encourage the re-establishment of the Afghan women
judges association that the government previously disallowed, as well as support
the development of an Afghan women lawyer’s network.

We exert moral suasion to promote human rights in Afghanistan by building
awareness of the provisions and obligations of the international treaties and
agreements to which Afghanistan is a signatory. The U.S. continues to support the
Afghan Independent Human Rights Commission (AIHRC). In addition, we
support the courageous progressive voices within Afghanistan, including the
moverents that advocate further reform of the Shia Personal Status Law and swift
implementation and strict enforcement of the Elimination of Violence Against
Women law. Ambassador Verveer and other senior USG officials successful
lyengaged with the Afghan government during 2009 to excise and redraft the most
restrictive and objectionable sections of the Shia Personal Status Law. We engage
women on how they can use their roles and influence within the family and

* community to combat the spread of violent extremist ideologies and to cultivate
support for women’s development at the local level.

We put our extensive PRT presence to use in extending public outreach on
women’s issues beyond the cities. Gender specialists within PRTs identify key
women leaders and nascent leaders in rural areas, determine their needs, and
identify appropriate assistance. They also ensure that women’s shuras are
consulted on development projects and have a say in local development matters.

Health: Progtess in women’s health issues has improved in Afghanistan but
challenges remain. On the positive side, under age five mortality has dropped 25
percent and infant mortality has dropped 22 percent, yet Afghanistan still has the
second-highest maternal mortality rate in the world, and other health indicators for
women, particularly in the area of reproductive health, are similarly low.

Drug addiction is also a problem among Afghan women and their children. INL
funds the only 3 residential drug treatment centers for women, with adjacent child
care and treatment facilities, in Kabuyl, Herat, and Balkh. Three new centers will
open in Farah, Badakhshan, and Nangarhar provinces during 2010.

With USG assistance, access to health care has risen from 8 percent to 84 percent.
The number of midwives available to assist with deliveries has quadrupled; the

6
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number of health facilities with women health workers has more than doubled.
There has been a 26 percent increase in the total number of antenatal care visits,
and a 30 percent increase in the number of deliveries in health facilities in USAID-
supported provinces. Women are receiving proper care from trained health
workers during pregnancy and delivery, resulting in fewer complications during
delivery and better outcomes for women and newborns.

We will expand these existing programs to further increase women’s access to
health services, to essential medicines, and pre- and postnatal care. We are also
building additional clinics and other facilities, especially in rural areas, so that
women get access to the care and information they require for good health and for
family planning.

Economic Development: Women are drivers of economic growth, and it is
essential that they are included in all economic policies and policymaking. They
invest up to 90 percent of their earnings in their families and communities, which
is twice the rate that men do. To harness the multiplier effect that women provide,
they need access to credit to grow their businesses. Microcredit has lifted tens of
millions of women and their families out of poverty, but microcredit is not enough.
Women need improved financial access in order to build these micro-businesses
into small and medium enterprises. They need markets for their products, and they
need education and training.

Agricultural development in Afghanistan is a top U.S. priority. Eighty percent of
the Afghan people earn their income from agriculture, yet only fifty percent of the
arable land is currently under cultivation. The key to increasing land yield and
productivity is to increase the skilled human capital available to the country — and
the most efficient way to accomplish that is by training women to participate in the
workforce.

We are currently training women in agticultural production and animal husbandry;
in veterinary medicine, and in poultry breeding, There are programs that provide
women with skills in using farm machinery and in creating small businesses based
on agriculture. Women are active participants in our agricultural programs ($3.25
million in FY 2008 and 2009), which provides economic opportunities and
expanded access to financial services for micro-enterprises and agricultural small
to medium sized enterprises. The program began in 2006 and has disbursed over
$82 million in 21 of Afghanistan's.34. provinces. In 2008 and 2009, the program
dispersed a total of $12, 736, 862 in loans, including loans to women. '

7
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We are developing economic opportunities for women in Afghanistan through
access to crédit, business training and mentoring, and providing the extension of
mobile credit systems to women, The Afghanistan Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Program (approx. $14.8 million in FY 2008 and 2009) is active in
Helmand, Herat, Kabul, and Nangarhar provinces. This program works to increase
opportunities for trade, employment, and investment in Afghanistan, focusing
particularly on the economic empowerment of women. InFY 2008 and 2009
activities included providing business skills training to more than 4,300 women-

. owned small and medium enterprises (SMEs) throughout the country, improving

| . their productivity and ability to compete in local and regional markets,

In FY 2008 and FY 2009, USAID helped establish 27 women business associates
that provided advocacy and other services to their constituents. These associations
received start-up and bridge grants which allowed them to build the basic
infrastructure of their organizations. Among the newly established associations
was the first women's shopkeepers association which is registered with the
government and working to build the capacity of its members through business
training.

USAID continues its financial and technical support to the Afghan Women’s
Business Federation, and umbrella organization for approximately 87 women's
associations. AWBF received $500,000 in FY 2008 and 2009 in grants to support
its daily organizations operations and its provision of better management services

to its members.

We are working to strengthen women-led traditional artisanal industries — such as
handicrafts and clothing in silk, cotton, cashmere, and suede — through enhanced
training, and will help link these artisans with international markets. Through our
programs, Afghan women are receiving access to trade missions and other
opportunities and tools they need to begin a small business, or to take an existing
business to the next level of development.

During Ambassador Verveer’s trip to Afghanistan this past June, she and
Ambassador Eikenberry announced the start of a small grants program to support
gender equality in Afghanistan. The three-year USD 26.3 million program has
recently made its first grants to women-led NGOs in the diverse areas of training in
mechanized lace embroidery for sale, computer and English skills, radio
programming for women, and the provision of dairy cows for women’s agricultural
initiatives. In all these ways, through the small grants programs and through other
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economic initiatives, Afghan women are improving their own lives and those of
their families. '
|
' Goals
e Security:

Increased number of Ministry of Interior, Ministry of Defense, or
community police officers assigned to women leaders’ personal
protection,;

Fewer attacks against women leaders, schools and health facilities;
Increased prosecution for those who perpetrate attacks against women,
women’s health facilities, or girls’ schools; '
Increased number of female police officers and FRU personnel;
Higher numbers of police and army personnel trained on gender issues.

. Pblitical process:

Increased number of women participating in peace processes;

Increased number of women participating in the Councils at all levels,
from community to provincial; :
More women in leadership positions trained to effectively lobby on
behalf of women’s rights;

More consultation between members of the Afghan government and
women from a broad cross-section of Ministries and civil society,
Increased number of women interning in Afghan Government Ministries.
Increased numbers of female leaders running for office at the district,
provincial and national level; '

Higher female voter turnout in elections; :

The establishment of a Women’s Leadership Development Institute;

The development of MOWA as an implementing, rather than just policy-
making Ministry. '

¢+ Rule of law and human rights:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S.

Greater frequency of home and community discussions among men and
women on preventing violence against women,

Greater cooperation from mullahs and other religious leaders in publicly
condemning violence against women, - .
An increase in the number of functioning 'women’s outreach centers and
shelters (especially those that allow children) across the country;

More progressive and reform-oriented legislation on women’s issues, and
better implementation of existing reforms; :
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The review and modification of legal codes regarding child custody,
divorce, inheritance rights and violence against women,

Increased protection for women and girls in detention and an increase in
social reintegration services;

Decreased social and legal tolerance of so-called “honor” crimes;
Increased training of women lawyers and advancement of those lawyers
to the bench, . :
Re-establishment of an independent women judges’ and lawyers
association; '

Removal of provisions from the Shia Personal Status Law that contradict
the Afghan constitution or are in violation of international human rights;
Parliamentary review and approval and government implementation and
enforcement of Afghanistan’s first law against violence against women
(EVAW Law).

o Education: |

Increased rate of women’s literacy; .

Higher numbers of girls attending primary schools as well as
secondary/university/vocational training;

Increased number of scholarships awarded to women;

Increased female teacher recruitment and training;

Increased number of female Afghan students studying or serving as
apprentices in the U.S or third countries; -

Elimination of attacks against girls attending school.

¢ Health:

Continued reduction in maternal and child mortality;
Increased use of health services by women; .
Increased recruitment, training and deployment of female health workers.

e Economic development:

Decreased women’s unemployment rate;
Increased number of women-run businesses;
Increased number of women involved in artisanal industries;
*The creation of a “made by women in Afghanistan” label for goods.

10
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . 1/25/2010 5:09 PM

Drafted:  SRAP Peggy McKean 7-9208
Approved: Special Representative Richard C. Holbrooke

Cleared:  S/GWI:MVerveer
S/GWI:RBennett
SRAP:ABommer
USAID:ASalyer
INL/AP:EMiller

11
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r

RELEASE IN PART B5,B6|

| From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, Jarmary 26, 2010 12:51 AM
To: humamabedit| -
Subject: Print Fw: The Secretary's Query on Children in Haiti B6

From: Schwartz, Eric P

To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D
Cc: Brimmer, Esther D; Schwartz, Eric P

Sent: Mon Jan 25 23:25:00 2010

Subject: The Secretary's Query on Children In Haiti

Hello Huma: ‘ :

On Sunday, Esther and I received an email from the Secretary on the orphans and children issue.
I've attached our response; I'd be grateful if you’d pass it along.

Many tharks, and best,

Eric

| Madam Secretary:

In response to the questionn you asked yesterday, we're providing you a short note on the
orphans and vulnerable children issue. j

BS

H* na/n4/2018
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We will report to you again with specific recommendations after Eric's conversation with
Alejandro Majorkas of CIS and after we hear from Gary Newton, and will plan to report to you
regularly on this issue.

Best,
Eric and Esther

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08001509 Date: 04/27/2017
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ained via FOIAbY fudSRLAB e No. C06001518 Date: 04/27/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com> -
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 7:10 AM ELEASE IN PART B5,86]
To: 'chcl_yl.mill{ 4\ Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Fw]

B6
1 would like to find a place for lmn—{ ‘\ BS

- B6
o= Original Message =e--
From: haroldnaughtorl _
To:H
Sent: Wed Jan 27 06:39:52 2010
Subject: ’ B6
{

Madame Secretary,
It was great to see you at West Point for lhe.Presidmtmnhmimsmj;:m:_;:._tr:m;",_-:\

B6

1 know you have followed events here in Mass.and to say the least we are still assessing the impact of the changes, both here and nationally,

-P o )

Thank you for taking time for your real job of running the foreign policy of the United States of America to consider my concerns Your graciousness
and consideration has always been overwhelming This has been one of the great pleasures of getting to Know you over the years

1 hope to speak to you soon and, again, thank you.
Sincerely,

Rep. Hank Naughton
House Chair, Comumittee on Veterans and Federal Affairs
Massachusetts House of Representatives

e

r e —
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com] -
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 4:59:59 AM '

To: Huma Abedin )

Subject: Re: Copy of Nigeria statement

Ok--let's just do office. - E?-EASE IN PART

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin
To:H

Sent; Thu Jan 28 04:56:48 2010
Subject: Re: Copy of Nigeria statement

| saw ngozi. Will get to her.

Also, random notes:

- your whole team is in this room but in chairs along the back. Rch, karl, mecrystal, phil, liz, alonzo and david sedney.
- you speak in first session which starts after karzai is done.

- on kouchner, his team shared reason for resistance to a restaurant.|

~ [Hemay not agree, he doesn't seem to be aware of it. But that's

where this office thing is coming from....

~--- Original Message -----

From: H
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Thu Jan 28 04:45:41 2010
Subject: Copy of Nigeria statement

Pis give it to World Bank rep who is at end of my row--Ngozy.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06001528 Date: 04/27/2017 )
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Obtained vi ic
ained via FOI by udicipl alchnlog N o C06001540 Date: 04/27/2017

CALL LIST [RELEASE IN PART B6|

Thursday, January 28, 2009 1:30 PM EST / 6:30 PM London

Sen, Sherrod Brown -
Ellen Johnson-Sirleaf -

Cong, John Conyers -
Sen, Jeanne Shaheen —
Irwin Redlener ~
Cong, Marion Berry -
Hilda Solis -

Sen. Dianne Feinstein -
Sen. Ki¢ Bond -

Gen. Buster Hagenback -
Doug Coe -
Jesse Jackson -

Wants to talk to you about Bernanke.

LM 1/27/10. Wants to thank you for the supportive statement made at
the 1/26/10 Town Hall and to seek support for funding for Liberian
National Police. Call sheet pending.

He rtnd. 1/27/10, He LM 1/22/10 re: Haiti.

She rtnd. 1/27/10, Per Rich Verma re: Bernanke, See attached TPs,
LM 1/20/10 & 1/26/10. Check in with Huma before you return his call,
Announced 1/25/10 that he will not seek re-election.

Per your request,

Per Rich. See call sheet.

Per Rich. See call sheet, (Formerly: Per your request. Re: His new
book The Next Front)

LM 1/22/10;-wants to discuss his upcoming (Feb.) trip to China,

LM 1/22/10 re: Nat'l Prayer Breakfast.

LM 1/22/10 & 1/23/10 re: his visit to Haltl,

Gail McGovern (President, Red Cross) ~ She LM 1/21/10 re: Haiti.

Mayor Ron Dellums -

Amb, Carlos Pascual -
Sen. Bill Frist -

Linda Lader - .
Margaret Carpenter -

He rtnd. 1/21/10. Has asked for a phone call in lieu of a meeting,
Per your request.

Per your request.

Per your request.

She rtnd. your call 1/15/10.

Mayor Michael Bloomberg ~ Per S/GPI. Re: Shanghai Expo. See call sheet.

Mack McLarty -
Mayor Ray Nagin -
Robert Hunter -

Sec’y Ken Salazar -
Jon Bon Jovi~

Jo Luck -

Marvin Hammlisch -
Martha Stewart -

Ed Koch -

Dorothy Height -
Amb, Frank Wisner -
Greg & Lauren Manning -
Wendy Sherman -
General Lloyd Austin -
Gail Collins (NYT) -
Ronnie Heyman -

Wendell Weeks -
Mayor Michael Nutter -
Dr. Maya Angelou -
Karen Williamson -
Laurie Garrett (author) -
Abe Foxman ~

" David Stern -

Diane Sawyer.-
Rosemary Straley -

Per your request.

He LM 1/14/10. Re: Haiti.

Per your request.

Per your request / The Arctic,
Per your request / thank-you.
Per your request.

Per your request.

Per your request.

Per your request,

Per your request.

Per your request. =
Peryourrequest.|
Per your request

Per your request,
Peryourrvequest. ' . o

‘Per vour request, ]
L |and you will send a nofe. -
LM thru Kris Balderston 10/25/09; wants to discuss China,

Per your request. )

Per your request.

Per your request.

Per your request.

LM 9/30/09.

He rind. 9/14/09. NBA Commissioner. Per Kris Balderston, (See
attached call sheet), '

Per your request,

She rtnd. 5/12/09. (Her busband’s pameis| ). Per Dr. Ruth Love.

HA 09/01/2015
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C060015413IFIED U.S. Department of iSRRI AafO YRS DBE No. COB001541 Date: 04/27/2017

RELEASE IN PART B6|

Date: January 28, 2010 (Thursday)
Re: Daily Phone Log (Page 1 of 5)

. #% For 4Slydial” (direct to VM), dial: 267-759-3425,
Follow prompts. Works for cellular numbers only. b

State Ops Center: 202-647-1512 Lauren: 202-647-5298

ame: Date/Time | Reason for call: 'ontact info}
Sen, Sherrod | LM 1/28/10 | Wants to talk to you about Bernanke. | 'w Asst: Diana
Brown
Elien Johnson- | LM 1/27/10 | Wants to thank you for the supportive | Ops
Sirleaf statement made at the 1/26/10 Town
Hall and to seck support for funding
for Liberian National Police. Call
sheet pending.
Cong, John He rtud. Re: Haiti. 202-225-5126 w :
Conyers 1127110, 202-225-3951 w committee
(He LM [ |
1/22/10)
Sen, Jeanne 1/25/10 Per Rich Verma re: Bernanke. See 202-224-8422 w Asst: Jennifer
Shaheen attached TPs. |MM7; wJAm: Justin
Trwio Redlener | LM 1/20/10 [ Check in with Huma before you return r
hig call.
Cong. Marion | 1/25/10 Announced 1/25/10 that he will not
Berry seek re-election, st: Chris
' Asst: Chad
Hilda Solis 1/25/10 Per your request. Ops
Sen. Dianne 122110 Per Rich; see call sheet. JDC)
Feinstein | e m—
Sen, Kit Bond | 1/22/10 Per Rich; see call sheet, 202-224-0301 w Asst: Courtney
(Formerly: Per your request. Re: His
new book The Next Froni.) _
Gen. Buster | LM 1/22/10 | Wants to discuss his upcoming (Feb.) r
Hagenback trip to China,
Doug Coe LM 1/22/10 | Re: Nat’l Prayer Breakfast, | [
Jease Jackson | LM 1/22/10 | Re: his recent visit to Haiti, | \sst: John
& 1/25/10 .
Gail She LM Re: Haiti. l .Am: Susie
McGovern 1/21/10 |
(President of
the Red Cross) ;
Mayor Ron He rtnd. Has asked for a phone call in lieu of 2 Asst,
Dellums 121710 meeting.
CoS Marisol Lopez
|c Asst. Charles
Stevenson
Amb. Carlos | 1/19/10 ° | Per your request, Ops
Pascunl
Sen, Bill Frist | 1/19/10 Per your request. 615-369-8414 w Asat; Ellen
615-369-8400 w (main) Asst:
) Suzanne
Linda Lader | 1/19/10 Per your request, ' |
. |

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-0

(Name: | Date/Time | Reason forcall; Contact info:
' linda-RW) B6

Margaret She rtnd, She returned your call,

Carpenter 1/15/10 '

Mayor Michael | 1/14/10 Per S/GPIL. Re: Shanghai Expo. See 212-341-2009 w (Asst: Irene)
Bloomberg call sheet. Ops

Mack McLarty | 1/14/10 Per your request. (Katie)

}Hltl'll
S—

Mayor Ray LM 1/14/10 | Re: Haiti 504-658-4910 w Asst: Pat
Nagin '

Robert Hunter | 1/4/10 Per your request, w
Sec’y Ken 1/4/10 Per your request / The Aretic. Ops

Salazar

Jon Bon Jovi | 1/4/10 Per your request / thank-you. |

Jo Luck 1/4/10 Per your request. it: Renee
Marvin 1/4/10 Per your request.

Hammilisch

Martha 1/4/10 Per your request.

Stewart

Ed Koch 1/4/10 Per your request. main) _

st: Jodi's direct)
Koch’s home)

Dorothy 1/4/10 Per your request.

Height

Amb, Frank 12/14/09 Per your request,

Wisner

Greg & 11/23/09 | Per your request.

Lauren

Manning -

Wendy 11/23/09 | Per your request| |

Sherman .

General Lloyd | 11/10/09 Per your request.

Austin

Gail Collins 11/10/09 Per your request.

(NYT) S

Ronnie 11/10/09 | Per vour request.re:y

Heyman R =

and you will send a note. ‘

Wendell LM LM thru Kris Balderston; wants to

Weeks 10/25/09 discuss China,

Mayor Michael | 10/23/09 Per your request. —

H™ aninai~ha~-
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C06001541/IFIED U.S. Department of StieiresdaTe by gugiams ¥schDiae No. C06001541 Date: 04/27/2017

Name: Date/Time | Reason for call: ntact info:
Nutter

Dr. Maya 10/20/09 Per your request.
| Angelou

Karen 10/20/09 Per your request.

Williamson

Laurie Garrett | 10/20/09 Per your request.
(author) ;
Abe Foxman LM 9/30/09

David Stern He rind. Per Kris Balderston, See attached call

(NBA 9/14/09 sheet.
Commissioner)
Diane Sawyer | 9/3/09 Per your request. ‘ dio
F:fﬁcc
Rosemary She rtnd. | (Her husband’s name i | Per
Straley- §/12/09 Dr. Ruth Love,
. ain
Jay Jacobs 7/14/09 Per your request; Tm NY State Dem,
| Party chair. (FYL ... .. TT
He
hosted a Clinton Foundation dinner In
April.)
Quincy Jones | 6/8/09 Per your request, ' (Debra Fore)
Anna Quindlen"| 6/8/09 Per your request, A (for summer)
Amb. Marc 6/8/09 Per your request.
Ginsberg
Brooksley 5/29/09 Per your request. direct
Born ' -
Peggy 5/27/09 Per your request,
Hamburg .
Claire Harlin | 5/26/09 Editorial Page Editor; Daily Texan
(Univ. of Texas’s student newspaper).
Per your request,
Orville Schell | 3/23/09 Per your request,
Jeff Smith He rtnd, Per your request.
3/17/09 .

H* neng/2n1”
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ame: | Date/Time | Reason for call: Contact info:

Walter Pincus | 12/9/08 Per your request. [ ' ect)
Roz Fink 3/10/09 Per your request. She was reciﬂr
Amb. Edward | 3/9/09 Per your request/Senator Enzi asked
“Skip” Gnehm you to touch base with him. He is

Fmr. U.S. Amb. to Jordan and

currently professor at GW.
Tom Friedman | 3/2/09 Per your request.
(NYT)
Penn Rhodeen | 1/27/09 Per your request.
Dodie Osteen | 1/27/09 Per your request.
Sean Astin 1/27/09 Per your request.
Deborah 12/15/08 Per your request.
Tannen
Dr. Rev. Billy | 11/12/08 Per your request, | w Asst,
Graham ~ Vou sent a letter.
Mona 9/24/08 Per your request,
Ackerman
Mark 9/2/08 Per your request. LM for you.
Chandler
Susan Magee | 8/4/08 Per your request,
Amy Stewart | 8/4/08 Per your request,
Rebecea 8/4/08 Per your request.
Traister
Betsy Griffith | 7/23/08 Per your request, You just got her

] , i EE—— (===
Mrs. Lynn 7/23/08 Per your request.
Hybels
Susan Liss 7/16/08 Per your request.
Stacy Appel 7/116/08 Per your request.
Alan Horn LM 7/15/08 | Wants to catch up with you post

campalgn.
Fabian Forte | 3/25/08 Per your request. | _

| Fer your reqieh. | —i
Lorene Powell | She rind. Per your request.
4127107 .
Carolyn Ellis 3/7/107 Per your request.
Staton '
Nancy 6/5/06 You recently read her holiday card and
Snyderman asked for her to be put on your list. Her | .. ooureee
4

UNGLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06001541 Date:

AAINAINAAE

04/27/2017

B6




C06001541/FIED U.S. Department of State Case No, F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08001541 Date: 04/27/2017

Obtained via FOI A by Judicial Watch, |
]

ame: Date/Time on for call: Contact jnfo:
note says she i | | (numbers current as of 1/22/10)
v |I'spoke withheron '
Richard 1/25/06 Per your request (from business cards).
Goodman
Janice Perlman | 1/25/06 Per your request (from business cards).
: lﬁh@._i_MMle_Werd_lLBmk and lives in
Richard "Rick” | 7/20/04 Per your request '
Polts 3
Ann Douglas, | 12/28 Per your request W
Columbia
University .
| Laura Anthony | 7/23 Per your request, Jan P_it.:m}t.ia_i_d_mal! i .
|
/
3
HA na/ni/ang&
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] \
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 9:38:54 PM RELEASE IN FULL
To: Doug Band

Subject: Re: Kariheinz very upset....

Why is he upset? Merkel is the one who wouldn't do it on dates we offered.
Wa are sending video, already told him that,

—--- Original Message -----
From: Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

Sent; Thu Jan 28 18:17:06 2010
Subject: Karlheinz very upset....

Asking fqr a video even?

HA NQIN1/201K
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¥

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> ' ‘

Sent: . ‘Sgturday, January 30, 2010 12:34 PM . ' RELEASE IN FULL|
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> -

Subjet: Is the Sirleaf call set for 2:30? '

1 will be on my berry. Also, you were right about the shoe picturo, it's in the NYPost. I'd like to get both of them to frame and send to Sarkozy w a funny inacription

Anything else going on?

' HA 09/01/2018
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] RELEASE IN
Sent: Friday, Februarv 05, 2010 8:11 112 AM FART BS 1
To: . 'humama bedin'L — B6
Subject: Print Fw: PRT Siide Show

Attachments: Doc2 pdf

—-- Original Message ----
From: H '

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Feb 05 08:06:26 2010
Subject; Fw: PRT Slide Show

Pls print.

e Original Message -

From: Edelman, Martin

To:H — ————r
Sent: Thu Feb 04 07:38:12 2010

Subject: Fw: PRT Slide Show

~--= Original Message -----
From: SACEUR Commo Team {:j
To: Edelman, Martin
o Foogo. James G.ROML< l: ECCC Exec Admin ,
" iofius, Laura C. COL { ]
Sent: Tue Jan 19 09:47:38 2010
Subject: PRT Slide Show

Please see attached slide show.

SSG Donohue, Chris ,
SACEUR Communications

IRS Gircular 230 Disclosure: - As required by U.S.
Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, you are
hereby advised that any writien tax:advice contained
herein was not written or intended to be used (and cannot
be used) by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding
penaities that may be imposed under the U.S. Internal
Revenue Code,

This message is sent by a law firm and may contain

| information that is privileged or confidential. If you
recelved this transmission in error, please notify the
sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any
attachments.

For additional Information, please visit our website at
www.paulhastings.com.

HA 09/01/7°015
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-

| SUSTAINABLE GROWTH
DEPENDENT GROWTH
MINIMAL GROWTH
STALLED GROWTH
POPULATION AT RISK
NO DATA AVAILABLE

" : , HA na/n1/2n15
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From: . Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2010 10:31 AM B6 RELEASE IN PART
To: humamabedir] \ ig?ﬂ_ss_ e ‘
Subject: Print Fw, here is manifest -

From: Lukens, Lewis A
To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Tue Feb 09 10:21:01 2010

Subject: here is manifest

Does not Include two NSC or OIC Envoy, We are good on visas — headed to saudi Embassy now, Qatar agreed to Issue on

arrival.
!
THE SECRETARY
ABEDIN, Huma M. S
BAXTER, Guy Shawn - S/ES-S
BENNETT, Virginia L ’ S/ES
BITNER, Steven R, S/ES-S
COLEMAN, Claire L. , ' S
DSS - TBD 1, DSS DSS
DSS - TBD 10, DSS 0ss
DSS - TBD 2, DSS ' : DSS
pSS - TBD 3, DSS DSS
DSS - TBD 4, DSS DsS
0SS - TBD 5, DSS DSS
DSS - TBD 6, DSS DSS
DSS - TBD 7, DSS DsS
DSS - TBD 8, DSS ) . DSss
DSS - TBD 9, DSS DSS
FELTMAN, Jeffrey D. NEA f,
| | DSS B6
LUKENS, Lewis A. ' S/ES-EX B7(C) )
MACMANUS, Joseph E. ) S
MERRILL, Nicholas S. . PA
PRESS - TBD 1, PRESS AP
PRESS - TBD 10, PRESS ' AP ‘
PRESS - TBD 2, PRESS . AP '
PRESS - TBD 3, PRESS AP
PRESS - TBD 4, PRESS AP
PRESS - TBD 5, PRESS AP
PRESS - TBD 6, PRESS AP
PRESS - TBD 7, PRESS ) AP

LA NBINAINNAE
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5

PRESS - TBD 8, PRESS AP
PRESS - TBD 9, PRESS ‘ AP
REINES, Phitippe I, ' PA -
RESERVED #, ONE ; N/A
ROONEY, Megan E. $/p
SELVA, Paul J. I8
SULLIVAN, Jacob J. S
YEHL, Ashley C, PA

Lewis Lukens
Deputy Executive Secretary and Executive Director
Executive Secretariat, US Department of State '

‘ H - naindiona~
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(

| WILMERHALE
February 9, 2010 '|RELEASE IN PART 1
L L —

The Honorable Hillary Rodham Clinton Reginald }. Brown
Secretary, U.S, Department of State )
2201 C Street NW ' +1202 663 643000

; : +1202 863 836311
Washington, DC 20520 toginald browr@wiimethelpcom
Dear Sccretary Clinton:
Our clicmL \was among a group of ten Americans arrested and detained in Haiti on January 29, - B6
2010, while on a humanitarian mission to help Haitian children and families displaced by that country’s
horrific earthquake. We believe the arrest and detention of |_jis the result of a colossal misunderstanding B6
and are writing to request the formal assistance of the United States Government in securing his prompt
release.

—

as now been detained for twelve days, yet he has not been afforded an opportunity to speak wid{
or with U.S. counsel to assist with his defense against any charges potentially arising under
“aitian law. | as able to speak directly with a representalive of the State Department yesterday

rﬂim_ogﬂdﬂﬁﬁlﬁﬂ e iated,bul thl i no ubsttue for theabiliy| |

e

It is our understanding from press reports that court proceedings againsﬁ and the other Americans \
continued yesterday and that all the Americans were represented collectively by a single Haitian counsél,

We have not been able to independently confirm that this counsel was freely chosen by porarcweina

position to determine whether collective representation of all ten Americans i appropriate and | !
interests in light of his particular facts, An American citizen being detained and prosecuted abroa without
“freely chosen and independent legal representation is disturbing enough, but it is all the more so given the
fragile and uncertain state of Haiti's judicial system following the extraordinary events of the past few

weeks. Without questioning the integrity of the individuals involved in the Haitian judicial system, we think

it is clear that the unprecedented situation that exists in Haiti now requires a response beyond what would be

expected in the ordinary course. We are particularly concemed to ensure that _]Il’ accorded the full benefit

of consular assistance protections provided for in Article 36 of the Vienna Conivention on Consular

Relations. We are also concerned about the health oLJnnd, others and want them to have clean clothes, a

balanced diel and humane conditions. ‘

We would appreciate it if you could continue to devote significant personal attention to this matter, as we are
confident that with your assistance this misunderstanding could be quickly resolved. Tothatend,
we respectfully ask that you make a personal reques! to the Haitian authorities to allo h__l
[ ~ |withot delay. Similar access should also be provided to the Tamilies of the other
Americans being held in Haiti. Fresh supplies would also be helpful. We look forward 10 your response.

Sincerely, -
Reginald J. Brown /V/(&“/
Jennifer M, O'Connor “

cc: Amanda Bush : :
. JeffRitter '

Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr ur, 1875 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20006
Bejing  Jerin  Boston Brussels  Frankiutt  London Los Angatas  New York  Oxford Palo Allo  Waithem Washington

HA NAIN1IINAR
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[ From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: ~ Friday, February 12,2010 11:21:30 AM
To: . H . [RELEASE IN PART BS|
Subject: CALLS

when you are done with[ ], call jake. Mccrystal asked gates to call karzal and gates wanted to check Inwith you. B6
then here is current line-up: : .

12:00 Foreign Minister of Tajikistan

12:16 Eikenberry

4 12:30 Kouchner
1:00 Netanyahu '
walting for window T ' - B5

PY LN I X
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From: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov> S —hes 10
- RELEASE
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4:57 PM PART B6 N

To: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; humamabedin :|
Subject: Re: Plutonium disposition agreement signing ;

On your keyboard,
There's no attachment right?

From: Abedin, Huma o

To: 'humamabedii | <humamabedin| | Hanley, Monica R
. Sent: Mon Mar 29 16:47:32 2010 T i

Subject: Fw: Plutonium disposition agreement signing

Pls print

From: Sullivan, Jacob)

To: 'Michael_A._McFau| _ | <Michael A, McFauf }; Timbie, James P; Tauscher, Ellen O; Russell, Daniel A;
Guhin, Michael A; 'Joyce_L, Connery| " [<Joyce_L._Connery| ~ b;'Gary_S._Samorel ]
<Gary_S._Samore| J]l>; 'Laura_S.H._Holgated | <laura_S.H._Holgatd —— |>; Beyrle, John R;
Rubin, Erlc S; 'Daniel.Ponemar] | <Daniel,Ponemar]  }; 'Adam.Cohr{ |

<Adam.Coh }; Abedin, Huma

Sent: Mon Mar 29 12:03:58 2010 ‘

Subject: Re: Plutonium disposition agreement signing

+ Huma. We'll coordinate to do on margins of NSS

To: Timble, James P; Tauscher, Ellen O; Russell, Daniel A: Guhin, Michael A; Connery, Joyce L.
S . —__>; Samore, Gary S. < b; Holgate, Laura S.H.

{ —»; Sullivan, Jacob J; Beyrle, John R; Rubin, Eric S, Daniel.Poneman
<Daniel.Poneman — ————-—J; Adam.Cohnl | <Adam.Cohr|

Sent; Mon Mar 29 11:25:57 2010 -

Subject: Re: Plutonium disposition agreement signing

Excellent. Clinton's office should now take over

From: Timble, James P <TimbieJP@state.gov> )

To: Tauscher, Ellen O <TauscherEO@state.gov>; Russell, Danlel A <RussellDA@state.gov>; Guhin, Michael A
<GuhinMA@state.gov>; Connery, Joyce L.; McFaul, Michael A.; Samore, Gary S.; Holgate, Laura S.H,; Sullivan, Jacob )
<Sullivan))@state.qov>; Beyrle, John R <Beyrle]R@state.gov>, ; Rubin, Erle S <RubinES@state.gov>; Poneman, Danlel
4 1 cohin, Adam | ]

Sent: Mon Mar 29 11:17:07 2010
Subject: Plutonium disposition agreement signing

Boriak of the Russian embassy just called, with the following:

The original Russian proposal was for Lavrov and Clinton to sign in Prague.

Subsequently the NSC suggested that this be done on the margins of the nuclear security summit in Washington.
Russia is prepared to sign the agreement in Washington on the margins of the NSS, again at the Lavrov-Clinton level.
Russia Is looking forward to U.S, proposal on timing and location,

Jim

HA NQIN419018§
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintenemail.com] K :

Monday, April 12, 2010 5:48:27 PM -

Monica Hanley : EEEASE—IN AT EB]
RE: Request from Tony Rodham

i think you can easilty say we dont handle green card issues
its not in our purview at all,
that it has been passed to DHS for consideration but we arent able to affect judgement

From: Monica Hanley i
Sent: Monday, April 12, 20109:28AM

.

To: Huma Abedin :

Subject:

Fwd: Request from Tony Rodham

Mr. Rodham calied asking for a follow up on this green card issue. Should | do anything with it?

Thanks

Forwarded message -------—--

From: Monica Hanley |

Date: Thu, Mar 18, 2010 at 3:53PM . T
Subject:

Fwd: Request from Tony Rodham

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Hi Huma - Tony Rodham called again looking fdr an update with this greencard issue. Let me know if
this is something | should follow up on. .

Forwarded message —----—=-

From: Monica Hanley _J
Date: Fri. Jan 29, 2010 at307PM

Subject:

Request from Tony Rodham -

To: Huma Abedin <Huma clintonemail.com>

Hi Huma - Tony Rodham emailed and called me, looking for help witt{l___ L;reen
card renewal. DHS handles green cards. Do you want me to tell Mr, Rodham that the State
Department doesnt handle Green Card matters or do you want me to tell him something else?

Also - he asked for follow up on two other issues:

- visit which Lona said that you wanted to regret
- CV for

_\He forwarded it to me but I'm not sure why. If this dbesnt sound

familiar to you | can ask him what its for.

Thanks

Forwarded message ——-—--

A NBINAIDA4 5

[N ]
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From: anthony rodham 4
Date: Thu, Jan 28, 2010 at 2:22 PM
Subject: FW: My naturalization process

To: monicahanley|

From:
' To: a_rodham

Subject: My naturalization process

Date: Thu, 28 Jan 2010 02:51:27 +0300

Dear Tony,

Attached you can find copy of my US Green Card and EXTRACT from the Part IV of the Accusatory Complaint
against Micheil Saakashvili about:

~

'a) Stopped process of my US Citizenship / Naturalization

b) Exchange of letters with Interpol

c) My arrest in Moscow, denial of extradition to Georgia and granting of political refugee status
Please see attached files:

<<EXTRACT from the Part IV - about STOPPED US CITIZENSHIP.pdf>>

<<VP06_US10_Pe(manent Residence Card - Green Card Aug. 11,1999 to Feb 07,2010.pdf>>
Thanks in advance for your help.

Best regards,

|

.

HA 09/01/2015
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 6:41 PM lR_Eme
To: humamabed: " B6 =
Subject: Print Fw: S/GWI weekly briefer for S

Attach: CEDAW poll.pdf

From: Sosne, Justin D

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Verveer, Melanne S

Sant: Wed May 19 17:49:58 2010
Subject: RE: 5/GWI weeKly briefer forS

Dear Huma,

Melanne requests that you please prit{t out the attached CEDAW poll and give to S for review, as it will pique her interest.
3

Best,

Justin

Justin Sosne

Special Assistant to the Ambassador
Secretary’s Office of Global Women's Issues
U.S. Department of State

Tel: 202-647-3768

fFax: 202-647-7288
sosnejd@state.gov

From: Abedln, Huma
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 9:14 AM

To: Sosne, Justin D

Cc: Verveer, Melanne §

Subject: Re: S/GWI weekly briefer for S

Thanks.

From: Sosne, Justin D

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Verveer, Melanne 5

Sent; Wed May 19 09:12:18 2010
Subject: S/GWI weekly briefer for S

Dear Huma,
Please find attached the S/GWI weekly briefer from Melanne for S.

Best,
Justin

Justin Sosne

Speclal Asslstant to the Ambassador
Secretary’s Office of Global Women's Issues
U.S. Department of State

Tel: 202-647-3768

Fax: 202-647-7288

sosnejd @state.gov

AAINAIARA
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
" Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 6:49 AM
To: humamabcdi:ﬂ ! . B6
Subject: Fw: S Dinner RSVP List - LIST ATTACHED
Attach: 5-20-10 Shanghai Dinner RSVP List-REVISED xlsx

6

FELEASE IN PART
B

From: Cheng, Dennls W

To: Abedin, Huma,

Cc: Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Thu May 20 06:21:47 2010

Subject: Fw: S Dinner RSVP List - LIST ATTACHED

Huma, attached is the current list of attendees for Saturday's dinner. We are planning on taking a crack at the seating tomorrow
morning Shanghai time. It would be great if you could look through the list and identify those who you would like to seat at HRC's table.
Our thought was to have a senior USG vanchor" each table, But also let me know if you think someone like Amb Huntsman should sit at

her table instead of hosting his own.

Thanks!

From: Garcia, Grace A

To: Garcia, Grace A; Lan, Melissa J; Murphy, Matthew; Bagley, Elizabeth F; Balderston, Kris M; Jose Villarreal

L [ 1 ——
Cc; Cheng, Dennis W; Farmer, Myrna F; Spensley, Alys L (Shanghai); Davls, Bridget M (Shanghai); Haynie, Robert R

Sent: Thu May 20 03:29:43 2010
Subject: RE: S Dinner RSVP List - LIST ATTACHED

Dear Team -

Attached is the RSVP list for the Secretary's dinner at the USAP. We have had a great response especially fram the Chinese officiais
and the USAP sponsors. We extended 178 invitations - currently we have 124 accepts and 31 regrets We are following up with 24

who have not yet responded including 10 sponsors.

We are doing a seating meeting tomorrow at 11:00 am at the PAS Program Room. At the meeting will be Kris
Chris Wurzel for Chinese Officials and the protocol team You are welcome to join us and provide input or send any sugge

email this evening. We will have 15 tables with a senior USG or key official hosting the table.

Thanks,
Grace Garcia

cell
cell

Matt - Can you please forward the list to Ambassador Huntsmen and Counse! General Bea Camp.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No.
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] .

Sent: _ Thursday, May 20, 2010 9:51 A1 PM —
To: Kives, Michael RELEASE IN
Subject: RE: AR singer Issues

ok if she is on it, i dont want to get in her lane

PART B6

we are in japan have been on 3 plane for hourse and hours

From: Kives, Michael
Sent; Thursday, May LU‘IU‘HTFTU?M‘]
To: Strom, Damell

Cc: Huma Abedin
Subject: RE: AR singer issues

Okay.

Huma: Chery! has this as well

—--Original Message-----

From: Strom, Damell

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 1:30 PM
To: Kives, Michael . .
Subject: Re: AR singer issues

Sent to Cheryl Mills Office. They are working on it too.

—-- Original Message ---

From: Kives, Michael

To: Strom, Damell

Ce: Kydd Lee, Michelle; Light, Rob
Sent: Thu May 20 13:22:26 2010
Subject; Fw: AR singer issues

) sent this to Huma

—- Original Message -—-
From: Light, Rob

To: Kives, Michael

Sent: Thu May 20 13:14:18 2010
Subject: RE: AR singer issues

Thank you, | think Michelle Kydd Lee , had Darrel Strom make a call as well, so you might want to check in with him, so

you do not double up.
ROB

—-Original Message--—- N
From; Kives, Michael

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 1:12 PM

To: Light, Rob

Subject: RE: AR singer issues

Let me gel into this.
Will send to her Chief of Staff.

—--Original Message-~--

From: Light, Rob

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 8:00 AM
To: Kives, Michael

Subject; FW: AR singer issues

. This is a request from A.R. Rahman ( Acadmey Award winning composer from Slumdog Millionare). Any way we can

LI~ AQINAINNAE

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08060138 Date: 04/27/2017
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help him thru HC office
ROB

—-Original Message--—- :

From: Amos Newman [mailtod ] ‘ ‘ B6
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2010 8:45 AM

To: Light, Rob

Cc: Sam Schwartz; Michael Gorfaine

Subject: AR singer issues

Rob,

B6

B3 INA

Consulate General, Lincoln House, 78 Bﬁu|abhai Desai Road, Cumbalta Hill Mumbai, 400026
022 23633611 ’

-

Best,

Amos

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of
this e-n;all is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mall In error, please e-mail us at caasecurity@caa.com or call
424-288-2000.

AAIALIRALP
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 20£01w4 AM ) SELEASE IN PART
To! humamabedi | B6

Subject: Fw: Mesaco State Luncheon Guest List

Attach: 4-15-10 Guest List.xIsx, VP Guest List.xlsx

From: Jones, Natalle R

To: Jones, Natalie R; Abedin, Huma

Cc: Marshall, Capricia P; Rubin, All M; Zlelke, Jessica D; Valmoro, Lona J; Hanley, Monica R; Cheng, Dennis W
Sent; Tue Apr 20 09:18:26 2010

Subject: RE: Mexico State Luncheon Guest List

Hi Huma - have you had 3 chance to review this list? I've also attached an additional list with the VP's names. Let us know If you are ok with these
lists — thanks!

<<4-15-10 Gues! List.xlsx>> <<VP Guest LIst xlex>>

From: Jones, Natalle R

Sent; Thursday, April 15, 2010 5:20 PM

To: Abedin, Huma .

Ce: Marshall, Capricla P; Rubin, All M; Zlelke, Jessia D; Valmoro, Lona J; Hanley, Monica R; Cheng, Dennis W
Subject; Mexico State Luncheon Guest List .

Hi Huma - please see attached guest list for the Mexico State Luncheon — most are recommendations from the desk. We also included proposed
names of the Secretary’s personal guests (highlighted In yellow) - these are folks that elther have a connectlon to Mexico or are frlends that did not
attend the India State Luncheon etc. We would especlally love your feedback on those names. '

A few other notes:

*We crosschecked our llst with the WH Dinner/Receptlon list to avold overlap. H cleared on MOC names, Phillppe signed of on Press and Hormats
office signed off on business names,

*\We are still waiting to get the VP's names (approx 30). Will send those once we receive.

*The US Delegation Is still TBC -we included Cabinet names recommended by the Desk, but may need to re-evaluate Cabin;t particlpation once
we get the US Delegation names, . "

*The Mexico Delegation will be President Calderon and Mrs, Zavala plus 10 plus an additlonal 10 spouses/guests.

*All Invites are single invites unless otherwise noted.

| have also re-attached the proposed invitation. Please let us know once the list and invite have been cleared. Thank you!

<< Flle: 4-15-10 Guest List.xlsx >> << Flle: Draft Invitation.docx >>

HA 09/01/2015 .
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RELEASE IN FULL)

A ( D
1
2 |Business Bradoury Anderson (CEQ & Vice Chaman
3 [Busmess Tom Dgnatue Pregident ang CEQ
4 [Business Michael Ouke President and GEQ
§ |Business B Gales Chairman
b |Business Dan Glichman Chaiman
T |Business Cresina 6od Presie and CEO
8 [Business |Carla Hifs (Chasman and CEQ
Business [Sleve ks Co-Founder and CEQ
10 {Busmess Hanry Kiavs {CoFounger
Business %ard Wainoit _[Chaman -
12 |Business \James [Mchemey Jr Chaiman, Presdent, and CEQ
13 [Business Indra [Nooyi Chanpersan end CEO
14 [Business Im Chairman and CEO
15 [Business Amnand
16 |Business bob Founder of MTV
17 [Buginzss Davd Board of Trustees
18 [Business Roberl Former Treasury Secrelary
19 [Business Howard Sehwilz (Chaiman end CEQ
20 [Business Aleando Siha Chaiman
21 |Business James Flnlgal Co-Founder and CEQ
12 [Business Joffrey Smisek |Ghaman, President and CEQ
Business \Waller Vita (Chanman and CEC
‘Zﬂﬁﬁlm& Jeff Vaidez Co-Founger and Charman
25 [Business Al Zapanta Prostdenl and CEQ
26 |Catwnal Steven Chu Secretary
27 [Cabing! Robert Galas Serelay
18 |Cabinet Timothy Gathner Secrelary
29 [Cabinel Enc Halder Allamy General
30 |Cobinel TsaP Jatison Admiaialor )
31 |Cabinet Ron Kk Ambagsador!
37 |Cabmet Ray Latood Secrelary
33 [Cabing! Gary Locka [Secratary
34 | Catune! ane! Napaltano Segrotary
35 |Cabmet Tom Vilsack Secretary
36 |Cangress Kay Bailey Hulchsan analor
37 |Congress John Barsss0 Senalor
38 [Congress Michael |Bennett Senalor
39 |Congress Jeff |Bingaman Senalol
40 [Congress Hary Bono Mack Representaive
41 Congress Johin Comyn Senalor
42 [Congress [Stsan Cats Representative
3 [Congress Dawd Draer  [Represintalne
44 [Congress Elot Engel Represenfatie
15 | Congress {86 Finet Representalive
(5 [Congress Gabrille Giffords Representzine
47 [Congress Jri_zy Granger Regresentalve
| 48 {Congress Shella Jackson Lee Representalne
49 |Congress Jon Kyl Senalor
50 {Congress + |Patnck Leaty |Senate
1 [Congress Joe Liberman |Senator
52 |Congress e Lolgren |Representaive
53 {Congress [Nt Lovey |Represanizine
54 [Congress Connie [Mack Cangressmen
55 [congess o THCan |Senatot
56 {Congress hichael [McCaut (Coceyessmen i
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1—_
2 [Best Buy %

3 {US Chamber of Commerce
b [WgiHiat
5 [Wetosoft Coparaiion

' [Molion Prure Assocetion of Amenca (1PAA]
7 [Westem Unian

8 |intemationa! Conguterls .
| 9 [Apple L '

10 [Kohberg, Kravs, Rebeds and Campany

11 [Marnolt

12 |Boeing

Pepsi ;

14 [Caterpilat

15 |Peschard-Svediup Assooiales

16 |MTV Networks
11 Iﬂ:mlellerFoundmnn

(18 [Chigrowp
19 [Starbucks

Evans Food Group
21 |Cosleo
22 {Contrenta! Atines
13 [Enliavison Communzaleng
4 |siTV . ~
5 [LIS-Mex Chamber of Cammerce
16 [OE
71000
| 28 Traasury
291000
EJER)
31 [USTR
37 | Transportaton 3
13 |Commare !
34 |DHS

36 {Tews

53 |New York
(54 [Fiorda
55 [Anzona
56 |Tewas
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Saturday, September 11,2010 7:24 PM - RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> = —

Subject: Re: H: this just surfaced literally 2 min ago. WH should jump, but jump for Sun. Sid

----- Original Message ==-=-

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Sat Sep 11 19:23:45 2010

Subject: Re: H: this just surfaced literally 2 min ago. WH should jump, but jurap for Sun. Sid

11l show him now.
Also, rich and team are asking if u r willing to call lugar tomorrow afternoon to preview the sudan policy to be unveiled monday. They
can prepare full talking points for you, : )

—-=- Original Message —-—-

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Sep 11 18:38:13 2010

Subject: Fw: H: this just surfaced literalty 2 min ago. WH should jump, but jump for Sun. Sid

Huma---Pls share this w Anthomy and if he thinks it's as explosive as Sid (and 1 do), ask him if he'd be willing to send it around and
urge action by Ds (w/out showing it's from Sid or me). Let me know what he thinks. Thx. .

~--- Original Message ----- o

From: sbwhoeor] quwhoeoli b

To: H _—

Sent: Sat Sep 11 18:34:37 2010

Subject: H: this just surfaced literally 2 min ago. WH should jump, but jump for Sun. Sid

The WH should use this on all the Sunday shows, saying that this is the true GOP agenda and Boehner is behind it. Name Boehner.
Force Boehner out. Sid

hltvffthuﬂmmﬁressom{m10/09110fwesumwland-shuldo“n'

AUDIO: GOP Rep Says Shutting Down Gowt, Even The VA, Is Worth ‘The Pain' Because Govt Is Full Of *Gangrene’
mmsff‘mmmmgm.9..rg,fz,.QLQ!Q?L!.ins.&wg_mmg:ahmﬂmm

Lynn Westmoreland and John Boghner <ntm.:£E..&hi;.xlsnmgmaa‘mgm:mmm;m@,adatzg.l.!lm%mmmlmmw During a speech at
the Faith and Freedom Coalition <http:/ tion.com/> convention today, Rep..Lynn Westmoreland (R-GA) explained that
as a recruitment officer for the NRCC, the Republican campaign committee in charge of electing House Republicans, he picked
candidates that would stand with the caucus i unified campaigns to slash government, starting with health care.

If Republicans take back the House, Westmoreland said, they would use their new majority to force a budget battle akin to the fight
staged by former Speaker Newt Gingrich with President Clinton and shut down the federal government. Westmoreland cautioned that
he was fully aware that such a move would close down hospitals for veterans and shut down National Parks. But, Westmoreland
argued that taking down the government is worth “the pain” because health reform and government programs are like a “gangrene”
that “need to be cleaned out™:

AR IAAL IAALR
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WESTMORELAND: If we hold the line, if we get those courageous men and women to be part of our majority. If we say look,

_ the American people we’re listening to the American people, this is what we're going to do. If government shuts down, we wani you
with us. We want you with us. We gotta have you because later on you all will call us and say look I didn’t get my check. Daddy can’t
g0 to the VA, You know, the National Parks are closed. We need to be sure that you are with us because let me tell you this, all -
Americans need to understand, We need to understand this and I hope you can help share this analogy with people. Just as when you
talk about what is going to possibly happen, you know I was unfortunate to cut myself with a chainsaw, | don't know how marny of
you have cut yourself with a chainsaw. Chainsaw is not the cleanest instrument if you're going to cut yourself. [...] He said this is
going to sting a little bit and it hurt like crazy. But you know what, if he didn’t clean out that wound, it would have never healed. I
would have got gangrene, I would have died from it. And what has happened with this country, we have put bandaids on things that
need to be cleaned out. It's going to take some pain for us to do the things that we need to do to right the ship.

Listen here: .
Gingrich, who spoke after Westmoreland, has repeatedly <http://thinkprogress.org/2010/04/09/gingrich-shutdown-2-0/> - advised that
the GOP should follow through with a plan to shut down the American government.
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state gov>

Sent; . Monday, September 13, 2010 7:31 AM -

To: humamabedi_ | B6 _ IHEASE IN PART]
Subject: Fw: PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL © |B6-

Attach: NOTE TO HRC docx ’

From: CatherineRimmer{  }

To: Abedin, Huma
Sent: Mon Sep 13 07:06:41 2010
Subject: PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Huma, . ‘

Please find atta(fhed a note from Tony Blair to Secretary Clinton following his trip to Israel yestell'day and ahead of her
meetings tomorrow.

Please confirm receipt.
Best wishes, :

Catherine

Catherine Rimmer
Chief of Staff to Tony Blair
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> .

Sent: Monday, Se;_)tem_be_r 13,2010 7:31 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: humamahedm[ BG B5,B6

Subject: Fw: Q&A for S and Sen. Mitchell

Attach: 20100914-15 QA Prep S version(2).doc

From: Sullivan, Jacob ]

To: Abedin, Huma ’

Sent: Mon Sep 13 07:05:37 2010
Subject: Fw: Q8A for S and Sen. Mitchell

Here Is an updated doc for her.

From: Djerassi, Alexander M
To: Rudman, Mara; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Sullivan Jacob J; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Walles, Jacob; Hale, David M;

'‘Prem_G._Kuma | <Prem_G._Kumai ____f>;'Daniel_B._Shapiro o
<Daniel_B._Shapir > Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA); Irwin, Matthew T; Reed, Julia G; ‘jmprince‘ \
<jmprincd : Tsou, Leslie M

Sent: Mon Sep 13 00:21:11 2010
Subject: RE: Q8A for S and Sen. Mitchell

Sorry this took so long to turn around, but experiencing some network difficulties.

Attached is doc with editsr o o T
deal. Please see Questions 14, 20, and 23 for those.

From: Rudman, Mara
Sent: Sunday, September 12, 2010 10:24 PM

.

To: Schwartz, Jonathan B; Djerassi, Alexander M; Sullivan, Jacob J; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Walles, Jacob; Hale, David M;

‘Prem_G._Kur_ljlaJL T ; 'Daniel_B._Shapirc{ o )r'; Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA); Irwin, Matthew T; Reed, Julia
G; 'jmprinr:é1 T T3Tsou, Leslie M
Subject: Re: r 5 and Sen. Mitchell

]

From: Schwartz, Jonathan B

To: Djerassi, Alexander M: Sullivan, Jacob J; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Walles, Jacob; Rudman, Mara; Hale, David M;
'Prem_G._Kumar| <Prem_G._Kumal b; 'Daniel_B._Shapin -
<Daniel_B._Shapird #; Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA); Irwin, Matthew T; Reed, Julia G; 'jrn_pnnce|
<jmprim:e(_SE J ; Tsou, Leslie M

Sent: Sun Sep 12 22:08:51 2010

Subject: Re: Q&A for S and Sen. Mitchell

| have no objectio

L — ]
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From: Djerassi, Alexander M

To: Schwartz, Jonathan B; Sullivan, Jacob J; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Walles, Jacob; Rudman, Mara; Hale, David M;

‘Prem_G._Kuma

<Prem_G._Kuma|{ P; 'Daniel_B._Shapirdf NS

<Daniel_B._Shapird + Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA); Irwin, Matthew T; Reed, Julia G; jmprince o '

<jmprinc

L: Tsou, Leslie M

Sent: Sun Sep 12 21:56:32 2010
Subject: Re: Q8 for S and Sen. Mitchell

Good
s

From: Schwartz, Jonathan B ;
To: Djerassi, Alexander M; Sullivan, Jacob J; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Walles, Jacob; Rudman, Mara; Hale, David M;

'Prem_G._Kuma

<Prem_G._Kumar__ . 'Daniel_B._Shapirol

<Daniel_B._Shapirc "~ |; Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA); Irwin, Matthew T; Reed, Julia G; jmprince !

<jmprince

; Tsou, Leslie M

Sent: Sun Sep 12 21:45:56 2010
Subject: Re: Q&A for S and Sen. Mitchell

Alex - You might have -

Jbs

RS

-

From: Djerassi, Alexander M ‘ -
0: Sullivan. Jacob J: Fettman, Jeffrey D; Walles, Jacob; Rudman, Mara; Hale, David M; 'Kumar, Prem G/

Irwin, Matthew T;

Attached for your review please
Mitchell to use after the trilats. \

Below is the current list of questions{

: 'Shapiro, Daniel B.' 4 ~ |; Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPAY;

Reed, Julia G; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Jonathan prince’ }; Tsou, Leslie M
Sent: Sun Sep 12 18:53:16 2010
. Subject: QA for S and Sen. Mitchell

]

When we have final versions, can move to S and Sen. Mitchell.
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Thanks,

Alex _ ' ‘
Cell phone; ; ' B6

Alexander M. Djerassi
Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs
U.S, Department of State

T: (202) 647-8769

€: djerassiam@state.gov

This email Is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 7:35 AM \ B6 _\
To: humamabedin| _

Subject: Fw: UNGA Women's Reception

Attach: Reception Invitation Draft.docx; Master RSVP Women's Event.xIsx

From: Jones, Natalle R

To: Jones, Natalie R; Abedin, Huma; Valmoro, Lonal :

Ce: Wohlers, Paul; Tumer, Michael A; Vogelstein, Rachel; Marshall, Capricia P; Rublin, Ali M; Bottl, Anita L; Sosne, Justin D
Sent; Thu Sep 09 15:01:20 2010

Subject: RE: UNGA Women's Reception

Updated invite attached, along with the final list from S/GWI.
Huma - pls take a look at the list - we will send out invites once you clear. Thanksl|

r
«<Reception Invitation Draft.docx>> <<Master RSVP Women's Event xlsx>>

From: Jones, Natalie R

Sant: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 4:04 PM

To: Abedin, Huma; Valmoro, LonaJ .
Ce: Wohlers, Paul; Tumer, Michael A; Vogelstein, Rachel; Marshall, Capricia P; Rubin, Ali M
Subject: UNGA Women's Reception

Hi all - we need to get the September 20th UNGA Women's Reception invite out the door by Friday morning and wanted to check in
to nall down some decisions and get the invite cleared.

Location/Guest List, our options include:

_Option L 42M Floor Suite — We could use the suite if we limit the guest st to just principals (which Melanne is fine with per
Rachel). Current guest list is 40 foreign, 10 Americans - accepts would shake out to about 30-35 women. Suite can hold 40 people
standing w/ room for a camera spray. This would be the less expensive option as we would not have a food/beverage minimum,

‘Option 2: Basildon Room {3"‘ Floor)— We can use this room if we invite principals plus one. Total guests would be approximately
55-70 people, The room is on the larger side for the guest number, but we could configure it to feel a little smaller.

{nvitation Clearance:

The draft invite Is attached for your review and clearance, We have the time listed as 5:00 - 6:00 p.m. A guest list from S/GWI will be
coming later this afternoon. :

Please let me know if you need anything else. Thaiks| << File: Reception Invitation Draft.docx >>
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> o
Sent: Sunday, September 19, 2010 10:15 PM EtEASE IN \ :
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> —
Subject: Re: My eyeglasses

Well, | asked them to use van and hope they will.

-—— Original Message ----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H -

Sent: Sun Sep 1922:11:51 2010 . b
Subject: Re My eyeglasses

No, they had agreed to drive you in fid out of nyc in it
But for all internal nyc movements during the week, they pushed to use limo.

—- Original Message ----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Sep 19 22:01:06 2010
Subject; Re My eyeglasses

1 asked DS to leave the van and continue using it which seemed to have surprised them, I thought they had agreed to do that, Do you know?

—-- Original Message -—--
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent' Sun Sep 19 21:37:51 2010
Subject: Re: My eyeglasses

And wic is in bilat

---— Original Message -—-- o !
From: H ) . |
To: Huma Abedin ' : ) |
Sent: Sun Sep 19 21:27:42 2010 '

Subject: Re' My eyeglasses

I'm on the way back.

----- Onginal Message—-—~—
From: Huma Abedin

To: Hillary Clinton

To: Monica Hanley

Subject: Re: My eyeglasses
Sent: Sep 19, 2010 8:17 PM

She did! She's good,

-—-- Original Message -—-

From: H

To: 'hanleymr@state.gov' <hanleymr@state.gov>
Cc: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Sep 1920:17:07 2010

Subject: My eyeglasses

Did you bring them? If 0, pls put them in my room on'the desk, Thx.

]

ARINRAINRARA
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; RELEASE
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com> IN PART
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 7:15 AM Bé RELEASE
To: loisquant | B6 IN PART
Cc: ‘Laurenjiloty b cherylmilld | Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> B8
Subject: Re: . T
Loige--

Please give David my very best wishes as he

goes into the homestretch.

1 will be in DC the 29-30th and would love to see you. I'm copying my assistant, Lauren, and asking her to work w the schedulers to find a time, I'm also copying my
Chief of Staff, Cheryl Mills, because I want her to mect you es well, And, I'm copying Huma so she and 1 can coordinate a visit w Bill and fus team,

1 look forward to seeing you in DC next week. All the best---H

----- Original Message «---

From: loisqumr |=Joisquarri;
To H - L

Sent: Mon Sep 20 02:31:11 2010

Hillary,

1 “

So wonderful to get your call.  bnng greetings from David in London. V close election with results Saturday.

/
Matt and T will accommodate your schedule, Simply let us know where and when works, We are open to travelling to you n Washington, New York or anywhere clse

-

1 will be in Washington September 28-30 and October 13-15 should that work.

]

Yours,
_Laois
]
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departme
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From: H <HDR22@slintonemailcom> RELEASE IN |
Sent: Saturday, October 2, 2010 12:55 PM : FULL |
To: , Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: : &

Can you get Steinberg on my Cisco a3 500N a3 I'm done w Napolitano?

----- Onginal Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Sat Oct 02 12:34:52 2010 ..
Subject: RE:

sorry for all the back and forth
ops just figured out that they can connect her 10 cisoo!

From: H

Sent: Saturday, October 02, 2010 12:21 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject, Re:

Does she have a stea--we can try that,

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin .

To: H

Sont; Sat Oct 02 12:03:30 2010
Subject:

We can leave napolitano at 12:45 but apparently she doesn't have a cisco phone so has to be on ste.
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

A nBINA DN 5

I ¥
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com> ' RELEASE IN
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 2:01 AM [ELILL ]
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> '

Subject: Fw: love this woman! [MALI AMBO]

Pls print.

~--- Original Message --—-

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To:H

Cc: Toiv, Nora F <ToivNF@state.gov>

Sent; Thu Oct 21 12:52:55 2010

Subject: FW: love this woman! [MALI AMBO]

For the future . ..

From: Curtis, Meghann A

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 12:38 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: FW: love this woman!

Just want you know that I absolutely LOVE the Ambassador to Mali, Gillian A. Milovanovic. She’s a career Ambo that went to Mali
in2008. She needs to go far in this place. We are on the phone with her now on PPD. She takes a page out of the Pam White book,

AMBASSADOR Gillian A Milovanovic ‘
S (

Gillian A. Milovanovic was nominated by the President as U.S. Ambassador to the Republic of Mali on February 21,2008, and '
confirmed by the United States Senate on June 4, 2008. She was swom inon September 26, 2008 and presented her credentials to
President Amadou Toumani Toure on October 31, 2008,

In her previous position, Ms. Milovanovic served as U.S. Ambassador o the Republic of Macedonia from September 2005 to August
2008. Prior to that, she served as Deputy Chief of Mission at the U.S. Embassy in Pretoria, South Africa, from August 2002 to July
2005 and as Deputy Chief of Mission at the U.S. Embassy in Stockholm, Sweden, from July 1999 to August 2002,

Ambassador Milovanovic joined the Foreign Service in 1978. Her early assignments included  tour as an lmemaﬁ&m] Relations
Officer in the U.S. State Department's Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs, Office of Fisherics
Affairs. She served as Vice Consul in Sydney, Australia; Staff Assistant to the Assistant Secretary of State for East Asian and Pacific
Affairs, and as a Political Officer in Paris following a year of study at the French Ecole Nationale d'Administration.

In 1987, Ms. Milovanovic joined the U.S. Consulate General in Cape Town, South Africa, where she served as Political-Economic
Officer and Deputy Consul General, From 1990 to 1994, she was Political-Military Affairs Officer and Deputy Political Counselor at
the U.S. Embassy in Brussels. From 1994 to 1997, she served as Deputy Chief of Mission in Gaborone, Botswana. She was Director
of the Office of Nordic and Baltic Affairs al the Department of State from 1997 to 1999,

Ambassador Milovanovic is a graduate of the University of Pennsylvania, Temple University, and the Ecole Nationale
d'Administration. She is the recipient of two Superior Honor Awards and two Meritorious Honor Awards from the Department of
State. _

1A AAIRAIARAS g
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Ms, Mflovanovic was born in New York. She is married and has two daughters.

From: Radele, Steven C .

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 12:35PM
To: Curtis, Meghann A

Subject: RE: love this woman|

Carcer - her is her bio

tgm:ﬂmali.nsembasg.gov.’ambagsador‘hml

From: Curtis, Meghann A

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 12:34 PM
To: Radelet, Steven C

Subject: RE: love this woman!

Is she career or political? : J

From:; Radelet, Steven C,

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 12:33 PM
To: Curtis, Meghann A

Subject: RE: love this woman!

She’s great!

From: Curtis, Meghann A .

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 12:19PM
To: Radelet, Steven C

Subject; love this womanl

U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06066027

Date; 04/27/2017
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Saturday, November 13, 2010 1:40 PM RELEASE IN
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> \_F_:%L_ -

Subject: Re:

Let's get scparate address of device but I don't want any risk of the personal being accessible.
Also, I-didn't get an ops email, only the Jake one. I'm forwarding my response to Dan on Kyi.

----- Original Message =----
From: Huma Abedin

To:H

‘Sent: Sat Nov 13 13:21:53 2010
Subject: Re:

We should talk about putting you on state ernail or releasing your email address to the department so you are not going to spam. Its
not the phone message system, its the device delay.

—--- Original Message --~- : ' \
From: H . '

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Nov 13 13:04:47 2010

Subject: Re:

I emailed back yes but ops told me they didn't hear from you so didn't make call which 1 just ordered them to do. Also Jake said hed
been trying to reach me and ops said they had called you about that too. This is not a good system. :

—--- Original Message -~
From: Huina Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sat Nov 13 12:28:17 2010
Subject: RE:

Kouchner can do 12:45
ok?

ARIALIARAA %
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 29, 2011 6:08 AM ‘ RELEASE IN |
To: - . Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> FULL |
Subject: Re: Usss saying you should leave home at 8:15. There's some biker parade.

Ok--any problem w weather? -~

- Original Message -~

From; Huma Abedin -
Sent: Sunday, May 29, 2011 06:06 AM
TorH ' )

Subject: Usss saying you should leave home at 8.15. There's some biker parade.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depart
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>

To: Huma Abedin <Huma(@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Calls
If it really needs to be secure, T oan do at 9:30 for no more than 10 minutes b i )

----- Onginal Message --=--
From. Huma Abedin
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 08:45 AM
To:H i i |
Subject: Calls .
B6

Ashton never confirmed so will try her later.
king to talk secure between now at 9: 30 if possible. Can u do a.M_ _T 1 can have ops connect on cisco

B5

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08097134 Date: 04/27/2017
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From: H <l-IDR22@cli.ntonema.il.com>

. Sent! Monday, October 10, 2011 3:13 PM , \RELE]EE' TWAITTJ
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> BS -
Subject: Re: Korea
!
It's nwkwardi :l Ask Kt for his ideas and get back to me. BS
L) #
----- Original Message ---- !

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 03:07 PM
To' H

Subject: Korea

J've been going back and forth|

I

[Just want 1o give you heads up. -

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097382 Dafe: 04/27/2017
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U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. 06097401 Date: 04/27/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> _ S
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 8:12 AM . |RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail.com> -+ |BS
Subject: Re: _ b&hg and its en route whitchaven, marina will make sure you get

pouch. this is in addition to the bfg you got last night.
Ok thx,
—-- Original Messege -—-—

From; Huma Abedin

Sent; Tuesday, October 11,2011 07:51 AM

To:H

Subject:]

|mce1ing and its en route whitehaven, marina will make sure you get pouch. tus is in addition to the bfg you

got last night.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097401 Date: 04/27/2017
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> .

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 9:40 PM [RELEASE IN FULU
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> - _ n
Subject: _ I'm headed to West Wing. J

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C06097413 Date: 04/27/2017
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- : o RTLEASW‘
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com> . |FuLL
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 3:12 PM o =
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>
Subject: Re: Thinking ahead

1 think it would be hard not to be in same hotel as POTUS so try to get best option there.

=== Original Message -—~

From: Huma Abedin ,

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 03:10 PM
" ToH

Subject: Thinking ahead

We just met about nato in chicago, Trying to lock hotel now since everything is going fasL.
Do you want to stay with potus? He's at the horrible sheraton. We had previously talked about staying elsewhere,
Besl hotel] is peninsula, Presidential is gone and so 15 second largest but they have some sniles lefl so 1 wanl Lo sign contract if you are open to that.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097575 Date: 04/27/2017
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J

From: . H <I-DR22@clintonemaﬁ.com>

Sent: . Thursday, November 17, 2011 8:07 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> FELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: Update - ) 1B

I don't know why he can't do right after Malaysia btw 12:10-12:30. This story will not hold much longer so getting it done sooner instead of later is
better.

—- Original Message —-

From' Huma Abedin

Sent; Thursday, November 17, 2011 07:28 PM
To H

. Subject: Update

Fortoday:
Talked to wh 1
e

— - — == “|Pir is confident this will work, They will brief you during

[
your noonish downtime. This will give you solid downtime before dinner. Just talked thru it with girls and Jona will bring you revised schedule. This

all makes sense.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. 06097589 Date: 04/27/2017
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:51 AM
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: . Re: Burma

RELEASE IN PART
B6 .

If you get them, send her my email since I have no coverage.

—--- Original Message -——

From: Huma Abedin '

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 01:18 AM '
To: H 4

Subject: Re: Burma

Also lef v for your friend 4—\ No word back yet. . B6
- Original Message ---—

From: H

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 201101:11 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re. Burma

If you need to increase size of ethnics mtg to add back women, plsdo. ' l

- Original Message -——
From. Huma Abedin
" Sent: Wednesday, November 30,2011 01:05 AM
To: H
Subject; Burma

We just finished another call with tzam burma, Think you are good shape. !
Reminder you are at the second tier hotel cause the nice hotel owner was problematic,

We talked about doing proper burma pre-brief when you land today. There's a little space in your suite and also e roo nearby to accomodatc more i
people. ;

And dinner best option at the hotel or room service. Their dining hall is small but pleasant. You could maybe have drinks with press.

Tew other issues.
As you know they are making a big deal out of the fact that president is hosting Tunch since he only does it for heads of state typically. He wants to
bring first lady and they want to present gifls.

Also, ethnic minorities started off with women and they got cut and everyone is blaming everyone else about why. We are now working to add back
women {o meeting, ‘

‘UNCLASS|FI-ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097654 Date: 04/27/2017
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+  From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com> |
Sent:  Sunday, December 4,2011 8:23 PM RELEASE IN PART )
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.corn> . ' B5
Subject: Re; checking in . -

Marc nnd Ryan foel very strongly that on our side for Karzai it only be the 3 of us so we would nat include Jake, Dan or the N88. After their brief tonight, | agree We
don't care how many the Afs bring. Thar's up to them.

The botel is funky fabulous 1 actually like it-despite the high weird factor

16 Ban can't do, Tl try 10 catch him and ask what main issue(s) were for him

1 do nol remember any Geongia date and Lony yaid she did not have il. Su whatever we know lel's pul on culendar asup.
Merke! has to go W Paris for unother cmergenvy mig w Surkozy but we'll do pull asi;le.

On balance, all is well. Hopo you are too Phil Murphy sonds his love. |

«e=» Oniginal Message ----
From' Huma Abedin .
Sent; Sunday, December 04, 2011 07:54 PM ' |
To H ] .
Subject; cheoking in

i hope i am not getting fired over this hotel...
fow notes for tomorrow which is going ok, just crazy:
- you have a LOT of staff around. we are trying to mariags the best we can, leaving people behiind when we dont nced them etc. !

- we already knew ahoutl Twe got word when you were in asia and i did discuss with you but there 1 a lot going onl:]hns I}eon good at giving B5
and ghan .

us a heads up on all meetmgs. Jo i also confirmed for january as you know.

. for breakfast, you can go early if you want, melarme, marc, posner and ryan going through an agenda with them earlier which was always the plan,

- i wag surpised merkel canoeled bilat but you will stitl do a walk and talk. ’ ' .
.« heard you cut Knrzai numbers even further. this was originally a much larger meeting and we out dawn {0 bare essentials and doug lute begged for thig holmes guy. !
regardless, wo will muke sure afghans know since they matched our numbers, .

- i know you seid you want to see ban, given how tight schedule is and how inflexible he tends to be, you may lose hum fyi.

« ihsanoglu asked for a formal bilat at the Hotel tonite when you landed since he is staying at the same hotel. ohviously told hm no, he may try and grab you tomorrow
but & dont think you nged to do bilat with him .

hope it goes well.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06097709 Date: 04/27/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

C060985507IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06098550 Date: 04/27/2017

From: H <HDR22@glintonemail.com>

Sent; Sunday, December 18, 2011 10:00 AM S —
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> RELEASE IN

Subject:. Re: Random PARTB6

Madeleine has ideas about who else should go--so pls have someone follow up w her
Can we fly nonstop to Prague and back?

.—-- Original Message ~—-

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, December 18, 2011 09:48 AM
To:H ‘
Subject: Re: Random

Already did.

-~ Original Message -—=

From: H .

Sent: Sunday, December 18, 2011 0946 AM
To: Hurna Abedin

Subject: Re: Random

Pls ask WH to designate the three of us to lead official delegation.

- Original Message -——
From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Sunday, December 18, 2011 09:37 AM
To: H
Subject: Re: Random
i

Ok, oniit. |

—- Original Message --—--- : . s
From: H

Sent: Sunday, December 18, 2011 09:34 AM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Rendom

Havel's service will be on Friday the 23rd i Prague. | think Bill, Madeleine and I will have to go. So we I would like to leave from and retum to N,

- Original Message -—~

From; Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, December 18, 2011 09.25 AM
To: H

Subject; Re: Random

Yes 1 am. Happy to come aﬂ;ﬁjl_ —lunless you want me to come earlier.
—--- Original Message -—

From: H .

Sent: Sunday, December 18, 2011 09'18 AM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Random

Are you spending night here? If so, I'd love some help.

e Original Message -
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From: Huma Abedin ~ ~

Sent: Sunday, December 18,2011 09:04 AM
To:H

Subject; Random

A féw things though I hope you are resting today! ’ ‘

. sent both media memo and speech draft for georgetown o oscar yesterday. - when we had discussed 2+2, you thought it was in de in january. 1 just

got request from eap for korea/japan trilat in de in jan/feb. 1 wonder if you were thinking of that since there is an expectation for that to take place in

do jan/feb. Working on date. |

- you asked about Tawakkul kerman; melanne last heard that she wanted to,_ - | But we don't have a lot more recent
information on her. '
i T [ifyouncedany helpwils gifts or anything at house, happy to help you. B6

. ]
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 21,2011 1:28 AM "
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com> RELEASE IN
Subject: Re: 8am Egpinosa . PARTB6 |

Ok. Also, do you have my driver's license and passport or did you have to send them 1o Kendall?

---=- Original Message ---> )

From: Huma Abcdin \
Sent: Wednssday, December 21, 2011 12:52 AM

To: H

Subject: 8am Espinosa

- espinosa confirmed for Bam call tomorrow, Sent revised call sheet to house,
- we got rolandos plane for punta cana fyi.
- don't forget|

- we heard from fisc that march 13th and 14th locked for cameron visit. 13th for private potus dinner. Arrival ceremony and state lunch on the 14th

'

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No.
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-~

_ _ Pﬁ.ﬁﬁﬁﬁ\
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> B6

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2012 8:06 PM -
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: Thank you

Did he ever have to be fingerprinted?

From: HuméI Abedin
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 07:40 PM

To: H

Subject: Fw: Thank you

Fyi [ : - _-lcase. - B6
From] S maittol — e S 1\36
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 06:11 PM

To: 'Huma@clintonemail.com' <'Huma@clintonemail.com'> \

Subject: Thank you _ !
Dear Ms. Abedin,

May I express my sincerest thanks to you and to Secretary Clinton for your care and concern which presumably
led to the approval of my green card? The card itself arrived just after Christmas. After living in immigration
limbo for so long, I still cannot believe the ordeal is over. Apart from the photograph (for which I can only
blame myself1), the card is a joy to behold. Thank you.

This comes with my very best wishes for a Happy New Year.

Sincerely,
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Wednesday, Augpst 8, 2012 10:52 AM SETEAS = 1N PAR
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> EE EASE| PAﬂ
Subject: Re: Updates —

What was the reason they gave for no Zuma mig?

- Original Messege -—-

From. Huma Abedin ;

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 10:28 AM ~

To:H

Subject: Updates

Tomorrow is a mad day. — '

- Nigeria is ok: we lost the chief justice for anti-corruption mtg since! Jbut still worth doing briefly.

- You will see we ndded a courtesy call with Mahama when you 1 i GRana, He isn't doing bilats with other visiting heads of state but he asked to
see you tomorrow. Will be at his house. '

- hotel in ghana jsn't great. We did the best we could
- and as you probably heard, Zuma never relented on meeting

UNCLASSlFlED. U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06109465 Date: 04/27/2017
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2012 1:02 AM _ RELEASE IN
To: Buma Abedin <Huma@glintonemail.com> - ‘FULL T
Subject: Re: Next few days -

o you know if Pl be under tent at funeral? And can we get geat for Johnnie near me so he can help identify leeders?
Who olse did WH add to delegation?

Will 1 do press avail w Dav in Turkey?

----- Original Message -

From' Huma Abedin

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 12:25 AM
To: H

Subject; Next fow days

Haven't really had a chance to download on rest of trip and the plans for next but some notes.

- tomarrow is fine, nothing new to report. '

- ghanais a gtandard funeral. Annan has asked to see you so we will work out a meeting with him. Unless you say no.

. canceled the MCC event in Benin, Thers were pros and cans but the cons outweighed the pros; lts 2 successful program, just hasn't manifested itself entirely yet and
the stand-alone event risked looking like its wisn't a success. Will get you 10 istanbul'at a more reasonable hour too,

- turkey is coming together although more time hos been spent planning this day that il {00k to write anna karenina. Erdogan and gul se1, No oné (except Frank) saw Gul
a¢ & must do, but Gul asked to soe you S0 hard to tumn down. Plus he's the Turkish leader coming to UNGA Davitoglu also set and we are moving forward with the plan

{o see UNHCR reps and refugees with Davutoglu. We are also moving forward on the activists meeting which won'l include SNC orany other opposition groups, just
the grassroots leval activists. Will also plan for press avail.
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> REI__EKSEN_PAEW
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 11:01 PM lB5
; To: Adler, Caroline E <AdlerCE@state.gov>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com=>

Cc: Reines, Philippe I <reinesp@state. gov> !

Subject: Re: Tribute to Oscar de la Renta

From: Adler, Caroline E
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 10:19 PM )
To: Abedin, Huma; 'Huma@clintonemail com' <Huma@clintonemail.com>
' Cc: Reines, Philippe I
Subject: Fw: Tribute to Oscar de I3 Renta

Hi Huma - Here's the note from Dan that we used for reference.

From: Schwerin, Daniel B

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 10:15 PM
To: Adler, Caroline E

Subject: Fw: Tribute to Oscar de la Renta

From: Schwerin, Danlel B ,

Sent: Thursday, September 13,2012 07:33 PM
To; Adler, Caroline E

Subject: FW: Tribute to Oscar de la Renta

We did this last yea.r... g

From: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 2:00 PM
To: Russo, Robert V; Schwerin, Daniel B
Subject: Fw: Tribute to Qscar de la Renta

Anna loves the tribute. ,

she asked if we could put it on hrc jetterhead cause Its going to be printed in this fancy book that will then be bound and
presented at his big party. '

Rob - statement below.

If | loop u with annas girls, can u send to her directly on hrc personal stationary?

From: Schwerin, Daniel B

Sent: Saturday, May 07, 2011 02:11 PM
To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Reines, Philippe I; Daniel, Joshua J
Subject: RE: Tribute to Oscar de la Renta

Huma, revised with your edits from S. Please let me know if you need anything more from me on this.
Dan
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Tribute to Oscar de la Renta
By Hillary Clinton

Inc.

C06109900 Date: 04/27/2017

BS

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Debartment of State Case No. F-2015-0632

2 Doc No. C06109900 Date: 0412712017 8



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

C0611045071ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Do

¢ No. C06110450 Date: 04/27/2017

RELEASE IN FULL]

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent; Monday, January 28, 2013 9:00 AM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.corm™>'
Subject: Re: Brit dinner

Ok

----- Original Message -——

From; Huma Abedin - .
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 08:46 AM Eastem Standard Time
To:H

Subject: RE: Brit dinner

schumer and kirstin both regretted

they didnt add toria just like they didnt add rich verma or some of the other people we had originally sent.

i notice she wasnt on list and called their social secretaty i can fill you on that conversation

From: H

Sent: Sunday, January 27,2013 9:01 PM,
To: Huma Abedin .
Subject: Brit dinner

Just got guest Jist and Toria is not on.it. Can you check on her?

Also neither Schurner or Kirsten which is fine.
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@slate.gov>

Sent: Friday, Febroary 1, 2013 123 PM RELEASE IN FULL]
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail.com>
Subject: FW: gifts update .

" - Attach: § Inventory for Purchase 2.1.xlsx; S Overvalue Foreign Gifts for Purchasc 2.1 Xsx
From: Jack, Katie \

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 12:35PM

To: Abedin, Huma; Paolinc, Jennifer C

Cc: Hanley, Monica R; Henning, Sarah R

Subject: RE: gifts update “

Thanks! Altached dre updated documents. Let me know @ good time to discuss.

From: Abedin, Huma ' i
sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 12:23 AM
To: Jack, Katie; Paolino, Jennifer C
Cc: Hanley, Monica R
[ Subject: gifts update

Katie ~ hrc reviewed the final memos and has declded to NOT to purchase:
- the Jamle harrls bowl ' ; :
- sterling tray
- tiffany frame 4'
- journals !
Also, from the new foreign gifts, she does NOT want:

-Assk necklace

-china tea set

-pearls

-hermes blanket

-brooch

-red pepper

Happy to discuss further tomorrow.

AnindIans®
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Department of State Gift Inventory

~

ludith Ripka Gireat Seal Cuffinks with 4
Saphire Accents and S Signature

@

Follx Ray Bags with Signature

305 19k an String e Caffinks withf -
§0 Seal andl Signature :

-

Single Pewter New York Cup with S05

eal and Signature

505 Vellow Leathes Atlas with SOS Seal
and Sgnature | Custom Presentation
Box

oo

05 Blua Sk Tia with Custom Tag w/ SO5 [
gratuen e BonwithSOSSeal__ R

10

1 3150 3875

58 585 54930

5 S140 570

l §56 5112

1 563 $318

8 $5030 840240
51397
* Please make
chetk payable to
US Department
of State

S 10Z/V0/60 VH
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From: - williamsbarret ] ELEASE IN PART
B6

Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2009 6:26 PM _

To: hdr22@clintonemal.com, enullg o —j C

Ce: cht:ryl.rndlsi _—I B -

Subject: Tomorrow's team meeting

Attach: Tomorrow's Tcam Mecting Notcs.doc ! B6

Also attaching this document
March 21, 2009

Hillary and Cheryl:

As you both know, it is critical for your leadership team to lake a breath and step back to review what has been accomplished, what the challenges are
going forward, how the team can best meet the SOS’ needs and the feam be more effective 1n achieving your multiple goals. .

Hillary, it is especially important for your team to have a clear sense that you are interested and engaged s the leader of the ream — that you are listenng
and thal you are watching. This perceplion is important in defining you as someone who 15 not just externally eflective bul internally effective,

You will be adding people to the senior leadership team and 1t 15 important that they understand there is a core tcam actively leading - a team that 15 |
focused on making certain that their activitics reflect the Secretary’s vision and goals.

You have a limited amount of time so I proposc you keep it simple and focus on the three discussion questions outhined i this memo. [ have also
written some brief remarks which HRC could uvse to open the meeling.

Suggested Opening Re Purposc of Meeting - HRC

Express gratitude.

We have had a few months of working together and more and more of the team will be put in place over the next few months.

1t is imporlant to me thal we operale as a {eadership team and (hat we lake the lime (o looh back at the lusl couple of months and informally evaluate
how we are doing; what we could do better and what challenges lay ahead of us. ;

Our discussion tonight is going to be a general one We will be adding others to our leadership ranks and T want us as the core leadership group to set a
tone and to make adjustments operationally that support and give direction the others who will

What do you think we have accomplished over the last few months? What did we do well? (HRC ta lead discussion on this question)
Setting a vision .

(Example. Is “smart policy” understood and sticking)

Advancing policy

Securing Resources

Building a tcam his

Dealing with the unexpected

Other

(Use this Discussion to highlight why they went nght, good communication, and teamwork whatever

Are we getting the flow of information right as a team with each other? ‘(Cheryl to lead discussion on this question)

Do we have the right set of internal nieetings and are they welding the kind of information the Secretary needs to make decisions, manage policy. people
and resonrees? (Understand you and Cheryl will be meeting before hand)

With the Whle House? .

With our entical counterparts-Gates, Jones, Rice?

Over the next three to four months what do we see as our key challenges? (HRC fo lead discussion on this question)

Operational challenges

Policy challenges

Political challenges

Resource challenges

Inside the Building  (How can we, the leadership — SOS and her office - burld community with the building? How can we coninue lo promole the
notion that we are all on the same team?) ’

- - P e

Live traffic, local info, maps, directions and more with the NEW MapQuest Toolbar. Get it now!

LA AAINAIANAE
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From: Stacey Rubm | RELEASE IN
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 7-55 PM [PART B6 \
To: huma abedin| Huma Abedin <huma_abedin@clinton.senate.gov>
Subject: Letter to Sec. Clinton

Attach: Yacoobi doex

Hello Huma,

1 hope you arc well and enjoying your new adventure.
that T pass this along to you i hopes of sharing it with
Clinton,

Thank you.

Best,
Stacey

February 10, 2009

The Honorable Hillary Clinton
U.S. Department of State

2201 C Strect NW

Washington, DC 20520

Dear Mudam Secretary,

Laurcne asked
Secretary '

May we please bring your atlention 10 the work of Dr. Sakena Yacoob
of the Afghan Institute of Leaming (AIL), and her imminent trp to

Whshington DC She will be in town Fobruary 14-15,

and again on

February 18, Dr. Yacoobi is in a unique posiion 1o provide you with
invulunble insight and guidance She. like you, i one of the most
impressive and inspiring women we have ever met We encourage you 10

make every effort to meet with Dr. Yacoabi.

Sakena Yacoohi haa spent tho last 28 years providing ceducation,

training, and health care services 1o wonien and children m

Afghanistan und Pakistan, She, like Professor Muhammad Yunus,
understands leveraged social change occurs through the empowerment of

women and children.

Bom in Heral, Afghanistan, Dr Yacoohi came to the United States in
the 1970s for her college cducation She left her professorship al

the Unversity of Michigan ufler visiting Afghuni refuge cumps in
Pakistan and learning about the plight of Afghani women and children.

Dr. Yucoobi founded AL 1n 1995, 1is first mission wis o eduvate
waomen and children in thess camps.  Understanding the culture and
customs of her people, she appealed and trained the logal mullah to be
AlL's first teacher. Throughout the 1990s Dr. Yacoobi and her AlL
staff riskod groat personal harm in aporating 80 underground home
schools for 3,000 women and girls. [er model has proven to be

scalable and highly leveraged.

AlL now operates 41 v 's learning/ed

tion centers, five health

centers, and three mobile health clinics, Seventy percent ol AlL's 450
staff members are Afghan women, Under Dr, Yacoohi's leadorship, Al

has become ane of the largest nonprofit organi

T
n Afgl

and currently serves more than 330,000 women and children each year

with an operating budget of only of §1.5 milhon per year.

-

Dr. Yucoobt hus recerved multiple awards and is on the board of the
Glohal Fund for Women She ik both a Scnior Ashoka Fellow and a Skoll
Fellow. Last month, Sakena was honored with The Henry R, Kravis Prize
in Lendership. She recerved the 2007 Glewstiun Intematigil Achvist
Award from the Center for Public Leadership nt Harvard's Kennedy
Sehool of Government In 2005, Dr. Yocoobi was given the Democracy.

Award ol the National Endowment for Democtracy. §

akena and AIL

reseived the 2004 Women's Rights Prize from the Peter Gruher
Foundatton for raismg awareness and furthering the rights of women
and girls, In 2002, she was awarded the Pescomakers in Action Award
from the Tanenbaum Center for Inter-religious Understanding.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of
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To reach Sakena directly, her cell phone numbf_r_

altermutivel l_y . please feel frav to contact Ann al

Laurene af We sincerely hope you and Ms. Yncoobl have
the pnwlegc ¢ of meeting each other.

Sincerely,

Ann Howland Doerr and Laurene Powsl) Joby

' . .- HA09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05939456 Date: 04/28/2017
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From: H <hdr22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 22, 2009 10:29 PM ; — 1 B6
RELEAS

To: Hillary Clinton <_|115_@£ttplackbeny.net> \EE ASE INPART

Subject: Fw: Positonfol _____ BtOPIC —

F : nn

Date: Sun, 15 Feb 2009 02:43:49 +0000

To: Nancy Bekavacs ] B6

.

Subject: Re: Position fol fat OPIC

Thx for passing this on. I')l try to make the case to the White House.

From: "Nancy Bekavac"

Date: Tue, 10 Feb 2009 13:13:27 -0800
To: <hri5@att.blackberry.net>

Subject: Re: Position for _lat OPIC

Dear Hillary -

: —
How to square this circle? I hope I have COME up with an answer:|
|

|

I wanted to get this to you in plenty of time to get it filed in the file for "Boards and Commissions” - 1 believe it would be a
wonderful way for|  [to serve you and the Government with expertise she has developed over the last three decades.

Yours,
Nancy

HA 09/01/2015
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

C05955273IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956273 Date: 04/28/2017

, ﬁELEASE IN PART]
From: H <hdr22@clmtonemail com> B5,B6
Sent: Thursday, March 12,2009 7:55 AM -
To; Capricia Penavic Marshall { |
Subject: Re: Question

Yes. They have to be vettable.

From "Capricia Penavic Marshall"

Date: Thu, 12 Mar2009 0735540000 [ —
To: <hdr22@clntonematl. com>; < B —_}, Huma Abedind =]
Subject Re. Question

—

----- Origingl Messages----

. From: H <hdr22@clintongmail. com> :

Tor Capricia Penavie Marshall; Dennis Cheng e‘::]_’_ ~JKaren Persichulli Keogh ::l:j Huma Abedin
Sent; Thu Mar 12 07 34:43 2009
Subject: Question

Who1 R _‘_::}uauh! we nominale forr — ]

B6

B6

BS

B6

BS

' . HA NAIN1IIN4 5
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From: Petracus, David H. GEN USA <petracdh@centcorm. mjl>
- Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 7:11 AM RELEASE IN PART

To: hdr22@clintonemail.com ‘IB5

Subject: RE: Checking in o

We'll work a time wilth your office, Secretary. InD.C.. ] B5
l — T FHope your breakfastgoeswelll

J
- T Agan, will work with your office.
Dest - Dave
—---Original Message——

TFrom: H [mailto:herZ@clintanemail com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 18,2009 7.03 AM
To Petraeus, David H GEN USA

Subject: Checking 1

Dear David,
I have no idea where in the world you might be, but I'd ke to catch

up soon either in person or by phone. What days/imes might work for ' i
you? | hope all is well w you and yours. All the best, Hillary

nand inna 5

: - ’
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05955575 Date‘:‘ 04/28/2017
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From: | RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Saturday, Apnl 18, 2009 6:58:4 B6

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: tonight?

H - thanks so much for message. more th
_@agog_megr@gaﬂygrﬂeful for your gui

an understand the challenge and unknowns and for that
idance. but also wanted to say, | B°

- l

UNCLASSIFIED U

|
B6

—--Original Message—---
From:[:#‘___'_ == |

To: Huma Abedin
Sent; Fri Apr 03 13:17:36 2009
Subject: Re: tonight?p

| wanted to put something on your radar that | didn't want to bring up last night, yet feel like it would be awkward not {0
mention. | want to work at the Embassy for the in coming Ambassador (assuming there's budget), and had sent
messages to Cheryl and Rahm re potential schedule-C slot telling them | wanted to be considered for the job.

| should have said something last night, but I'm glad not to have taken up time our dinner time with it. | hate bringing
up shop talk with you, but on the other hand would really value your candid thoughts - what are the odds /do | have @

shot? are there names alrea ing already locked in, etc.?

dy in the mix, is someth

Safe travels and hopefully see you soon,
. N

On 2 Apr 2009, at 20:36, Huma Abedin wrote:

-  —

-

HA 09/01/2015
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From: PR[ 1

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2009 10:47:48 AM
To: Huma; Jake Sullivan

Subject: Re: Chavez

Who went up to whom BS

——r

From: "Huma Abedin"

Date: Sat, 18 Apr 2009 10:46:23 3-0400

To: Philippe Reines1<[__ -] <SullivanJJ@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Chavez

Seen by a dozen people
A photog came in and took a photo at the end
Mike hammer will know who photog was

—--Original Message——-

From: PIR -

To:.Huma Abedin; Jake Sullivan <SullivanJJ@state.gov>
Sent: Sat Apr 18 10:41:21 2009

Subject: Chavez

Was the encounter on camera or widely seen? |

From: "PIR"
Date: Sat, 18 Apr 2009 14:11 :21 +0000
To: Huma<___

- | Jake sullivan<SullivanJJ@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Saberi

e e S -

From; "Huma Abedin”

Date: Sat, 18 Apr 2009 10:08:47 -0400 : '
To: Philippe Reines1<[_ |, <SullivanJJ@state.gov> . B6
Subject: Re: Saberi

She's in session.

Another madhouse '

She had an encounter with chavez. Heé complimented wic, said he hoped she would come to venezuela, she said she
hoped so to0. °

—~---Original Message——- .

. : ' ' HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956479 Date: 04/28/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

C05956479FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05956479 Date: 04/28/2017

From: PIR < |

To: Huma Abediri; Jake Sullivan <SullivanJJ@state.gov>
Sent: Sat Apr 18 09:57:03 2008 '
Subject: Re: Saberi

[ D — ] 85
[ — o |

B6

Bottom line, I'm going to give you @ revised statement in a few mins. Wants you say go, it will go out.

From: "PIR"

Date: Sat, 18 Apr 2009 13:52:56 +000 .
To: Huma : CDM<MillsCD@state.gov> B6
Subject: Re: Saber T

_—_:‘ B6

From: "Huma Abedin”

Date: Sat, 18 Apr 2009 09:50:56 -0400

To: <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Philippe Reines1q B
Subject: Re: Saberi

’,__ B = ' B6
——_]F————J |

——-Original Message—-

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>

To: Huma Abedin; Philippe Reines1; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Sat Apr 18 08:09:56 2009

Subject: Re: Saberi

“b; <MillsCD@state.gov>

Just saw this — concur in all.

From: Huma Abedin

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Philippe Reines1 : Mills, Cheryl D
Sent: Sat Apr 18 08:07:47 2008

Subject: Re: Saberi

- | BS

—--Original Message——-
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>
To: Huma Abedin; Philippe Reines1; Milis, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

' HA 09/01/2015 ||
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Sent: Sat Apr 18 07:57:17 2009
Subject: Re: Saberi

L

From: Huma Abedin .

To: Philippe Reines1 ; Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D
Sent: Sat Apr 18 07:47:36 2009

Subject: Re: Saberi

- — _J B5

Hrc talkin4 —\about it now. ' B5

—---Original Message——- ' . |
From: PIR< 1 B6
To: Jake sullivan <SullivanJJ@state gov>; Huma Abedin: COM <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Sat Apr 18 07:40:57 2009

Subject: Re: Saberi

— N
In the interim, can we get S to clear tt)is:i_ o o - - _j BS
r i _
| i

| just heard her walk by my room so would be great to get her ok before losing her to the summit l

From: "Sullivan, Jacob J*
Date: Sat, 18 Aor 2009 07:37:38 -04 00 ' o
To: <habedin| : Mifls, Cheryl D<MillsCD@state.gov>; <preines|

_ ] B6
Subject: Re: Saberi

Let me télk;._ \phoul steps forward before we make a press call. BS

From: Huma Abedin

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D; Philippe Reines1
Sent: Sat Apr 18 06:53:34 2009

Subject; Saberi

Can we say something about[ - o _—J BS

HA 09/01/2015
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RELEASE |
PARTB6 |

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state. gov>
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 8:08 PM
To: humamabedin : B6
Subject: Print Fw: U.S. delegation for London Conference’ - '

From: Feldman, Daniel F

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent; Mon Jan 25 17:01:04 2010 .
Subject: FW: U.S. delegation for London Conference : : L

Huma - Per our conversation. This was updated as of yesterday morning (with the exception of having me attend). Let
me know if you want to talk through it any more. Dan '

From: Blanc, Jarrett N

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2010 9:24 AM _

To: Blanc, Jarrett N; Bennett, Virginia L; Feldman, Daniel F; Coberly, Carolyn H; Gramaglia, Thomas R;

SSRAP_StaffAssistants; Silson, John H; Palmer, Christopher G; 'Chris.L:wima'1 - JSimon, Jessica L; Piechowski,

Jon E; Hadda, Katherine B ' B6
Subject: RE: U.S, delegation for London Conference

Here is another update of the U.5. delegation list = we were under the impression that Amb. Wayne was traveling alone,
but he will have 2 staffers with him. Chris (P), maybe you can run the whole list by the UK tomorrow and see how hard
they push back.

Principals who will need access to Main Hall

Secretary Clinton

Ambassador Holbrooke

A/S Gordon

Ambassador Wayne

TBD: Liz Sherwood-Randall

DASD Sedney (ideally the whole meeting, but at least session 1)
USAID COO Fulgham (at least session 2)

Treasury DAS Larry McDonald (at least session 2)

staff who will need access to the venue

secretary Clinton’s staff: ?

Embassy London staff: ? (Chris Palmer, others?) .
SRAP staff: 5 {Dan Feldman, Jarrett Blanc, Ashley Bommer, Mary Beth Goodman, John Silson)
EUR staff; ?

NEW: Embassy Kabul staff: 2 (Kathy Hadda, Allie Almero)

NSA staff; 1 (Tim Nusraty)

DoD staff: 1 (Baily Hand)

USAID staff: 27 (im Beaver, TBA?)

Treasury staff. 0

UK-badged staff: 2 (Chris Lavine, Alex Evans)

_ HA 09/01/2015
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CALL LIST T T
Friday, March 19, 2010 9:40 AM EST L
,B6
Nrwin Redlener - He 1M 318710, He will be in DC Monday & Tuesday, March 22-23.
vernon Jordan - You rtnd, 3/17/10. He s in London.
Cong. Nita Loswey ~ Per Rich Vorm,
Rep. Gerry Connnlly (VA1) - He rind. 60, Per Rich Veorma
Rep. Svott Murphy - Mo end, 3716710, Per Rick Verma,
Rep. Jivin Oberstar - You 1M 3716710, Pey Rieh Verma,
Sen, John Kerry « You vind. 310: 10, (Iich noted o Y4714 that kervy ad jusi rerarned

. from bis Middle Kast lrip.)

Canadian FM Laseesce Caanon - Per your appruvad. Be: March 31 Hadij Bonors,
Conference/Trandhe G-8, Ser call shevt, "To he scheduled,

Cov. Brian Schweitzer - He LM 3/15/10 re: MOU signing between Montana and British
Colpmbia. Call sheet pending, Canada desk recommends you wait
until after your mecting with Scns. Tester & Baucus on Monday
3122010 10 return this call,

Juek Rosen - LM 3/15/10, He spoke with Netanyalu recently.
Sen, John Breaus - Py vouv regiest. B
Sen, Harey Reid - Yon LMY r-v:{ -

OPFTIONAL: Ted Tezlalf - LM 3/10/10 Red — Huma will ceturn this

call if you prefer.

Sec’y Tom Vilsack - Per Huma, Re: your conversation with Dave nelson/ Re: lamb experts,
Phil Gotdberg - Due to scheduling problems. yout were unable to see him in your office

on Friday 2/26/10.
Bangladeshi M Shelkh Hastna - Per your approval. To be schednled. See call shuet. Res

Weldon Latham - LM 2/24/10, :

Adrienne Arsht - Per All. To thank her for agrecing to chair the campaign 0 caise S for
50" anniv. for Dip. Rec. Rooms. See additional notes (Lauren and
Hurma have). ’

1havold fckes - Per your reguest.
Dean Qenish - Per your reguest,
Dick Gephardt - He LM 2/19/10, Re: HR 252 Turkey/Armenia,
Mary Stcenbuvgen - Re: her mom's death.
Tony Campolo ~ Per your request. e spoke at Howard University ar 11:00 AM Sunday
' morning, 2/21/10. :
Raj Fernando (OPTIONAL) af —|Rob is prepaving a note,
Efi Gildor - Per your request.
B Galston - Per your requcest.
Warrens Buffet - Per your reguest,
Derck Hurvey - Per youy request.
Paul Clharron « Per your request
Alston Johaston - Per your reguest,
Dr, Francis Collins - Per yomr reguest / post-Nat'l Prayer Bkfst, (Huma has addt’l notes).
Nanecy Wanderer - Per vour !f!l‘Qll_Ch‘_L’__ S - - — |
Jack Keane - Per your yequuest,, J
Ken Feinberg - Per vour reqguest,
Billic Jean King - Per your request.
Scn, Bl Krist - Per your reqavsts
Linda Lader - PPer your requust.
1 g ’

A NQINAIANA 5

. ) o
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52 Date: 04/28/2017

Contact info:

f.owey

Name; Date/Time | Reason for call:

Irwin Rediener | He LM e will be in DC Monday & Tuesday,
3/18/10 Nareh 22-23,

Vernon Jordan | You rtnd. He s in London,
3/1710

Cong, Nity 370 Per Ricl Yermy,

Rep. Gorey
Connolly (Ve
11)

{i¢ rind.
216/10

ey Rich Vo,

Rep, Beott
Murphy

e eonds
3K

Per Rivh Yeorma

Rep, dim Yo LM Per Rich Yermi. Ops
Oherstar Y1610 \_, l
Sen, Jotin Vou rtnd, | Rieh noted on 10 that Kersy bad
Kerry 31610 just returned from his ATiddie East
{rin.) N
Canadian FM | 31800 Per vour approval. Ret March M tps
Lawrenee Haiii Donory Conference/dran/thie G4,
Cannon see call sheet. To be seheduled, |- _
Gov, Brian He LM Re: MOU signing between Montana
Schweitzer ViS40 and British Cotumbin, Call sheet
pending, Canada desk recommends
vou wait until after your meeting with
Gens, Tester & Baueus on Monday
1/22/10 to returs this call. .
Jack Rosen V1510 He spoke with Netanyahu recently, t_
Sew, John A5 Por Yoy request. '
Breanx
] e
Sen, Harey You 1M RcL J J
Reid RIERELLY e F«-
OPTIONAL: | LM /1010 Re:
Ted Tetzlafl Huma will refaen this call i you
R ——
Sec'y Tom 3310 Por Huma. Re: Your conversation with | Ops
Vilsack ) Pave nelson / Res lamb experts.
Phil Goldberg | 2/26/10 Duc to scheduling problems, you were ' =
unable to sce him in your office on |
Friday 2/26/10,
- Ops
Bangladeshi 2125110 Per your approval. To be scheduled, | Ops

vy Sheikh

See oall sheet, Rut
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B6

(Na!nc: Date/Time | Reason for call: Contact info:
Hasingn
Weldon .M 2/24/10 ! [
Latham ‘
: _ | L
Adrienne 2/22/10 Per Ali. To thank her for agreeingto |
Avshit chair the campaign to raise $ for s | |
anaiv. for Dip. Rec. Rooms. See ‘
additional notes (3.auren and Huma |
have). | |
Harold Iekes 2/19/30 Per yvour request. |
Dean Ornish 2/19/10 Per vour request.
Dick Gephardt | He LM Re: HR 252 |
2/1910 Turkey/Arpenia. : |
Mary 2/19/10 Re:| J s |
Steenburgen I i L
Touy Campolo | 2/18/1 0 Per your request. He spokeat ' '
Howard University at 11;00 AM
Sunday morning 221710, .} \
Raj Fernando | 2/17/10 (T —
(OPTIONAL) Rob is preparing i note. ‘
Lfi Gildor 2/13/18 Per your reguest. {
Bitl Galston 211310 Per your reguest, |
| L
Warren 2/13/10 Per your request, "
Baftett
Derek Harvey | 2/9/10 Per your reguest, |-
Paul Charron | 2/9/10 Per your reqguest.
Alston 27910 Per your request,
Johnston
) |
. Francis 29110 Per yvour request/ post-Nat'l Prayer ’-
Collins BKfst, (Huma has addt'(notes). " L
Naney /110 Per vour reauest. |_ '
Wanderer ' ||
|
Jack Keune 2/1190 Per vour request. f
|
Ken Feinberg 2/1110 Per your request. [
|

HIA AARIARLIAAA
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Names [Date/Time | Reason for call [ Contact info: _

‘ : B6
Billic Jean 210 Per your request. .
King X
Sen. Bill Prist | 11910 Per your rugudst

.. | |
§.inda Lader 171910 " Per your reguest _ ; |T

! ]
l | |

Mack MclLarty | 1/14/10 Per your request. |
Robert Hunter | 1/4/10 Per your resjuest,
Jon Bon Jovi 14/10 Per vour request thank-vou, »
Jo Luck 1/4/10 Per your request.
Marvin 1/4/10 Per your veguest,
Hammlisch ; o )
I'd Koch F1AN0 i Per your request.

“Amb, Frank 12/14/09 Per your request. B
Wisner
Greg & 11/23/09 Per your request|
Lauren -
Mauoning =T~ — =
Wendy 11/23/09 Per your request _1 J
Sherman’ 1 L ]
Geaeral Llogd | 11/10/09 T
Austin J i
Giail Collins 11/10/09 Per your reguest,
(NYT) |
Rounie TT710/09 | Per your request res N

< | Neyman
Wendell LMt M thru Kris Balderston; wanls et
Weeks 10/25/09 Al iR, o
Mayor Michuel | 10/23/09 Per your request. J
Nutler -
Dy, Maya i 10/20/09 Per your request
Angelou =
Waren 10/20/09 Per vour reguest. 4|—

3

A NBINAINNAR
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 Date/Time | Reason for call: Contact info:

Williamson

Laurle Garrett | 10/20/09 , | Per your request.
(author)
Abe Foxman | LM 9/30/09

David Stern He rtnd. Per Kris Balderston. See attached call

T T vt

(NBA 9/14/09 sheet,
Commissioner)
Diane Sawyer | 9/3/09 Per your request.
Rosemary She rtnd. | (Her husband’s name is| | Per
Straley 5/12/09 | Dr. Ruth Love.
Jay Jacobs 7/14/09 Per your request; new NY State Dem. T
|  Party chair, (FYL:
e
“hosted a Clinton Foundation dinner in
; April.) -
Quincy Jones | 6/8/09 Per your request. '
Anna Quindlen | 6/8/09 Per your request. __
Amb, Marc 6/8/09 Per your request. I
Ginsberg -
Brooksley 5/29/09 Per your request.
Born
Peggy 5/27/09 Per your request. T .
Hamburg |

Claire Harlin | 5/26/09 Editorial Page Editor; Daily Texan
(Univ. of Texas’s student newspaper). -

Per your request. L
Jeflf Smith He rtnd. Per your request.
3/17/09 ‘
Walter Pincus | 12/9/08 Per your request. | L
Roz Fink . | 3/10/09 [ _Eer_munmum.jhmnmcgnﬂyj"
— —— _J -
Amb, Edward | 3/9/09 Per your request/Senator Enzl asked -
“Skip” Gnehm you to touch base with him. He is L\ —
Fmr. U.S. Amb. to Jordan and
currently professor at GW.
Tom Friedman | 3/2/09 Per your request. 202-413-8980 ¢

ARINA IANA
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me: Date/Time | Reason for call: Contact info:
(NYT)
Penn Rbhodeen | 1/27/09 Per your request. |
Dodie Osteen | 1/27/09 Per your request. ’_
-
Sean Astin 1/27/09 Per your request. [
Deborsh 12/15/08 Per your request.
Tannen L
Dr. Rev. Billy | 11/12/08 Per your request. | ‘
Graham You sent a letter. - -
Mona 9/24/08 Per your request,
Ackerman
Mark 9/2/08 Per your request. LM for you. '
Chandler
Susan Magee | 8/4/08 Per your request. |
Amy Stewart 8/4/08 Per your request. [
Rebecca 8/4/08 Per your request. |
Traister L
Betsy Griffith 7/23/08 Per your request. You just got her '|
wedding/holiday card.
Mrs, Lynn 7/23/08 Per your request. r—
Hybels '
Susan Liss 7/16/08 Per your request. F_
Stacy Appel 7/16/08 Per your request. r
Alan Horn LM 7/15/08 | Wants to catch up with you post ‘]——
campaign. L
Fabian Forte 3/25/08 Per your regug_t.\ ‘
Lorene Powell | She rtnd. | Per your request. =" —
4/27/07 | |
Carolyn Ellis 3/7107 Per your request. r
Staton .
—
Nancy 6/5/06 u o |
Snyderman \
B LN - |__-
Richard 1/25/06 Per your request (from business cards). |
Goodman |
Janice Perlman | 1/25/06 Per your request (from business cards). \ )——
‘She is with the World Bankland lives in |
5

582017 9
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Name: Date/Time | Reason for call: | Contact info:
Richard “Rick” | 7/20/04 Per your request : o
Potts
Ann Douglas, 12/28 Per your request
Columbia
University
Laura Anthony 7123

Per your request. Jan Piercy said that \
|
|

—

e

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016

[ ¥ ]
752 Date

B6

A naINAIINAa

: 04/28/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

C06059745IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059745 Date: 04/28/2017

CALL LIST "
Manday, March 29, 2010 9:00 PM EST FLEASE L
) = B5B6
John Mack (Morgan Stanley) ~ LM 3/29/10. No subject matter offered.
Rahm Emanucl - He LM 3/29/10, Per your request.
Tony Blaiy ~ Fle LM 329710, Reuests to spealowith you Puesday M30/0) beiween
£2:00 PV - 3:00 PM EST 7 (6:00 P - 9:00 M UR). "Fo be sehedulod,
I Kergey Laveuy - Yo 1.V 329718 per your vequest,
Walter Pincus - Per your request.
Derek Harvey - Per your request.
Mona Ackerman - Per your request.
Pres, Asif Al Zavdari Per your reguest, To be scheduied.
1ML Yousaf Ra Gillani - Per your vequest, ‘{0 he schednled,
Sen. Joe Lioheroean Por Rieh rvy New START Treaty, Nee TP
sen, Oywpin Soewe Per Rich re: Now STAR trenty. See TP
Sean, Jack Roed - Por Rich rv: S BEART Teeaty. See TPy
Ssew, Jin Webhy Pos Wik ver New START Treaty, See T,
Ken, Johgsny Isaksow - Pes Rich re: New STAKY Teeaty, See TP
Dava Freed - Per your request. \ :! B6I
o = |
Mack MclLarty - Per your request, Hc is in London starting Friday, 3/26/10. ]
Cing, dohn Lagsen - He LV A226710: Tis safl svould wol prus e o snliect matter.
Christy (Liz Carpenter’s daughter) -
Lrwin Redlener - Hé LM VI8/10. Hewill be m DC Mondny & Tuesday, March 22-23. '-
Vernon Jordan - You rind. 3/17/10. He is in Londou.

Gov. Brian Schweitzer-  He LM 3/15/10 re: MOU sigaing between Montana and British
Columbia. Call sheet pending. Canada desk recomniends you wait
until after your mecting/call with Sens. ‘Tester & Baucus.

Sern, doha Breans - Per yimir reguest. -
Nou, (e Redd - You LM 0 sE:L

— T Muma will return this

OPTIONAL: Ted Tetzlaft- LM 3/10/10 Re:
call if you prefer,
Sec’y Tom Vilsack ~ Per Huma. Re: your conversation with Dave nelson / Re: tamb experts,
Banglideshi PM Sheikh asinn - Per yonv a‘gprﬁwt!. T he seheduted, See ol shevt. Res BS
Weldon Latham - LM 2/24/10.
Adrienne Arsht - Per Ali. To thank her for agreeing to chair the campaign to raise § for
§0™ anniv. for Dip. Rev. Rooms. Sce additional notes (Lauren and
Huma have),

Harold Jckes - Per your request.
Dean Ornish - Per your request,
Dick Gephardt - He }.M 2/19/10. Re: HR 252 Turkey/Armenia,
Mary Steenburgen « Re:| ]
‘Tony Campole - Per your request, He spoke at Howard University at 11:00 AM Sunday
morning, 2121710, e
Raj Fernando (OPTIONAL) - - ] B6
Kl Gildor - Per your request, -
Bill Galston - Per your reguest.
Warren Buffet - Pey your reguest,
Paul Charron - Per your request,
Alston Johnston - Per your request,
Dr. Francis Collins - Per your veguest / post-Nat’l Prayer Bkfst, (Hama has addt’) notes).
]

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C068059745 Date: 04/28/2017




C060597501ED U

Date: March 29, 2010 {Monday)
Re: Daily Phone Log (Page 1 of 5)

Wﬂﬁr..‘._.v..‘. -

S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 D

e

Dare/Time | Reason forcalli

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

oc No. C06059750 Date: 04/28/2017

[RELEASE IN PART B§

o Fox “Slydial” (direct to VM),
Tollow prompts. Works for celiular numbers only, **

dial: 267-759-3425,

State Ops Center: 202-047-1512_Lau ven: 202-647-5298

| Contact info:

EST 7 (600 P - $:00 PV CKY. Yo be

John Mack He LM No subject matler offered. B6
(Morgan 3/29/10 “Wiare phone numbers pending
Stanley) . | .
Rahm He LM Per your request. Ops "
panuel | 32900 ). R | ey
!T‘uuy Blaiv He .M Requests fo speaks w ith you Cuesday Oy
32010 4/a0/10 hetwwoen 12:00 P - 300 A

i Sergey
Layroy ..

Fom LM
329/10

seheduled,
Por your vequest,

fuakson

s

| Dara Freed

¢ wny. Jobi

“‘éhristy'(lﬁ,iz‘
Carpenter’s

PRSISTRR |

faveey

32610

el MeLarty | 32510

e LM

13722110

_daughter)

Lrwin Redlener

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departme

He LM

3206000

31810,

Per your request. |
i _

Per your request, THeis in London
starting Friday, 3/26/10.

is staff skl vot provide w subijesd
matter.

Walter Pincus | 3/29/10 Per your request,
Derck Harvey | 3/29/10 Per your request. I
Mons 9/24/08 Per your request,
Ackerman |
Pres. Asif Al 3726114 Por your veguest, o be schednied. s
Lardavi o }
PV, Yousaf 32610 Per your veguest. o be sehestuled. (3ps
R Gilland : IR = .
SNest doe 32010 Per Rich re: Sew START Veeaty, mee '
}aighesman i s,
} sen. Olyupin | 320/10 Py Rich res Nenw NTART Freaty. See
Hunwe § s,
Sy, Jack Reed | 226118 Por Rich res N 5T Froaty. See l
T,
S e [ Ae0 | Per e Nen §TART Treaty. Sev ‘
Sen. Johuny 320/10 Tev ieh res Now START Treaty, Son

nt of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. 06059750 Date: 04/28/2017
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¢ No. C08059750 Date: 04/28/2017

UNCLASSIFIED U.S.

Name: Date/Time | Reason forell: Contact info:
Vernon Jordan | You rénd, | He is in London, R
.. 317710 il feesew
sov. Brian He LM Re: MOU signing between Montana
Schweitzer 345719 and British Columbia. Call sheet
pending, Canada desk recommends
you wait until after yowr meeting/eall
e with Sens, Tester & Bawens, | |
Ken, John i34 Por youy seyiiest,
Bresux
sen, Harn You .M Rt:‘ I :
Keid 311710 e el s §
OPTIONAL: [ LM 3/1010 | Re
Ted Tetzlaff Huma will return this eall if you {
prefer. e . —
Scc’y Tomn 3310 Per Huma. Re: your conversation with | Ops
Vilsack .| Davenelson/Re: lambexperts. | ...
Bangladedi B TALH Pevyour upproval. Vo be schedated. Ops
P8 Sheilde Ser call sheet, Ren |
Paxing — L i
Weldon LM 2/24/10 | B
Latham
Adrienne 2/22/110 Per Ali. To thank her for agreeing to
Arsht chair the campaign to raise § for 50"
anniv. for Dip. Ree. Rooms, See
additional notes (Lauren and Huma
o have). i
Harold 1ckes 2/19/10 Per your request,
Dean Ornish 2/19/10 Per your reguest,
Dick Gephardt | He LM Re: HR 252
2/19/10 Turkey/Armenia, o
Moary 2/19/10 Rc:r
Steenburgen =po
Tony Campolo | 2/18/10 Per vour request, He spoke at
Howard University at 11:00 AM
. Sunday morning 2/21/10,
Raj Fernaudo | 2/17/10 ‘ J
opmioNALy | ool
_Efi Gildor 2/13/10 | Per your request,
Bill Galston 21310 Per your reguest.
Warren 2/13/10 Per yoi;r reguest.
Buffete
Pawl Charvon | 2/9/10 Per your request,

Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059750 Date: 04/28/2017
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C060597501ED u.s.

Johnston

Alston ) o

Date/Time |

SRR R o

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059750 Date: 04/28/2017

RN ST R ST

T (S ——
2/14)

R [ "

vess meear & & EEATEIRARISA SRR

Reason for ealls

Peir your vequest.

RTINS T RO

Abisabisnag t41

Pr. Francis
Colling
Nancy
Wanderer

Jack Keane

20010

Per your request /'{i‘i;;}'inr‘i‘{ii'i l’rayc'i:' o
Bkist, gl_-lg_mg_!l,gs,raid_t‘l_;msca).__ o &

Peryour request.| - \

|.
L

— e

2110

Per your I'Eq“tﬁl‘l.

Ken Feinberg

Blllie Jean
King

2110

210

Per your request.

o srr———a s AR S g g epesnnrassa s

U"Per your request.

Linda Lader o

o

Per your request. '

""Iiobe.rt Hunter

1/4110

oreranie b s re ® HETSEEIEA AR ST

Per your request.

Jon Byn Jovi

\"1."‘.*310

Jereresrn asre— A n R ESrISLE

“ T Per your request / fhankeyode ..

' :i'(;"Lucl(

£d Koch

\ 1/4/10

Per your request.

Tvane

Per your request.

$4/10

Per your request.

Amb. Frank
Wisner
FGreg &
Lauren
_Manning

B Lt

12/14/09

“11/23/09

Wendy
Sherman

Gail Collins
LINYT)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depa

111723109

G Tloyd | 11009

rtment of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059750 Date:

Per your request /o o

-

Per your request.
Per your request.

04/28/2017
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Cc0605975 Q7IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059750 Date: 04/28/2017

Name: | Date/Tinte . | Reason for call: Contact info;
Ronnie 11/10/09 Per.vour reauest. re:
'| Heyman l
Wendell 1M EM_-H;'u_kri_s .B_“aﬁ-lel;;to;n \_wa;ts to ]
Weeks 10/25/09 discuss China,
Mayor Michacl 10/23/09 . | Per your request.
Nutter
Dr. Maya | 10/20/09 Per your request, :
| Angelou e
Karen | 1020109 Per your request,
Williamson .
Laurie Garrett | 10/20/09 Per your request,
(author)
Diane Sawyer | 9/3/09 Per your request. -
Quincy Joues | 6/8/09 Per your request. J \
Anna Quindien | 6/8/09 Per your request, .
Amb. Marc 6/3/09 Per your request. ;
Ginsberg - |
Brooksley $/29109 Per your request. ll
Born |
Peggy 5/27/09 Per your request, ‘
Hamburg
Claire Harlin | 5/26/09 Editorial Page Editor; Daily Texan
(Univ. of Texas’s student newspaper),
Per your request,
Jeff Smith He rtnd. Per your request.
3/17/09
Roz Fink 3/10/09 Per your request. | ' B6'
- L e ::ﬂ .
Amb. Edward | 3/9/09 Per your request/Senator Enzi asked
“Skip” Gnehm you to touch base with him. Heis
Fmr. U.S. Amb, to Jordan and
: currently professor at GW.
Tom Friedman | 3/2/09 Per your request.
(NYT) ,
Sean Astii 1/27/09 Per your request. '
Dcborah 12/15/08 Per your request.
Taunen _L.__ - .

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059750 Date: 04/28/2017
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c0605975 Q°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059750 Date: 04/28/2017

Name: | Date/Time | Reason for call: : Contact info:
Dr. Rev. Billy | 11/12/08 Per your request.
Graham ' H
Mark 9/2/08 Per your request. LM for you.
Chandler ‘
Amy Stewart | 8/4/08 Per your request. |
|
Rebecea 8/4/08 Per your request. |
Traister ]

Betsy Griffith | 7/23/08 Per your request.|

Mrs. Liynn 7/23/08 'wr—your FequesT,

Hybels .

Susan Liss 7/16/068 Per your request. B

Stacy Appe) 7/16/08 Per your request, |

- -

Alan Horn LM 7/15/08 | Wants to catch up with you post '
campaign. = _.‘

Fabian Forte | 3/25/08 | Per your request, 4

Lorene Powell | Shertnd, [ Peryour request. ‘

4/27107

Carolyn Ellis 317107 Per your request.

Staton ‘

Nancy 6/5/06 o -

Suyderman

Richard 1/25/06 Per your request (from busin @qs_a@

Goondman

Tanice Perlman | 1/25/06 Per your request (from business n.ards}
_She is with the Wﬂrldjirnk and lives in ‘

Richard “Rick™ | 7/20/04 “per your request

Potts

Ann Douglas, 12/28 Per your request

Columbia

University |

Laura Anthony 7123 Per your request, Jan | Piercy said thal

s

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F.2015-06322 Doc No, C06059750 Date: 04/28/2017
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1 c060599 19 U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C06059919 Date: 04/28/2017

tL CALL LIST SET,BEGASE IN PART i
' Friday, April 16 2o

i G:00 PALEST
t
[ wendell Weeks - Res uecusation of Corning dumping eptical fiber in China.
weldon Latham - e 1M 471610
| Ron Dellums - He LV 47/10 & $/15H); to follaw-a .
'| General Jokn Malchase David Shalikashvili - 1,M 4412710 thro Huni
|. see’y ‘Thm Gelthner - 1.M 419110
l Sandy Weill - Per Lisa Caputo.
' Tany Rlaiv - fle pinet, 4/1H/10. Yo be wehedted, Sev el shoet
‘ Henry Kissimger - Per your request.
I Cong. dohp barsen - ¥ one i, 001G Tte rind. A0 e Ot lrearm nabiglaetmver. See
cald sheed.
Sen. Yo arpet - yon rind. A6 He Rhis CODREL W ARk
Gen, Dandel bypsue - Por youe aiprovih re APEC 301 Badget. Ny calf sheer peading.
Sen, Dok Tagar- t1e vonet, 8780 Ra S PR pullont. See catl shieet.
[Kris Durmer - Gen. Counsel of GSA Orptivaal / Por yany requesi
, John Mack (Morgan Seantoy) - LML 3729110, Res his vecent trip o China and his meeting with Viee
| premier Wang Qishan in March.
' Derek Harvey - Per vouy reqoest.
li walter Pincus - Per your reguest.
| Moni Ackerman - Per your reguest.
| Gpn, Ofymipia Sufwe o por Rich res New STARY Preafy. See I,
'] Sen, Auek Reed - Per Rl rer dew START Treaty. Hee TP
Ben, Sy Weblr - Por Rich re: New 8T @Y Preaty. See VPs
Gen, Jolinny isakson - pey Bich v New START L o T e ————
Dara Freed - Per vour yequest.
Irwin Rediener - He 13 /T8I0,
Veraon Jovdan - vou ringd, 31720,
Gov. Bring Schweiter - He LM 3/15/10 res VIOU sighing hetween Viontana aod British
I. Columbia. Seg call sheet.
'. Ken, Johs Breaus Pap vour yeguest
Neg, Harry Reld - Vou BT H TR R
OPTIONAL: Fed Torzbaft - LM 310 Ret [Tuma will return this
| call it you prefer.
I. Banghsdeshi £31 Sheikh Husin e bep vt appr st To be scledntod, See colf shest, R
|
l. Adrienne Avsht- Per Alh, 1o thank her for agrecing 1o chair the cunpalgn 10 raise § for
50 gnniy. for Dip. e Roows, See adititional soges (Lauren angd
Huma have)
g Haratd tekes - Per vouy reguest.
' Dean Ornisi - Per your request.
i Pick Gephavdt - He LM 2/19/10, Re: IR 252 TarkeyiArmenit
§ Mary Steenburgen - Res
: Touy Campoto - pey your request. (Hes yoke at Howard University on Sunday, 2/21/10.)
i Raj Fernando (OVFIONAL) - e -
§ i Gildor - Per your vequest,
& Bill Gaiston - Per vouy request.
Yo “Warren Buffet « Per your vequest.
! - Alston Jolngten - Per your reguest.
i S, Framels Colling - Per your request { post-Nat’l Prayer Bkist. (lanw has nddt'l notes).
i !
%

|
ﬁ
{
|

i HA N8/iN1/2015
| UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059919 Date: 04/28/2017
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c0605992 27IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059

Dute: April 16, 2010 (Friday)

Re: Daily Phone Log (Page 1 of )

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

e For “Slydinl” (direct to VM) dial: 207-739-3425.
Follow prompts, Works for
State Ops Center; 202-647-

colular numbers onl
1512 Lauren: 202-647-5298

922 Date: 04/28/2017

RELEASE IN| .
+. #1PART BS5,B6

Contact info:

(Name: Date/Vime | Reason for call:
Wendell LM 4/16/10 | Re: acensation of Corning dumping
Woeeks optical fiber in China.
Weldon He 1M
Latham /16110
Ron Dellums te 1M To follow-up.

470 &
4/15/10
General John | LM 412710 | LM through Hawma,
Malchase
David
Shalikashvili
Sec'y Tim He 1.M
Geithner 4910
Sandy Weill 4/9/10 Per Lisa Caputo.

Tony Blalr

1ie 1ind,
410414

To be seheduled. See call shects

Henvy
Klissinger

417710

Par your vequest,

Contg, John

You vind.

Re: Colt fircaro manufactarer. wee

rean

B6

¢

Larsen 476/ 1L call shuet, i
Sen. Tam Vou rtnd, | Re: his CODEL wAlPak.
Carper d16/14, -
Ken. Panic L6/ Per your approval, rev A PEC 20T

tinuvue Budget, New vall shoet peniding. -
Lo, Dick | He rind. o NPR roffunt, See cali sheet,
Lugar REARY
Kris Durmer | 4/3/10 Gion. Counsel of GSA. Optional / P'er i

VOur request,

John Mack He I.M po——ee ]|
(Morgan 3/29/10 meeting with Vice Premuder Wang
Stanley) Qishan in March, ;
Derek Harvey : 32910 Pey vour reguest, .
Walter Pincus | 3/29/10 Per vour request, B

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depart

YL Y R I S
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| Name: TDate/Time | Reason for call: Coutact info:
‘-M(ma T 9124708 Per your request
Ackerman { e
Sen. Olvmpia | J26/14 Por Rich vet New START Treats. Sev
Sn0Awe 1w
Sen, Jack Reed | 3264410 Por Rich re: Nese START Treaty, See
TPs.
Sen. dim Yebh | 320710 R e e AR Treaty. See ||
TP,
Sen Jolinny kI R e e R T e S ||
isakson Ths, ‘
Darn Freed 3/26/10 Per your reqguest, | T
Irwin Redlener | ITe LM -
318/10 il
Vernon Jordan | You rtad. o
31710 -
Gov, Brian He LM Res MOU signing between Montana
Selrweitzer 315110 and British Columbia, Sec call sheet, B
Sen. Joha s Per vour verunst,
Breaux
Sen. Harry ERY AL Ré[ J .
Reidd I ‘ - -
OPTIONAL: | LM 31010 | Re:q ]
Ted Votzlafl uma will retarn this call if you
prefer,
Bavgladeshi 2725118 Per your approval, To be scheduled,
P3Y Sheikh Yee eall sheed. Rv:'L
Jasina -
Adrienne 2/22/19 Per Ali. ‘To thank ber for agreeing to
Arsht chair the campaign to raise $ for 50™
anniv. for Dip. Ree. Rooms. See
additional notes (Laurea and Huma
” have. oo e _
Harold lekes 2/19/10 Per your request,
Dean Ornish 2/19/10 Per vouy request. ~ “_____
Dick Gephardt | He LM Re: HR 252
2/1910 Turkeyidvmenin. L L )
Mary 2/19/10 Re: | ]
Steenbuypen —
‘Fony Campoto | 2/18/10 Per vour request. (He spoke at
Howard Univ. on Sunday, 2/21/10.) L
Raj Fernando | 2/17/10 | |
(OPTTONAL) Rob i§ preparing a note, ) -
Lfi Gildor 211310 Peryour request, L e .
Bill Galston 2113140 Per vour request, -
. g
HA 09/01/2015

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059922 Date: 04/28/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Cc0605 992 2FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059922 Datg; 04/28/2017

e atial

e
T [ L info: P
\ r\m“ ..... “Thate/time \ feason for L.all _______ e e
| \_ At ren vmnn T Per your request, e PSS |
| Buffett |
V\lston 219710 Per your request. |

L

E
Johinston t\ _ |

(v Francis | 2/9/10 e vour vequest] posi-Navl Prayer \
Colling Bkest, (Huma has addt’) notes). i
\ Naney 21110 Per your request. l """ T \ B6
Wanderver ]
. |
- |
L
fen Feinberg | 271710 Per your request. \
; |
Billie Jean 201710 Per your request. e i
King i \_
Vinda Lader | 1719710 Per vour request,
S \
| |
| Robert Hunter ! 14710 Per your request. | ‘
Jon Bon Jovi 14710 Ter your request / thank-you. _J N
Jo Luck 1/4/10 Per your request. ||~
|
Marvin 14110 Por your request. [
hﬂammlisch _— «
£d Kach 140 Per your request.
! |
|
Amb, Frank 12/14/09 | Per your request. I .
Wisner - e s
Grog & 11723/09 dor vour request. | B6
Lauren |
Maoning : — ems——— L. =
Wendy 11723409 Per your request/ 1 . B6
Sherman | 1
Goneral Lioyd | 11/10/09 Per your request. |
| Austin —— L
i Gail Colliny 11/10/09 Per your request. - |
L(NYT) i S s o AN
3
HA 09/01/2015
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c0605992 27IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. 06059922 Date: 04/28/2017

|

‘ [‘%ﬁﬁ&. ]L}i)_;_\?t‘e:;’l;i;ne | Reason for call T Contaet infos
DIt /09 | Per your yeuuestores j s DRI - 3
i Tleyman \ \1 L_ |
[Vayor Michael | 10/23/09 1’ﬁfr your request. S R
| Nuttey :
Dr. Maya i 10/240/09 Per your request
Angelou i
Karen 10/20/09 Per your request.
Williamson
l Laurie Garrett | 10/20/09 Por your request.
| (author) ; |
: Diane Sawyer | 9/3/09 Per your request,
| Quincy Jones 1 6/8/09 Per vour request.
i '1
{ Anna Quindlen l 6/8/09 “T'Per your request. ' J
| Amb, Mare 6/8/0Y Per your request,
| Ginsherg, e ———————
Brooksley \ 5/29/09 Per your request.
Born i i
| connamms II
| Peggy 8727109 per your request,
1r Hamburg —
i Claire Harlin | $/26/09 T Editorial Page Fditor; Daily Texan
i (Univ, of Texas’s student newspaper).
L_ Per yonr request,
Jeff Smith He rind. Per your yequest,
317109
{r Roz Fink 310/09 | Pey your req ucst.l_ o \"
\ \ lE:_______r_ I
r;\mb. Edward | 3/9/09 Per vour reguest/Senator finui asked
1 “§kip" Guehm you o fouch base with him, Helds

1 Fmr. U.S. Amb. to Jordan and
o | curvently professor at GW:. .
Tom Friedman | 3/2/09 Per your request,
(NYT) . .. _— -
‘Sean Astin 1/27/09 Per your request,
Deborah 12/15/08 Per your reguest.
Tannen e o
Dr. Rev. Billy [ 11/12/08 Por van vegquest.| ]
lj:raham ; I Yon sent a lefter.
Mark | 9/2/08 Per your request, LM (or you. } o

HA nain412n15
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059922 Date: 04/28/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

| C06059922 FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06059922 Date: 04/28/2017

L Name: [ Date/Time | Reasou for call; | Coutact infor
Chandler 1 _ —
Amy Stewart | $/4/08 \ Per your request,
Rebecea [ 8/4/08 \ Per vour request.
‘Traister .
Betsy Gritfish | 7/23/08 Por your request.) Jl
Mrs, Lynn 7123008 Per \Tn;r reqguest
Hybels
| Susan Liss 71608 Per your regquest,

Stacy Appel 1M 6108

Per your request.

Alan Horn

LM 508

Wants to eatch up with you post
e e

l Fabian Forte

3125/08

campaign.
Per vour request. |

Lorene Powell

$She rind,

“Per your request.

]

4127007 I
| Carolyn Ellis | 372/07 Per your reyest,
Stawon ]l
Naney 6/5/06 You revently read her holiday card and- |
Suyderman asked for her 10 be pat on your st [ |
i — e — . '
E | [Tspoke with her on
i /600, [ R
Richard | 1725/06 Per your request (trom buginess cards).
Gioadman __ -
Tandee Perlman | 1/25/06 | Per your request (from husiness cards). \
She is with the World Bank and Jives in
Richard “Riek™ | 7/20/04 Per your request .
Polts -
Ann Douglas. 12728 Per your reguest
Columbia
Liniversity L ——
Laura Anthany 723 l_l’cr vour request, dan Plercy said thid 1[
R Jt
|
i |
o el |
—— el
3
¢
HA 09/01/2016
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C060060 01 9°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06080019 Date: 04/28/2017

CALL TIST

Friday; April 2. 2010 10:

00 AM EST RELEASE IN PART

LA AR AR S

B5,B6

Turkish Cypriot Fres, Mehmet Al Talat - scheduled for A6/10, See call sheet.

Australian FM Stephen Smith - R reglonal architeeiny

Faster), Sue catlzheel,
* Mack McLarty -
Cong. Joln Larsen -

o To e sehvguled for aext week (after

He rind. /31710, Per your request. fe has returned from London,
He rind, Y30 res Colt Nireavm manufacturey.

Calt sheet pending.

“John Mack (Morgan Staniey) ~ LM 3/29/10. No subject matter offered.

Rabm Emanuel -
Fony Blair -

Walter Pincus -
Derek Harvey -
Mona Ackerman -
Sen, Joc Lichermun -
Sen, Olvmipii Snowe -
e, Jaek Reed -
Set, Jim Wehb -~

Gen. Johuny lsaksow.-
Dara Kreed -

To he scheduled,
Per vour request.
Per vouy requests
Per your request,

Per your request

He LM 3/1810.
You rind. Y1710,

Irwin Redlener -

Vernon Jordan -

Gov. Brian Schweitzer ~
Columbia. Sce call sheet,

S, Johm Breaax - Per tour request,

Son, Harvy Rokd -

OPTIONAL: Ted Tetzlaff - LMIOI0 Res[

' call if you prefer,

Sec'y Tom Yilsack «
Rangladeshi PM Sheikh Hasing ~ Pey your approval.

wetdon Latham - I\TEQ_-lm o

Adrienne Arshi -

Per Rich ves Sew RTART T
Por Rich rot New ST ARY Treaty. Sep 1P
Per Rich reo Now START Treaty, Hee TOs.
Per Rich ro: New START T
Per Rivh re: New START Treaty, Hee Uy,

- I —

You Ly VA0l

He rind. 3/29/10, Per your request. .

veaty. Bee Ths,

roaty, Sce TP,

He LM 3/15/10 ve: MOU signing betwees Alontana and British

| Huma will retarn this

Per Huma. Re: your conversution with Dave nelson / Re: tamb experts.
‘Yo be seheduted. See call sheet. Res

Per Ali. To thank her for agreeing to chair the campaign to raise 3 for

50™ anniv. for Dip. Rec. Rooms, See additioual notes (Lauren and

Huma have),
Per your request,
Per your request,

Harold Ickes -

Dean Qrnish -

Dick Gephardt -
Mary Steenburgen -
Tony Campolo -

Res|

morning, 2/21/10.
Raj Fernaudo (OPTIONAL)-|

Efi Gildor - Per vour request,
Bill Galston « Per your request.
Warren Baffet - Per your request.

Per your request.
Per your request.

Panl Chavrron -
Xlston Johnston »
Dr. Francis Colling -
Nancy Wanderer -
'
Per your veguest,

!

Jack Keane -

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322

He LM 2/19/00. Ret HR 252 Tarkey/Armenin.

Per vour request, He spoke at Howard University at 11:00 AM Sunday

‘J Rob is preparing 3 note,

Per your request / post-Nat'l Prayer BRist. (Huma has addt'l notes).
Peryourrequest.|
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Date; April

2, 2010 (Friday)

oy &

Re: Daily Phone Log (Page | of §)

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

1°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No.

aw For oSlydial” (direct to VM), dial: 267-759-3425,

Follow prompts.

State Ops Centers 202-647-

Works for cellular numbers only. **
1812 Lauren: 202-647-5298

C06060021 Date: 04/28/2017

[RELEASE IN
PART B5,B6

Name: T Date/Time | Reason for call; Contact info:
Tarkish L4270 Sehedaled far 446710, Kew call sheet, Qps
Cypring Pees, ,I '
| Mehmet AL
Tular ‘ ;
Australisn FM | 42410 R regionn) aechitecture, To be Ops ;
Stephen Smith sehealnled for wesi week (after Yaster). :
! See eall sheet.
Mack McLarty | He rtnds E Per your request, fleis hack from
3/3/10 i London,
' |
i
{ong, John tle rind. Ret Colt frearin sunufactarer, £l fili
Larsen AN fsheetpending, ——
John Mack He LM | No subject matter offered. e s —
(Morgun 372910 : More phong numbers pending
Stanley) ,
Rabm He rtnd. | Per your request, Ops
Emanucl 32910 | \
Tony Blaiv He LM 1o be seheduled, Cips
w9 |
Walter Pinens 1 3/29/10 | Per vour request, |
Derek Harvey | 3/29/10 | Per vour request, ’ _____
Mona 9/24/08 Per your request, |
Ackernun *__
E_Sen. dnoe RIFLIEH Por Rieh re: Kew STARY Treay. see ‘
Lighernsag TP |
Sen. Olveipis | 37267110 Per Rich res mew START Treuty. sew ‘
Snowe s, ‘
oo ool Rood [ 32610 | Per Rieh res New GTART Tremy. See r
11,
Sou, Jim Webb | 372410 | Per Rich res Now 81 ART Treaty, Mo¢ ‘
T Pe, - |__
Sen. Jobuny 326/10 Per Rich rit Now START Treaty, Sye ‘
Isakson TP,
L
Dara Freed 3/26/10 | Per your request. . j ‘
|
Trwin Rediener | He LM !
| 3018110 ]
Vernon Jordan | You rind.
3/19/10 I — )
l
|
LIA AAIAAIRAA
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06060021 Date: 04/28/2017
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C06060021°1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08060021 Date: 04/28/2017
: ate/Time | Reason for call: Contact info:

Gov. Brian He LM Re: MOU signing between Montana p—— ]
Schweitzer 3/15/10 and British Columbia, See eall sheet.
Son, dohn 3150 Poy your reguest.
Breaux
Sen. {Yavey Yout.M ‘R&" r
Reid LA S
OPTIONAL: |LM3/10/10 |Ref il
Ted Tetzlafl Huma will return this call if you

prefer. I —— |
Sec’y Tom 3/3/10 Per Huma. Re: vour conversation with | Ops
Vilsack Dave nelson / Re: lamb experts,
Bangladeshi 272510 Por your approval, To he seheduled. | Ops
PM Sheikh See calt sheet, Ret
Hasira o - .
Weldon LM 2/24/10 B
Latham
Adrienne 2/22/10 Por Ali. ‘To thank her for agreeing to
Arsht chair the eampaign to raise 8 for 50

anniv. for Dip. Rec. Rooms, See

additional notes (Lauven and Huma

have). ' L,
Havold Jckes 2/19/10 Per your request.
Dean Ornish 2/19/10 Per your request, N
Dick Gephardt | He LM Re: HR 252

2/19/10 Turkey/Armenia, B

Mary 219710 Re: |
Steenburgen e m——ere— S "
Tony Campolo | 2/18/1 ] Per your request. He spoke at

Howard University at 11:00 AM

Sunday morning 2/21/10. "
Raj Fernando | 2/17/10 LR ' - |
(OPTIONAL) oh is preparing a note, B
Lfi Gildor 2/13/10 Per your reguest, "
Bill Galston 2/13/10 Per your request.
Warren 21310 Per your request.
Buffett I
Paul Charron | 2/9/10 Per your request.
Alston 2/9/10 Per your request.
Johnston

|

UNCLASSIFIED U.S.

Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No.
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Cc0606002 1°1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06060021 Date: 04/28/2017

Name: | Date/Time Reason Tor enll: Contact info:
Dr. Francis i 219710 Per your request/ post-Nat'l Prayer B6
; _Collins Blfst. (Fluma has addt’l potes).
| Naney 2/1/11) Per youy request,
i Wanderer
L Jack Keane 2110 Por your request,
Ken Feinberg | 2/ l/]ﬂ(‘J Per yom"ﬂ reuest.
|
Billie Jean 21710 L Per vour request,
King
Linda Lader 119710 Per vouy reguest. ‘
“Rabert Huater | 1410 Per vonr request.
Jon Bon Jovi 14710 Per your yequest / t!lank-}'g}u.
Jo Luck 174414 Per your reguest.
v e e }_‘;{l.‘; .i,..é.(.i.‘..&.{l__..,........ oo A
1Jammlisch
Ed Koch §44 10 Por your request,
Amb, Frank 12/14/09 Per your request. [
Wisner ; J/r.
Greg & 11/23/09 Per vour request.|
Lavuren [_ B
Munning- ]
Wendy 11/23/09 Per your request { l
Sherman - I —
General Lioyd 110009 l'er‘:\"ailr yeyuest, r
Austin l
Gail Cotlins 11/10/09 Per your vequest. [
(NYT) | s —— i
Ronnie 11710/09 | Per vour reauestre: | \
Heyman | \
Wendell 1.M 1.M theu Kris Balderston; wants 10 '
Weeks | 1or2s/09 | discuss Ching, B | |

ARINA IAAA 5
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c0606002 17IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06060021 Date: 04/28/2017

e: Date/Time Reason for call: info:
Mayor Michael | 10/23/09 Per your request. S s B6
Nutter
Dr, Maya 10/20/09 Per your request.
Angelou
‘ Karen 10/20/09 Per your request.
Williamson

Laurie Garrett 10/20/09 Per your request.
(author)
Diane Sawyer | 9/3/09 Per your request.

Anpa Quindlen 6/8/09 Per your request.

Amb. Marc 6/8/09 Per your request.
Ginsberg

Quincy Jones 6/8/09 Per your request. ' J

Brooksley 5/29/09 Per your request. J
Born
Peggy 5/27/09 Per your request. 4\
Hamburg _
Claire Harlin | 5/26/09 Editorial Page Editor; Daily Texan
(Univ. of Texas's student newspaper)J
Per your request.
Jeff Smith He rtnd. Per your request. -
3/17/09
Roz Flok 3/10/09 ‘l’_zr_mmmesq
Amb. Edward | 3/9/09 Per your request/Senator Enzi asked J
“Skip” Gnehm you to touch base with him. Hels
Fmr. U.S. Amb. to Jordan and
currently professor at GW.
Tom Friedman | 3/2/09 Per your request. ‘\
(NYT) ,
| Sean Astin 1/27/09 Per your request. |
Deborah 12/15/08 Per your request. N
Tannen g
Dr. Rev. Billy | 11/1 2/08 ‘Per vour request )
Graham ‘ [You sent i aletter, /
Mark 9/2/08 Per your request. LM for you.
Chandler J

Anind IRA 4
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ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06060021 Date: 04/28/2017
ame: Date/Time | Reason for call: __,_LCA!IMJ_HIQ: _

Amy Stewart 8/4/08 Per your request. B6
Rebecca 8/4/08 Per your request.

Traister B )

Betsy Griffith | 7/23/08 Per your request, |

Mrs. Lynn 7/23/08 rcryuurreques‘_——’—/_’l_j

Hybels

Susan Liss 7/16/08 Per your request. s | -
Stacy Appel 7/16/08 Per your request. J -
Alan Horn LM 7/15/08 | Wants to catch up with you post

campaign. . :

Fablan Forte | 3/25/08 Per your request. | L

Lorene Powell | Shertnd. | Feryour request.

4/27107

Carolyn Ellis 377107 Per your request. !

Staton

Nancy 6/5/06 Tl

Snyderman |

e
|L_

Richard 1/25/06 Per vour reauest (from business ¢

Goodman

Janice Perlman | 1/25/06 Per your request (from business cards).

She is with the World and lives in

Richard “Rick” | 7/20/04 "per your request .
Potts

Ann Douglas, 12/28 Per your request

Columbia :
University ‘
“Laura Anthony 7123 Per your request. Jan Piercy sadthat ||

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depart

ment of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Do
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Cc0606490 g°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06064908 Date: 04/28/2017

From: ]

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 12:55:01 PM B6 I

To: Huma Abedin RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: B6 i
Attachments: Ratner Resume April 30 2010.doc

Hey Huma, thanks so much for getting back to me. What's a better email for you?

Yeah, I've been pounding the pavement, but haven't had much luck. If there's anything you can do at
State, it would mean a lot! I've attached my most recent resume and just published an article on _

L - o N

It's a tough job market and getting into the Administration has been very difficult because I'm an HRC
person. If you have any ideas, please let me know. Thanks so much!

|

On Fri, Apr 30, 2010 at 12:51 PM, Huma Abedin <HumaJ@climonemai|.c0m> wrote:

~

Hi[ |- I'm just seeing your emails, really don't have access to that email account. B5
Is everything ok? U still need help?

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06064908 Date: 04/28/2017
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C060652031ED US. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06065203 Date: 04/28/2017

From: Zach Schwartz|

— 1 .
Sent; i Thursday, May 06, 2010 10:19:45 PM RELEASE IN PART B3
To: Huma Abedin INA,B6

Subject: REl |information B6

Many thanks

e

—---Original Message—- B3 INA
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemaiI.com] : ;
Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 7:16 PM

To: Zach Schwarlz -

Subject: Re:[ ~|Information

Will look into it asap

—--- Original Message —

From: Zach Schwartz [

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Thu May 06 21 :55:24 2010

Subject: FW[ ~ information B3 INA

Hi Huma, Steve is friends with both the chairman o ..I:lBCLand.lGuldanboy Entertainment (Oscar De La Hoya's company —

| believe Oscar had offered to campaian for HRC}.i lis scheduledto havean| linacouoleof B6

weeks and was sent to Cdnad: B3 INA
——__|WEY were wondering i1 this Is—ﬁtﬁmg_y'oibﬁféh@ﬁk_ up ¢ onifitdoesnt

putyou in a bad spot. We'd Tike to help get more information on this if possible.

as=ton _ B6

Zach

From: Bruce Binkow Imaittog _  m B6
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 070 12:27 PN

To: Zach Schwartz '

Cc; David ltskowitch

Subject:| |Information . B3 INA
importance: High ' '

Zach, as requested, here Is the basic information on the‘__ :jsituatlon. As mentioned, he's scheduled ol B6

. | We're still relatively confident that this will turn out ok but we're starting to cut it a little close. If you
guys know-anyone or have any suggestions for us, let me know.

Thanks,

Bruce Binkow
CMQ_Gnldgn.Bnu_F_nlmnrimn_

B6

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06085203 Date: 04/28/2017 5
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c06065203 IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. CO6065203 Date: 04/28/2017

Q

R
Here is the vital info regarding [ land his current trip to Vancouver: ) B3 INA

From: Monique Valenzuela [mailto{ == ] B6
Sent: Monday, Aprii 19, 2010 2:29 PM ’

To: 'vancouverniv@state.gov’

Subject|{ ) B3 INA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06065203 Date: 04/28/2017 ©
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~ B3INA
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C060652031ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06065203 Date: 04/28/2017

~ B3INA

Thank you in advance for your cooperation and assistance with this extremely time sensitive matter.

Frank E. Ronzio

Ronzlo & Associates

David Itskowitch l
Chief Operating Officer \
Golden Boy Promotions \

;Tel:L - __1 ‘ B6
Fax: (213) 489-9048

| Erlr\all'.l;_» - 1 |

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06065203 Date: 04/28/2017 )
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C060654201ED US. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06065420 Date: 04/28/2017

CALL LIST

Friday, August 20, 1:30 PM FS; FEEEEWﬁﬁ -||
UK FS Williom Hague - e LM 8/20/10, Wants o speak with you on either 8124 ov 828 yee B =
' Middle Cast and Nloods, . ,
S, Bob Menender - Fie LM 8719710 ves Lockerbie Bambey iny ostigations, See cal gheet.
nng. Nita Lowey - Recommended hy H, Re: negotitions, See call sheet,
Cong. Gary Aekerma - Recommended hy il . Rey npeatiations. See eall sheet
Alexandra Lebenthal - Per your request, L] B6
Lois Quam - Per your request. —
Sen. Lamar Alevander - Res START Treaty, See eall sheet,
Sen. Thad Cockran - Ret STARS Treuty, See call shect,
Sen, Judd Gregg ~ Ree START Treany, See vall sheet,
Sen, Gieorge Volnovieh ~  Bes START Treaty. See catlsheer, -
Orville Schell - You LM 8/9/10. Per yvour request,
Flaine Kamarek - Per your reqoust,
Paul Charrun - Per your request ve: Haiti,
Mickey & Heldi Kantor - Per your reguest.
John Kao - Per your request.
Irwin Redlener- - e LM 3/18/10,
Tany Campolo - Per yotr request. (¥le spoke at Howard U niversity on Sunday, 2/21/10.)
Raj Fernando (OPTIONAL) “l.— \\r"uu seut o note,
£1 Gildor - Per vour vequest. o
Bill Galston - Per your vequest.
Warren Buffet - . PPer your request.
Dr. Francis Collins - Per your request/ post-Nat'l Prayer BkFst. (Huma hay addt’l notes).
Nancy Wanderer - Per vour request.| - |
Linda Lader - Per your vequest. -
Greg & Lauren Manning - Per your veyuest| J
Anna Quindicen - Por your cequest. -
Claire Harlin - Editorial Page Bditor: Daily Tevan (Uniy, of Texas™s student
newspaper), Per your vequest,

Jeff Smith - . le tind. 3/17/09, Per your request.
Roz Fiak « Per your a‘cquési. 4—]
Sean Astin - Per vour request. Sl T
Deborah Tanuven - Per your request.
Dr. Rev. Billy Graham - Yer your requost, v | You sent aletter,
Mark Chandler ~ Per your request. 1.M for you.
Rebecen Traister - Per your request.
Nancy Snyderman « You recently read her hohday cavd and agked for her 1o be put on your lisL,

' 1 spoke with her on

olo/e. _ -

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06065420 Date: 04/28/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
Cc060654 231ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06065423 Date: 04/28/2017

RELEASE IN|
PARTB6 |

Duie: August 20, 2010 (Friday)
Re: Duily Phone Loy (Page 1 of »

a% Frop “Slydial” (divect to VM), dial: 207-759-3425,
Follaw prowmpts, Works for cellulay numbers only, ¥¥
state Ops Center: 202-647 1512 Lauren: 202-647-5298

UNCLASSIFIED U

| Name: Date/Time | Reason for call; Contact info:
UK TS He LM Re: Midille East and Pakistun flnnds, Qps
Witliam Hlague | &/20010 Wants to spetk with yoe o B/24 ur
............. | 8/28. ] — SRR
Sun, Boh Tie Lo Re: Lockerhie Bomber investigadons,
Menentlez §te/1o See call sheet,
Cong, Sis 82040 Recommended by Ho Res siegotintions,
Lovey See call sheet.
|
ECong, Gary R2A010 Revommended hy H. Re: negntiatious. |
| Ackevman Sep valh sheet.
i
+ Alexundra 818110 Per your request. |
Lebenthal o [
Lois Quam 8/18/10 -
Sen, Lamat 8/16/10 Re: START Treaty. See call sheet,
Alexander
Sen, Thad R/16/14 Re: START Treaty. Sce coll eheet.
(TOt“tr“ l‘ ..............
Sen, Judd $/16/10 Re: START Treaty, See calt sheet,
Geegp
Sen. Grorge R/16/19 Re: START 'l'ruat,\": “See enll sbeet.
Volnavieh
Orville Gohell | You LM | Per your request. |
8/9/10 |
Elaine 7/15/10 Per your reguest. ‘
Kamarek
paul Charron | 6/28/10 Per your rcquesi';'e: it
: Mickey & 6128710 Per your request.
1leidi Kantor
John Kao 6728110 Per your request.
Trwin Rediener | He LM
3/18/10 ’:
Tony Campolo | 2/18/10 Per your request. (Fle spokic at
Howard Univ, on Sunday, 221/10.)
Raj Fernando | 2/17/10 ]
(OPTIONAL) "Vou sent anote,
Ui Gltdor 2/13/10 Per youy reguest. |
Bitl Galston 2113110 Per your request. 1

S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Do

¢ No. C06065423_Date: 04/28/2017
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U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06065423 Date: 04/28/2017

;| Names !Dateﬂ‘imn_Llle- son for call:

| Contact info:

T"Addt phone numbers pending

UNCLASSIFIED U.

Warren 21110 | Per vour request,
Buffedt )
Dr, Fraucis 2/9/10 T Per your request / post-Nat’l Prayer
Collins BEEst. (Hama has addC’Inotes).
Naney /114 Per vour reguest.[ - \
Wanderer
Linda Lader | 1/19/18 [ Per your request,
Greg & 11/23/09 | Per your request. - ‘
Lauren
Manning SRS
Anun Quindlen | 6/8/09 Per your request,
{Clniru Harlin | 5/26/09 Tditorinl Page Editors Daily Texan
{Univ. of Texas's student newspaper),
Per your request. s
Jeff Smith He rtnd. Per your request.
317109
Roz Fink 310/09 _13;1'_}1q_g_r_rcqugs(j __‘
Hean Astin 127109 Per your request,
Deborah 12/15/08 Per your request,
‘Tannen
Dy Rev. Billy | 11/12/08 ber vo 'equest.]_,____/__j
Grabam . ¥ou sent a letter.
Mark 9/2/08 Per vour request. LM for you,
Chandler
Rehecea 8/4108 Per your request,
"Traister
Nauey 6/5106 Vou recemly read her holiday cavd and
Suyderman ' asked for her 1o be put on  your st
| spoke with her on
6/0/06.
Richard “Rick" | 7/20/04 Per your request
Potts
Anu Douglas. 12128 Per your request |
Coluabia : =
University

g

S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06065423 Date: 04/28/2017
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c060654231ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06065423 Date: 04/28/2017

Pot Your roquest /|

I

Reason for call: ‘ | Contact info:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C0606

5423 Date: 04/28/2017 *
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From: Abedin, Huma éAbedinH@state.gow

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 7:13 PM : Bo6

To: humamabedin _

Subject: Print Fw: Call sheets for Indian finance and external affairs ministers -- for this weekend
Attach: 082010 - Mukherjee call sheet rev FINAL . DOCX; 082010 - Krishna call sheet rev FINAL.

C060654311ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08065431 Date: 04/28/2017

RELEASE IN
PART B6

DOCX

From: Lucas, Laura D

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: S_SpeciatAssistants; Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent; Fri Aug 20 16:23:16 2010

Subject: Call sheets for Indian finance and extemal affalrs ministers - for this weekend -

Huma, '

Jake salid he discussed' with $ doing calls to Indian Finance Minister Mukherjee and External Affairs Minister Krishna
about pending nuclear liability legislation. P staff requested the calls happen this weekend, as the Indian govt may take

action on this issue on Monday.
Call sheets are attached. Please let me know if you have any questions,

Thanks, Laura

From: Sullivan, Jacob J $
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 2:12 PM
To: Lucas, Laura D

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants

Subject: RE: India call sheets

Yes — tell Huma | discussed with S.

From: Lucas, Laura D

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 2:10 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants

Subject: India call sheets

We Understand S agreed to do these calls but wanted to check with you first. Are you okay with us forwarding to Huma?

Thanks.

Laura Lucas

Speclal Assistant
Office of the Secretary
(202) 647-9573

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C060654

31 Date: 04/28/2017
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C060655841ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06065584 Date: 04/28/2017

* From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20,2010 8:27PM
To: humamabedin - B6
Subject: Print Fw: Spanish M Moratinos Call Sheet - :
Attach: 082010 S-Moratinos Call Sheet Kosovo.doc; English Translation Moratinos to S.pdf

RELEASE IN PART
B6 -

From: Lucas, Laura D
To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Fri Aug 20 20:25:14 2010

Subject: Spanish FM Moratinos Call Sheet

Huma,

Earlier this week S asked EUR toprepare her a call sheet for FM Moratinos on Kosovo — we re
specific call date is requested, but | wanted to pass It to you as quickly as possible in case she
to make the call in the next few days.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks, Laura

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06

ceived it tonight. No.
asked about It or wanted

065584 Date: 04/28/2017
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Tab 1 - Translation of Letter from FM Moratinos
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Approved: EUR/FO - A/S Philip Gordon

Drafied:  EUR/WE - Delia Day Quick, X72632, cell

|

Cleared: ~ EUR/FO:NMcEldowney ' ok
EUR/FO - Spencer Boyer ok
EUR/FO - Jennifer Brush ok
EUR/WE - Michael Stanton ok
EUR/ERA - Liz Konick ok
EUR/SCE - John Buzbee . ok
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TO/UNP — Christopher Deutsch ok
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RELEASE IN PART
1.4(B),B1,1.4(D)
L8 No. 08-2010-0100

Office of Language Bervices Spanish/English
Translating Divielon GPGITGR
TRANSLATION - -
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[Kingdoro of Spain] . Declassify on: 04/27/2027
Ministry of Foreign Alfairs and Cooperation
The Minister *

Her Excellency Hillary Clinton

Secretary of State of the United States of America
State Department .
Washington, D.C.

[Handwritten: Dear Hillary:]

Madrid, July 31, 2010

-
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-
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[Handwritten: SIncerely yours,)

[s] Miguel -

Miguel Angel Moratinos '

e
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C060659237IED US. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06065923 Date: 04/28/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> ' FULL o
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 8:15 AM

| To: Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail.com>

" Subject: Re: !

He often just calls for the sake of calling.

-eere Original Message -+~
From: Huma Abedin
To:H .
Sent: Mon Aug 23 08:13:54 2010
Subject: Re:
i

Ok they said no cell topic but ill find out first,

----- Original Message »----

From: H 3
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 23 08:12:25 2010

Subject; Re:

No. 1'd like to know why first.

«ewee Original Message =
From* Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Mon Aug 23 08:11:20 2010
Subject:

Nasser judeh wants to talk. Says he's free all day, U want o set afler mukherjee?

nRIAA A4

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F.2015-08322 Doc No. C06065923 Date: 04/28/2017
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C060659241ED US. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08065924 Date: 04/28/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>
_ Semt: Monday, August 23, 2010 9:14 AM

To: _ Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> ‘RELEASE |N‘
Subject: Re: : FULL

Not surprised. Push to have rescheduled. Be sure BBurms knows.

—-— Original Message -—— l

From' Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Mon Aug 23 09°08:08 2010 .

Subject: . _ 3

Mukherjee just canceled
Said he got pulled into an emergency government meeting,

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06065924 Date: 04/28/2017
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

. H <HDR22@clintonemail com>
Monday, August 23, 2010 9:42 AM
Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail com>
Re:

te Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06065927 Date: 04/28/2017

(

\EELEASE_W ,
FULL

Yes--cither before or after.

- Original Message -~
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent. Mon Aug 23 09:40:22 2010

Subject: Re.

U have call with middle east team at 11am. Dennis will be on that. 1 can set up a separate secure call with him too.

<~ Original Message -——

From: H
To: Huma A

Abedin
Sent: Mon Aug 23 09:36:36 2010

Subject: Re:

When did you say I could do secure call w Dennis Ross?

——— Original Message -——
From Huma Abedin

To: I

Sent. Mun Aug 23 09:08.08 2010

Subject:

Mukherjee just canceled
Said he got pulled into an emergency govemment meeting.

UNCLASSIFIE
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C060660521ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C06066052 Date: 04/28/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com>

Sent: ' Monday, August 23, 2010 7:07 PM RELEASE IN
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail.com> : ' FULL

Subject: Re:

1t didn't ring.

-+=- Original Megsage --«--

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Mon Aug 23 19:06:38 2010

Subject: Re:

‘They have been dialing but getting no answer.

---- Original Megsage -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 23 19:06:05 2010
Subject: Re;

Ok--1 thought they wete calling me but Il call in. . "
What are your plans? Does the weather permit you to go?

----- Original Messago -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Mon Aug 23 19 04:39 2010
Subject:

Can u call ops thru the ste and they will connect u to dennis?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06066052 Date: 04/28/2017
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, August 23,2010 7°51 PM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@eclintonemail com>
Subject: Re:

t of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06066066 Date: 04/28/2017

RELEASE IN
[FULL

We finally gave up and talked in code nonsecure.
weee-Original Message--==--

From. Huma Abedin

To: Hillary Clinton

Subject: Re:

Sent; Aug 23, 2010 7:24 PM

1t must be dennis
1 tested it today and it was fine.
And we did same on friday.

To: Humn Abedin
Sent: Mon Aug 23 19:13:39 2010
Subject: Re:

We've now tried twice 10 go secure and lost both calls.

.- Original Message —-

From: Huma Abedin

To H i
Sent:; Mon Aug 23 19;06:38 2010
Subject: Re:

They have been dialing but getling no answer.

<. Original Message ==+
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 23 19;06:05 2010
Subject: Re:

Ok--1 thought they were calling me but I} call in
What are your plans? Does the weather permit you lolgo?

---- Original Message ==
Feom: Huma Abedin

To'H

Sent: Mon Aug 23 19:04:39 2010
Subject.

Can u call ops thru the ste and they will connectu to dennis?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departme

nt of State Case No. F-2015-0632
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C06066077IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06066077 Date: 04/28/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com> _

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 12:36 PM "RELEASiN\I
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> . ' FULL
Subject: Re: There's a pouch at your house. Agents should have delivered to kitchen.

1'd prefer tomorrow which is more realistic since she's hard to schedule.
~—=—-Onginal Message—-—— :

From: Huma Abedin

To: Hillary Clinton

Subject: Re: There's a pouch at your house. Agents should have delivered to kitchen.
Sent: Aug 24, 2010 12:16 PM '

Ok. Today?

—- Original Message ---—

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tue Aug 24 12:13:49 2010

Subject: Re. There's a pouch at your house. Agents should have detivered to kitchen,

They did and I agreed to call South Af FM re Iranian woman. So need for ops to try to build call to her—but be sure they check times w me first
before locking in. ' .

- Original Message --—

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Tue Aug 24 12.06:19 2010

Subject: There's a pouch at your house. Agents should have delivered to kitchen

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06066077 Date: 04/28/2017
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C06067041ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06067041 Date: 04/28/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail com> T T
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 9:17 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> B7(E)
Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.
[: just called again so I'm holding to see if Iwe can go secure, If this fails pls ask Tom if we can talk nonsecure. B7 ( E
- Original Message ----—
From: Huma Abedin
To: H

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:14:39 2010
Subject: Re: Ops building secure cal] to donilon now.

e ——————— = =

I heard. Sorry. Ops should be connecting next time around.

= Original Message -——

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:14:06 2010

Subject: Re- Ops building secure call to donilon row.

Two more faitures, I'll just hang on.

—-- Original Message -——
From: Huma Abedin
To.H
Sent; Mon Aug 30 09:13:02 2010
Subject; Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.
'm on with ops
They keep :iefcrrmg to white house and are hay m( jconnect AndI have told them to have ops Just connest durectly secure. That should
work.

—-- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:11:41 2010

Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

They said we were connected and lost call again.

-—— Origina) Message ——

From' Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:09:49 2010

Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

Hang

Its th TL |connection again I'm sure

---— Original Message ~——

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:09:18 2010

Subject: Re. Ops building secure call to donilon now.

According to panel on phone, call just failed. Should I hang up? Or stay on line?

—- Original Message -—

rY Y. Y RLL T '
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From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:02:15 2010

Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

Ok they will call the ste.

= Original Message ---—~

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:01:49 2010

Subject; Re Ops building secure call to donilon now.

T'm ready!

wws-- Original Message -—--

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:01:22 2010 .
Subject: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. 06067041 Date: 04/28/2017
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C060670421ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06067042 Date: 04/28/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 9:23 AM TS I
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com> E;LEEASE IN PART
Subject: Re; Ops building secure call to donilon now. T

I was in the middle of conversation w Tom and just lost the call.

- Original Message -—--

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:18:16 2010

Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

t}lle phone tom is on is only compatible witlﬂ__ - or|_ - _J\am.ich is why ops cannot connect directly, They say they are‘working thisout, B7 (E)

—- Orignal Mcssage -——

From' H

To- Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:15:49 2010

Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now

fwa  bgainand thosecurecal justaled

---- Original Message -——

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:14:59 2010

Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

1 heard. Sorry. Ops should be connecting next time around.

—- Original Message ~——

From: H

To: Huma Abedin : 7
Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:14:06 2010 s

Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

Two more failures. Il just hang on.

—- Original Message --=-

From. Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:13:02 2010 '

Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

T'm ori with ops
They keep deferring to white house and are hav'md |oonnecl, And I have told them to have ops just connect directly secure. That should
work. S ’ ;
=
- Original Message -——
Trom: H
To: Huma Abedin
Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:11:41 2010
Subject: Re: Ops building secure call o donilon now.

They said we were connected and lost call again.

- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06067042 Date: 04/28/2017 )
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C06067042'1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06067042 Date: 04/28/2017

To: H
Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:09:49 2010
Subject; Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

Hang u

Its the meection again I'm sure

—-- Qriginal Message -——

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent Mon Aug 30 09:09.18 2010

Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

According to panel on phone, call just failed. Should I hang up? Or stay on line?

—-- Original Message -——

From: Huma Abedin

To: H .

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:02:15 2010

Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

Ok they will call the ste.

-~ Original Message ---—

From' H ]

To: Hums Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:01:49 2010

Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

I'm ready!

---— Original Message ----—-

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:01:22 2010

Subject: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

UNGCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08067042 Date: 04/28/2017 5
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CO06067044FED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C0B067044 Date: 04/28/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 9:30 AM

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> E-,'-E(';EE}ASE IN PART ‘
Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

Why can it work in Idaho or on the Vieyard or wherever the WH staff goes? Just tell Donilon I want to do nonsecure.

----- Original Message ----- ]
From: Huma Abedin
To:H .
Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:28:57 2010

_Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

We need to transition to 100 pcrcen4 ]phones, even on vacation, I'm just going to tell them that whenever you go away. they can B7(E)
test lines in advance to make sure they can withstand the [ |phone. I know they tried to instal lhene and 1t wasn't successful,

------ Original Message------ ,

From: Hre

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Aug 30,2010 9:24 AM
Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

. He also just told me that no one besides me on national security team still uscs1 When he was on vacationin|  |hehada L ‘ B6
phone. What gives? — =

----- Original Message «----
N From: Huma Abedin
TooH
Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:18:16 2010
Subjest: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now,

the phone tom is on is 6nly compatible witl{ |o |which is why ops cannot connect directly. They say they are

working this out.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:15:49 2010

Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

It was{7 l again and the secure call just failed.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:14:59 2010

Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

I heard. Sorry. Ops should be connecting next time around

----- Original Message -----
From: H

A ARIAA lﬂﬂ‘ﬁ
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C060670441ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06067044 Date: 04/28/2017

To Huma Abedin - .
Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:14:06 2010
Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

Two more failures. I'll just hang on.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:13:02 2010

Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

I'm on with ops -
They keep deferring to white house and are havmgL ‘ connect And I have told them to have ops just connect directly secure.
That should work. —

----- Original Message -----

From: H )

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 3009-11:41 2010

Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06067044 Date: 04/28/2017 -
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C060.670457IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06067045 Date: 04/28/2017

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>

Sent: Monday, Au'gust 30, 2010.9:33 AM. R;EL?SE IN

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> PART B7(E)
Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now. ==
Secure call just failed again.

----- Original Message -----

From' Huma Abedin

To: H '

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:28:57 2010 )

Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

We need to transition to 100 pemntk phones, even on vacation, I'm just going to tell them that whenever you go away. they can test lines in advance to make sure
they can withstand the'l_ | phone 1know they tried to i.ns!all]ig’;m and it wasn't successful. ’

From: Hrc

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Aug 30, 2010 9:24 AM .

Subject. Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now, . '

He also just told me that o one besides me on national security team still usesD When he was on vacation in Idaho he had aDphone. What gives'?.

----- Ornginal Message «=---

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:18:16 2010

Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now,

the phone tom is on is only compatible wilh1 | or| which is why aps cannot connect directly They say they are working this out

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:15:49 2010

Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now.

1t wn{_ - __ lngn'm and the secure call just failed.

-« Original Message «----

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:14:59 2010

Subject; Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now,

I heard. Sorry, Ops should be connecting next time around,

s Original Message jo
From: H
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:14:06 2010
Subject: Re: Ops building secure call to donilon now

Two more failures, T'l] Ijust hang on.

---— Original Message -----

1A AAIALIAAA
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C060670451ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06067045 Date: 04/28/2017

f
From: Huma Abedin
To: H
Sent: Man Aug 30 09:13:02 2010
Subject: Re: Ops huilding secure call to donilon now.

I'm on with ops —— )
They keep deferring to white house and are Imringl ‘cnnncd. And 1 have told them fo have ops just conneot directly secure. That should work.

----- Original Message -----

From. H

To' Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:11:41 2010

Subject; Re, Ops building secure call to donilon

...... Original Message Truncated-~+

UNCLASSIFIEb U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06067045 Date: 04/28/2017 5
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C060670557IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06067055 Date: 04/28/2017

From: Susan Andersen { N b

Sent: Saturday, September 4, 20045 PM__ B6 TSR TURART
To: Huma Abedin | B6

Ce: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Hi & Congrats! And Can You Pls Print This for Her? Just Returned from Afghanistan

Attach: HRC.Obama.StateDept Letter AfghFemaleCandidateTraings.2010.doc; Untitled attachment 28160.txt

Hi there Huma'

" Meantime, attached is a letter I'm hoping you'll be able to print for HRC,
briefing her and also Melanne ebout a trip to Afghenistan from which I just
retuned. It spanned approximately the first half of Ramadan with the
purpose of the mission being to conduct & series seminars/rainings around
the country -- in four provinces -- for female Members of Parliament
nmning for re-election and for the many women running for Parliament for
the firsi time, under the near constant threat of death. I did these
seminars with Afghan-American and women's nghts activist, Nasrine Gross
and with a current Momber of Parliament in Afghanistan (not running for
re-election), Sabrina Saqeb.

Please di confirm receipt and that you'll pass it along to her, if you
would. Iknow she is occupied by the pressing Israeli-Palestinian talks
which will soon resume / begin in earnest. But I know she will be
nterested in this,

Thanks very much,
Best,
Susan

A ARAIALIAAAL ﬁ
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Susun M. Andersen, Ph.D,
Professor of Psychology

September 3, 2010

The Honorable Hillary Rodham Clinton
Secretary of State

U.S. Department of State

Washington, DC

Dear Hillary:;

My apologies for being so out of touch over the last many months and huge congratulations on
Chelsea’s wedding (and also Huma’s), which surely gave you much joy, while probably also being a
reminder of how unfathomable the passage of time can seem! Deepest congrats as well on your
numerous missions and accomplishments as Secretary of State, not least the recent inception of direct
talks between Israelis and Palestinians at last. I wish you Godspeed on this and all else you do.

I’m writing now to bring you up to date on a fact I did not apprise you (or Melanne) of in advance so
as not to press for any specific response either way. In short, I've just returned from a two-week
mission to Afghanistan that spanned the first half of Ramadan. Its purpose was to conduct, along
with Afghan-American and women’s rights activist, Nasrine Gross (of the civil society organization
in Kabul, the Rogia Center), a series seminars/trainings around the country for female Members of
Parliament running for re-election and for the many women running for Parliament for the first time.

The project received no financing (i.e., Nasrine and I covered all expenses out of pocket with some
help from her Roqia Center (part of Kabultec, her 501¢3), which does have a small, multi-purpose
grant from the nonprofit Fetzer Institute. Logistically, the work was kindly and gingerly facilitated
by the Ministry of Women’s Affairs, which helped lay the groundwork with the relevant Directorates
of Women’s Affairs in the provinces. It was facilitated as well by the Massoud Foundation, which
ensured our security while traveling, identified safe lodgings, trustworthy drivers/guides, and the like.

Please rest assured that at no time did we speak of or imply during our candidate seminars or : !

.interchanges with the Massoud Foundation that our presence in-country or our activities there were in |
any way prompted or sponsored by you, by Melanne, by the State Department, the U.S. Embassy, the |
Obama Administration writ large, or by any branch of the U.S. government.

The seminar consisted of Nasrine (on social issues in Afghanistan that most affect women and

families and how to navigate gender norms in the country in order to campaign), of me (on strategies
and tactics needed to persuade and win the confidence and vote of the people, addressing also how
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best to do an end-run around gender stereotypes/prejudices that tend to all female candidacies), and
of Member of Parliament, Sabrina Sageb (not running for re-election and thus free to take part, whom
I gather Melanne met during her recent trip to Kabul; Sabrina addressed how Parliament actually
works and what these women will need to learn and do to function effectively as elected officials).

These trainings were held in 4 provinces, i.e., Kabul (drawing candidates from Laghman and
elsewhere); Balkh (i.e., Mazar-i-Sharif, drawing also from Samangan), Herat (drawing from Badghis
as well and maybe elsewhere); and Parwan (drawing too from Kapisa and Panjshir). Our security
could not be guaranteed in the southeast and we were thus prevented from working there. In the

interest of fairness and lack of bias, we invited all female candidates on the ballot in each province
regardless of political ideology, ethnic background, and so on. After each seminar, I also interviewed
as many MPs and new candidates as were willing and able to wait to be interviewed in turn. Inthe
end, through a translator, I amassed about 18 interviews, enabling a bit of a profile of these
candidates to be culled from their backgrounds and responses. FYI, one interviewee was the MP,
Fauzia Galani, whose campaign workers were kidnapped (indeed, while she was at our seminar, it
seems), and then killed a few days later, apparently by the Taliban. Another was the MP from
Kandahar, Malalai Ishaq Zai, who first uncovered and courageously publicized the fraud there in the
presidential election in spite of repeated, ominous death threats, given the number of candidates she
knows there who were murdered there. She now runs for “re-election” from Kabul.

In terms of the training seminars, the Kabul event was held in an auditorium at the Ministry of
Women'’s Affairs and attended by 80 to 90 people (including press and observers). It was formally
opened and closed by Minister Ghazanfar (after the Imam’s prayer opening), and she joined with us
again at the end in handing out the certificates / diplomas of attendance for everyone there.

In Mazar, the event was held at the Directorate of Women’s Affairs and opened (after the initial
prayer) by the Director of WA there, Faraiba Majeid, with an audience of 30 to 35 (including
observers and press). While we were in Mazar, the Governor of Balkh, Gov. Atta, sought to meet
with us and tried to arrange it, though the time feasible for him was during the seminar so not
feasible. As an alternative, he later sent his cultural attaché to meet with us and also to guide us (and
me as a Western woman) through Mazar's extraordinary blue mosque and shrine.

Upon our arrival in Herat, we met with the Director of WA, Manizha Sadeq (Tsmail Khan's
daughter), at her Directorate Offices, and then held our event the next day in a conference hall at the
Guest House/Hotel where we were staying. The event was attended by 40 or 45 people including
guests and press, and was opened (after the prayer) by Herat’s Chief of Police. Indeed, given that this
very day the Governor of the Province was replaced, the new Governor sent his sister to the seminar
to observe the goings-on along with her UNDP aide. The new Governor is a Herati and replaces a
Nurestani, a somewhat reassuring fact for Heratis, though the distinction likely captures only
minimally the meaning behind or potential outcomes of the replacement.

The event in Parwan was the smallest of the 4 and again was held at the Directorate of WA in the
province. It was also opened (after the prayer) by the Director of WA, Sarjan, with 20 to 25 people in
attendance (including press and observers).

As far as press and other interviews, they were numerous, mainly with Nasrine in Dari. In Mazar,
though, I was interviewed in English by several reporters from Afghan press outlets (as a group). In
Herat, ] was also interviewed, that time by a group of 3 representatives from UNAMA (French and
Afghan) and UNDP (Afghan). While in Parwan, I did an interview with Radio Free Europe as well
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(along with Nasrine who was both the other interviewee and my translator). VoA scheduled a phone
interview from the States with Nasrine, which I assume eventually took place. Tolo TV and several
other press folks were at the Kabul event but I was too occupied with candidate interviews there. A
ISAF employee who attended there (working in Human Terrain Analysis) tried hard to get an
interview with me then and at the end of our whirlwind travel for seminars/interviews when we were
back in Kabul — to gain insights from what we learned — but I was unable to manage it given the
compressed schedule. Perhaps Nasrine will do this since she remains in-country. We also had a brief
dinner with Ann Marlowe whom we both know (neo-con of Wall St. Journal Op-Ed page) the night
she arrived at the Serena Hotel in Kabul where she would be staying (also the night before my
departure). She is not doing an embed this time, but rather, will focus on the mood of the people, so
it’s feasible she may say mentioned our work in what she writes, though we discussed few details.

As a side note, our travel to and from Mazar and Herat was by ordinary Afghan airlines, Ariana and
Pamir. We also traveled by car from Mazar (in Balkh) to the province of Samangan where we met
with the Governor of that province, Gov. Anosh, the Director of Women’s Affairs there, Mahrokh
Saifi, and an orphanage director, Hanifa, all at the Governor’s offices. Afterward, we delivered to the
orphanage the more than 10 boxes of food, clothing, and school supplies that Nasrine had amassed
for the children, At the orphanage, we had the truly moving and delightful experience of meeting
with all the children there, having first been received by a set of 8 to 10 very young girls singing to us
in unison in their uniforms, and by two large (and separate) classrooms of girls and of boys, with
whom we spoke and played. We then visited the Directorate of WA at their offices and saw (and
purchased) various women’s sewing crafts. At a later date, we traveled by car from Kabul to Kapisa
~ to the Directorate of Social and Cultural Affairs for the province to meet with the Director there,
along with the Director of WA - for the purpose of delivering some of the same kinds of goods for a
fledgling orphanage project, where we met with a small group of orphans there but were unable to
visit the orphanage per se. From there we drove to Panjshir, where we were met by the Director of
the nearly complete Mausoleum for the fallen Ahmad Shah Massoud (Maulana Siddiqi) and after
visiting the Mausoleum saw as well Massoud’s famed strategic planning room (known by some as his
“map room”), both on the sprawling, otherwise incomplete multi-purpose construction site there.
That night, it was an Iftar dinner and lodgings at the Massoud Foundation’s guesthouse not far down
the road. The next day we then drove from Panjshir to Parwan for our last formal candidate seminar,
followed by the return drive to Kabul.

Just so you know, I was also invited by the Massoud Foundation to speak to their top leadership, at
their headquarters in Kabul, an event held at the end of the trip. The meeting involved about 30
participants, including many Pashtuns, along with various Tajiks and Hazaras (and probably other
groups) from around the country gathered in Kabul, presumably not only for this occasion. The
presentation was to be (and was) focused on building coalitions in conjunction with civil society
organizations to connect to the people as the bedrock for forming political parties (or in this case for
coalescing and combining huge numbers of political parties into a more functional number within one
coalition to get things done). My focus was also on the pressing responsibilities that accrue to any
loyal opposition in any legislature (and body politic), i.e., being the advocate of the people,
advocating for and where feasible passing needed legislation (and getting it signed into law), and
centrally, holding the executive branch accountable (by means of oversight functions) to ensure
adequate implementation of the law and respect for the separation of powers. As you no doubt know,
the Afghan constitution provides Parliament with no subpoena power and no contempt of parliament
provision or legal recourse when individuals lie in parliamentary hearings (or so the constitution, I'm
told, is understood). Parliament can, however, hold hearings and “invite” members of the executive
branch to appear to answer questions.
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I should say as well that in Mazar, our first stop was to meet with Khalid, a humble and cultured man
(formerly the closest compatriot and aide, or among the closest, to Ahmad Shah Massoud), at his
compound in Mazar. His compound, which he planned and is developing, is a newly emerging
township under the rather grand vision of a family-friend! y, cradle-to-grave, self-sufficient
community. While it remains under construction, some of its homes completed and sold, and 4 fully
equipped, completed playgrounds alluringly mark each quarter of the property. It was the cousin of
Khalid’s (also well known man in the region) who essentially drove us everywhere we went,
including Samangan, and to and from the airport in Mazar. At the end of our stay, the night before
our departure, we shared an outdoor Iftar dinner with him and with Khalid and under the nighttime
sky and learned more about his plans and about Massoud’s pragmatic development ideas and projects
(e.g., micro-hydro) for their troubled land, which continued to inspire Khalid in his work on the new
township in progress. The township, incidentally, also contains a completed conference hall and
several other functioning facilities, including a restaurant favored by the German contingent of ISAF,
whose armored vehicles and tanks came rumbling past us in the compound heading for dinner at the
restaurant down the road, churning up the dust still more as we dined outdoors in the night.

In Herat, we were at all times accompanied by an armed security official from the Massoud
Foundation provincial office in Herat (Mr. Amini), who graciously made it his business as well to
show us numerous local tributes, and shrines, and to bring us to the Foundation’s offices in Herat to
meet the Director there, Ab. Razaq Ahmadi, also a very cultured man, who came to the opening of
our seminar. He showed us the extensive library and collection of books for sale there, both religious
and secular, their facilities for training young people in computers and for taking the Afghan tests to
gain university admission, as he explained his aims to expand and improve higher education in Herat,

Back in Kabul, late one evening (after Iftar), we also met with Ahmad Wali Massoud at his residence,
This private meeting was particularly candid and sobering for me, and of considerable interest,
including for U.S. foreign policy in the region.- (Dr. Abdullah, incidentally, was out of the country
during my time in-country, although I did meet with him briefly when he was in New York.)

If you or Melanne would like me to meet with anyone at State or anyone else to debrief about the
details of any of the above, i.e., my experiences/observations during this trip, including the interviews
with the female candidates or anything else, I will be happy to do so. Many individuals with whom I
spoke were very candid and straightforward about their views, either on or off the record.

As you know, I can be reached by email or through my NYU office phone or home office phone, all
noted above.

All my best to you and yours, as ever,
Susan

Susan M. Andersen
Professor, New York University

cc. Ambassador Melanne Verveer

AinatAna
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